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To,

The Shareholders,

NOTICE

NOTICE ishereby given that the 3O'h Annual General Meeting (AGM) ofthe members of

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 24th September,

2024 at12:00 NOONUT,through electronic mode [Video Conferencing (“VC”) or other audio

visual means (“OAVM”)j to transact the following business:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1 —ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company forthe

financial year ended31•t March, 2024 including Balance Sheet as at3 1st March, 2024, the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended31st March, 2024 and the Cash Flow

Statement forthe year ended on that date and the reports of the Board ofDirectors (“the

Board”) and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO.2 — APPOINTMENT OF MRS. BINDU RAJGOPAL GILADA JDIN:

00392976) AS DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION.

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Bindu Rajgopal Gilada (DIN:

00392976) who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

By the order of the Board

For GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

sa/-

Mohita Agrawal

{COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER}

M. No.: A34 112

Date: 13.08.2024

Place: Bangalore
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To, 
The Shareholders, 
 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of 
GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 24th September, 
2024 at 12:00 NOON IST, through electronic mode [Video Conferencing (“VC”) or other audio 
visual means (“OAVM”)] to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 1 – ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2024 including Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2024 and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (“the 
Board”) and Auditors thereon. 
 

ITEM NO. 2 – APPOINTMENT OF MRS. BINDU RAJGOPAL GILADA (DIN:  
00392976) AS DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION. 

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Bindu Rajgopal Gilada (DIN:  
00392976) who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.  
  
 
By the order of the Board 
 
For GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mohita Agrawal 
(COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER) 
M. No.: A34112   
Date: 13.08.2024 
Place: Bangalore 
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INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS APPOINTED/ REAPPOINTED AT THIS ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN TERMS OF REGULATION 26 OF THE SEBI (LISTING

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 INRESPECT OF

DIRECTORS BEING PROPOSED FOR APPOINTMENT/ RE—APPOINMENT:

Name

DIN

Age

Date ofAppointment

Qualification

Expertise in Specific Functional

Area

Directorship and Partnership

Chairman/ Membership of

Committees inother Indian

Public Limited Companies as

on 31.03.2024

(i) Audit Committee

(ii) Stakeholders

Relationship Committee

(iii) Nomination and

Remuneration Committee

Number ofshares held in the

company

Bindu Rajgopal Gilada

00392976

57 Years

02/ 03/ 20 15

B.A.

As Director of companies, Mrs. Bindu Rajgopal Gilada

has rich experience in Human Resource Management,

Governance and Compliance related matters.

1. Shankarlal Gilada & Sons Private Limited

Member inStakeholders Relationship Committee of

Gilada Finance And Investments Limited

4,40,OOO shares
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NOTES:

1. In view ofthe massive outbreak ofthe COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a

norm tobefollowed and pursuant tothe Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,

Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021

dated January 13,2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time,

physical attendance of the Members totheEGM/AGM venue isnot required and

general meeting be held through video conferencing {VC) or other audio visual means

(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM

through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant tothe Circular No. 14/ 2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry

of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the

members isnot available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are

entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through

VC/ OAVM andparticipate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members canjoin the EGM/AGM intheVC/OAVM mode 15minutes before and

after the scheduled time of the commencement ofthe Meeting by following the

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM

through VC/ OAVMwill be made available for 1000 members on first come first served

basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel, the Chairpersons ofthe Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed

toattend the EGM/AGMwithout restriction on account offirst come first served basis.

4. The attendance ofthe Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/ OAVM will be

counted forthepurpose ofreckoning the quorum under Section 103 ofthe Companies

Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant totheprovisions of Section 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (asamended)

and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations 2015 {asamended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry ofCorporate

Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is

providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members inrespect of the business to be

transacted at the EGM/AGM. Forthis purpose, the Company has entered into an

agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) forfacilitating voting

through electronic means, as theauthorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a

member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the

EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL.

6. Inline with the Ministry ofCorporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April

13, 2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM hasbeen uploaded on the website of the

Company at www.giladafinance.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the

websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of

India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the

EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency forproviding the

Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsd1.com.
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NOTES:  

1.    In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a 
norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 
dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to time, 
physical attendance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and 
general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means 
(OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM 
through VC/OAVM. 
 

2.   Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 
members is not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are 
entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3.   The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served 
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed 
to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4.  The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
5.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) 
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is 
providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 
transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting 
through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a 
member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the 
EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
6.   In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 

13, 2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.giladafinance.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the 
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of 
India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the 
EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the 
Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
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7. EGM/AGM hasbeen convened through VC/ OAVM incompliance with applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/ 2020 dated

April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/ 2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular

No. 20/ 2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/ 2021 dated January 13,

2021.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING

GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UHDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 21•' September, 2024 at09:00 A.M. and ends

on 23•d September, 2024 at05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by

NSDL forvoting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members

/ Beneficial Owners as on therecord date (cut-off date) i.e. 16th September, 2024, may cast

their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share

in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on thecut-off date, being 16th

September, 2024.

How doI vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

Themay tovole electronically on NS!DL e-Voting sy:stem const:st:s of “Tu›o S!lep:s” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1:Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A}Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meeting forIndividual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode

Interms ofSEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e-Voting facilitv provided bv Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode areallowed tovote

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method forIndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode isgiven

below:

Type of Login

shareholders

Individual

Shareholders

holding securities

in demat mode

with NSDL.

Method

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of

NSDL Viz. https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

Computer oron a mobile. On the e-Services home page click

on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is

available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting

page. Click on company name ore-Voting service provider

i.e. NSDL andyouwill be re-directed to e-Voting website of

NSDL forcasting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the

meeting.
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7.   EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 
April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 
2021. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
              The remote e-voting period begins on 21st September, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends 
on 23rd September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members 
/ Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 16th September, 2024, may cast 
their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share 
in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 16th 
September, 2024. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are  
mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click 
on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 
available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to 
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” 
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 
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Individual

Shareholders

holding securities

in demat mode

with CDSL

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https:/ /eservices.nsd1.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

https:/ /eservices.nsd1.com/ SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the

home page ofe-Voting system islaunched, click on the icon

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’

section.A new screen will open. You will have toenter your

User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as

shown on thescreen. After successful authentication, you

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting

service provider i.e. NSDL andyouwill be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL forcasting your vote during the

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting

during the meeting.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code

mentioned below forseamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is ovo iloble on

App Store Google Play

1. Users who have opted forCDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can

login through their existing user id and password. Option

will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are

requested to visit CDSL website www.cds1india.com and

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user

your existing my easi username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able to

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be

able to see e-Voting page ofthee-Voting service provider for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

12
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2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting.  

4.    Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with CDSL 

1.   Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. Option 
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user 
your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
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Individual

Shareholders

(holding

securities in

demat mode)

login through

their depository

participants

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the

system ofall e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can

visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click

on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page

by providing Demat Account Number andPAN No.from a e-

Voting link available on www.cds1india.com home page. The

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able

to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress

and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting

Service Providers.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

account through your Depository Participant registered with

NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. upon logging in,you will be able

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL andyouwill

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL forcasting your vote

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &

voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who areunable toretrieve User ID/ Password are advised to

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode forany

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL andCDSL.

Login type

Individual Shareholders

holding securities in demat

mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders

holding securities in demat

mode with CDSL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cds1india.com or contact at toll

free no. 1800-21-09911
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Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3.    If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 
on registration option. 

4.    Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able 
to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress 
and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 
to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911 
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B} Login Method fore-Voting and joining virtual meeting forshareholders other

than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and

shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-izt to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website ofNSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer oron a

mobile.

2. Once thehome page ofe-Voting system islaunched, click on the icon “Login”

which isavailable under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on thescreen.

Alternntirelp, ifyou are regi:stered for NISDL eseruices i. e. IDEALS, you can Iop-in

at https://eserNces.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEALS /opin. Once you Iop-in

to NISDL eservice:s a/ter iisinp your top-tn credentials, cltck on e-Votins rind you

can proceed tolstep2 t. e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e.

Demat {NSDL orCDSL} orPhysical

a)For Members who hold shares in

demat account with NSDL.

b)ForMembers who hold shares in

demat account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in

Physical Form.

Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digit

Client ID

For example ifyour DP ID isIN300***

and Client ID is 12****** then your

user ID is IN30O***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12************** then your user ID is

12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio

Number registered with the company

Forexample if folio number is001***

and EVEN is101456 then user ID is

10145600 1***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given

below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing

password tologin and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system forthe first time, you will need to

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated toyou. Once you

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’

and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the

company, your ‘initial password’ iscommunicated toyou on your

14
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other 
than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 
shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1.   Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile.  

2.  Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3.   A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in 
to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you 
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your 
user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 
and the system will force you to change your password. 
 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 



GkOUF

email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your

mailbox. Open theemail and open theattachment i.e. a .pdf file.

Open the.pdf file. The password toopen the.pdf file is your8 digit

client ID for NSDL account, last8 digits of client ID for CDSL

account or folio number forshares held in physical form. The .pdf

file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned

below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are

not registered.

6. Ifyou are unable toretrieve or have not received the “Initial password” orhave

forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on

www.evoting.nsd1.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical

mode) option available on www.evoting.nsd1.com.

c) If you are still unable to getthe password by aforesaid two options, you

can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account

number/folio number, your PAN, your name andyour registered address

etc.

d) Members canalso use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting

the votes on the e-Voting system ofNSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by

selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have toclick on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page ofe-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote e1ectrozzically azzd joizz Geztera1 Meetizzg ozt NSDL e-Voting

system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting

system*

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see allthe companies “EVEN” in

whichyou areholding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting isin active

status.

2. Select “EVEN” ofcompany forwhich you wish tocast your vote during the remote e-

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual

meeting, you need toclick on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify

the number ofshares forwhich you wish tocast your vote and click on “Submit” and

also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your 
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. 
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit 
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are 
not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you 
can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 
etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 
system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 
system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 
status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 
meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify 
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and 
also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option

on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who

are authorized tovote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to sand.associates2O16@gmail.com

with a copy marked toevoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution/ Power ofAttorney

/ Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority

Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In

such an event, you will need togo through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or

“Phvsical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset

the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for

Shareholders and e-voting user manual forShareholders available at the download

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 4886 7000 or send a request at

evoting@nsdl.com

Process forthose shareholders whose email idsare not registered with the

depositories for procuring user id and password and registration ofe mail idsfore-

voting forthe resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of

shareholder, scanned copy oftheshare certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested

scanned copy ofPAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) by

email to csHgiladagroup.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID {16digit DPID+

CLID or16digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master orcopy ofConsolidated Account

statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@giladagroup.com. If you are an Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the

login method explained at step1 {A)i.e. Login method fore-Voting and joining

virtual meeting forIndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned

documents.
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 
on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote.  

General Guidelines for shareholders 
 
1.  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to sand.associates2016@gmail.com  
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney 
/ Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 
Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2.  It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password.  

3.  In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request at 
evoting@nsdl.com  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to cs@giladagroup.com.  

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@giladagroup.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the 
login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining 
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 
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4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9,2020 on e-Voting facilitv providedbv

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and

Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number

and email ID correctlv in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facilitv.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGMJAGM

AREASUHDER:-

1. The procedure fore-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM issame astheinstructions

mentioned above forremote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote

e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,shall be eligible to vote through

e-Voting system in theEGM/AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the

EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4.Thedetails of the person who may be contacted forany grievances connected with the

facility for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned

forRemote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FORATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM

through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps

mentioned above forAccess to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you

can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company

name. You arerequested to click on VC/ OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu.

The link forVC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where theEVEN

ofCompany will be displayed. Please note that the members who donothave theUser

ID and Password fore-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve

the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to

avoid last minute rush.

2. Members areencouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptops forbetter experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow CameraanduseInternet with a good speed

toavoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended touse Stable Wi-

Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind ofaforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their

questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number,

email id, mobile number atcs@giladagroup.com

6. The same will be replied by the company suitably.
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4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM 
ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 
e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 
e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 
facility for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1.  Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you 
can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company 
name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. 
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN 
of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User 
ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve 
the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to 
avoid last minute rush. 
  

2.  Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3.  Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4.  Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5.  Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, 
email id, mobile number at cs@giladagroup.com 
 

6.  The same will be replied by the company suitably. 
 

 



GkOUF

To,

The Members,

DIRECTORS' REPORT

TheBoard ofDirectors is pleased to present the 30thAnnual Report of Gilada Finance and

Investments Limited together with the audited financial statements for the year ended

31S'March 2024.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:

TheBoard's Report shall be prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the

company.

Particulars

Total Income

Total Expenditure

Profit Before Exceptional and

Extraordinary Items and Tax

Exceptional Item

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expense:

(i) Current Tax

(ii) Prior Year Tax

(iii) Deferred Tax

Profit /(Loss) for the period

Earnings per Equity Share:

on Rs.5 face value

Previous year on Rs. 10 face value

(i) Basic

(ii) Diluted

2023-24 (InRs)

6,52,94,573.92

4,19,40,986.87

2,33,53,586.75

NIL

2,33,53,586.75

63,07,216.00

0.00

1,70,46,370.75

1.21

1.21

2. STATE OF THE COMrzxv's nrrniRS:

2022-23 (InRs)

5,81,48,865.93

3,76,68,476.84

2,04,80,389.09

NIL

2,04,80,389.09

47,94,265.00

5,22,096.00

1,51,64,028.09

1.08

1.08

During the year under review, your Company hassuccessfully grown its AUM to Rs.29.55

crores from Rs.19.31 crores as compared totheprevious year. The revenues from operations

increased to Rs. 6.25 Crores during the financial year 2023-24 as against Rs. 4.33 Crores

during the previous year. The net profit after tax improved to Rs. 1.70 Crores as compared

toRs. 1.51 Crores in the previous year.

The Company will continue itsfocus on Business loans to Small & Medium Enterprises

(SMEs), Mortgage loans, Working capital loans and Vehicle loans. The Company has its

presence in the State of Karnataka through Branches inBangalore, Gulbarga, Sindagi and

Bidar. The Company plans togrow its Loan portfolio by increasing the productivity and with

the existing infrastructure. It has also got term loans from a Public Sector Bank, Co-

operative Bank, Credit Co-operative Society and Non-Banking Financial Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the 30thAnnual Report of Gilada Finance and 
Investments Limited together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 
31stMarch 2024. 
 
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:  

The Board’s Report shall be prepared based on the standalone financial statements of the 
company. 

 
2. STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has successfully grown its AUM to Rs.29.55 
crores from Rs.19.31 crores as compared to the previous year. The revenues from operations 
increased to Rs. 6.25 Crores during the financial year 2023-24 as against Rs. 4.33 Crores 
during the previous year. The net profit after tax improved to Rs. 1.70 Crores as compared 
to Rs. 1.51 Crores in the previous year. 
 
The Company will continue its focus on Business loans to Small & Medium Enterprises 
(SMEs), Mortgage loans, Working capital loans and Vehicle loans. The Company has its 
presence in the State of Karnataka through Branches in Bangalore, Gulbarga, Sindagi and 
Bidar. The Company plans to grow its Loan portfolio by increasing the productivity and with 
the existing infrastructure. It has also got term loans from a Public Sector Bank, Co-
operative Bank, Credit Co-operative Society and Non-Banking Financial Company. 

Particulars 2023-24 (In Rs) 2022-23 (In Rs) 
 
Total Income  

 
6,52,94,573.92 

 
5,81,48,865.93 

 
Total Expenditure 

 
4,19,40,986.87 

 
3,76,68,476.84 

Profit Before Exceptional and 
Extraordinary Items and Tax 

 
2,33,53,586.75 

 
2,04,80,389.09 

 
Exceptional Item 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
Profit Before Tax 

 
2,33,53,586.75 

 
2,04,80,389.09 

Tax Expense: 
 
(i) Current Tax 
(ii) Prior Year Tax 
(iii) Deferred Tax 

 
 
63,07,216.00 
 
0.00 

 
 
47,94,265.00 
 
5,22,096.00 

Profit /(Loss) for the period 1,70,46,370.75 1,51,64,028.09 
Earnings per Equity Share: 
on Rs. 5 face value  
Previous year on Rs. 10 face value  
(i) Basic 
(ii) Diluted 

 
 
 
1.21 
1.21 

 
 
 
1.08 
1.08 
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3. SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity share capital of the company ason31st March 2024 was Rs.7.02 Crores

There was no public issue, rights issue, or preferential issue, etc. during the year under

review. The Company hasnotissued shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity

shares.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company isRs.10Crores/ - {Rupees Ten Crores only)

divided into2 Crore {Two Crore only) Equity Shares ofRs.5/- (Rupees Five) each.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Your Company hastransferred a sum of Rs. 34.69 lakhs to Statutory Reserve as required

under theReserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934. The Company hasnottransferred any amount

toGeneral Reserve during the year under review.

5. DAIDEND:

With theview to conserve resources, your Directors are unable to declare any dividend for

the year under review.

The unclaimed/ unpaid dividend of Rs. 31,9 12is pertaining to the financial year 2017-18.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IFANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

FINANCIAL YEARTO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE

OF THE REPORT i.e. AFTER31°T MARCH, 2024 BEFORE DATE OF SIGNATURE OF

DIRECTORS' REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitments that affect the financial position of

the company which have occurred between the end ofthe financial year ofthe company to

which the financial statements relate and the date of the report except the changes

mentioned below:

a} Appointment ofInternal Auditor

M/s. Devraj Chauhan and Associates has been appointed as an Internal Auditor of the

Company fortheFinancial Year 2024-25. The same isapproved by the members inthe

Audit Committee meeting held on 24th May, 2024.

b) Appoizztznezzt of Secretariat Auditor

M/s. Sand and Associates has been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for

theFinancial Year 2024-25. The same is approved by the Board ofDirectors in the Board

meeting held on 24th May, 2024.
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3. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
The paid up equity share capital of the company as on 31st March 2024 was Rs. 7.02 Crores 
 
There was no public issue, rights issue, or preferential issue, etc. during the year under 
review. The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity 
shares.  
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10 Crores/- (Rupees Ten Crores only) 
divided into 2 Crore (Two Crore only) Equity Shares of Rs.5/- (Rupees Five) each. 
 
4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
Your Company has transferred a sum of Rs. 34.69 lakhs to Statutory Reserve as required 
under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company has not transferred any amount 
to General Reserve during the year under review. 
 
5. DIVIDEND: 
 
With the view to conserve resources, your Directors are unable to declare any dividend for 
the year under review. 
 
The unclaimed/ unpaid dividend of Rs. 31,912is pertaining to the financial year 2017-18. 
 
6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE 
OF THE REPORT i.e. AFTER 31ST  MARCH, 2024 BEFORE DATE OF SIGNATURE OF 
DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments that affect the financial position of 
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to 
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report except the changes 
mentioned below: 
 

a) Appointment of Internal Auditor 
 

 M/s. Devraj Chauhan and Associates has been appointed as an Internal Auditor of the 
Company for the Financial Year 2024-25. The same is approved by the members in the 
Audit Committee meeting held on 24th May, 2024. 
 

b)  Appointment of Secretarial Auditor 
 

M/s. Sand and Associates has been appointed as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2024-25. The same is approved by the Board of Directors in the Board 
meeting held on 24th May, 2024. 
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7. CHANGE INTHE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IFANY:

There has been no change inthebusiness ofthe Company during the year under review.

8. NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS

ALONG WITH REASONS:

TheCompany hasno subsidiaries and associate Company. Further during the year under

review the Company has notentered into any joint ventures agreement with any other

Company.

9. RBI GUIDELINES:

The Company fulfills all the norms and standards applicable to NBFCs assetoutbyReserve

Bank ofIndia (RBI). Your Company iswell capitalized and has a capital adequacy ratio

of62.84%as against the 15% norm prescribed by the Regulator forNBFCs. This high CRAR

will enable the Company toincrease itsloan volumes by resorting to higher leveraging of

debt.

10.

YEAR:

(i) Mrs. Bindu Rajgopal Gi1ada(DIN: 00392976) retires by rotation at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment.

11. NUMBER OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

During the year Five (S) Board Meetings, Four(4) Audit Committee Meetings, Two (2)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings, one (1)Stakeho1ders Relationship

Committee Meeting and One {1) Independent Directors Meeting were convened and held, the

details of which are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap

between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under theCompanies Act, 2013.

COMMITTEES AND OF INDIVIDUALDIRECTORS:

Pursuant tothe provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an

annual evaluation of its own performance, performance ofthe Directors individually as well

as the evaluation of the working ofitsCommittees.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure

and time schedule forthe Performance Evaluation process for the Board, its Committees

and individual Directors, including the Chairman oftheCompany. The above criteria are

broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and

Exchange Board ofIndia on 5th January, 20 17.

For evaluating the Board as a whole, views were sought from theDirectors on various aspects

of the Board's functioning such as degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, Board

Structure and composition, establishment, delineation of responsibilities to various
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7.  CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 
 
There has been no change in the business of the Company during the year under review. 
 
8. NAMES OF THE COMPANIES  WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR 
ALONG WITH REASONS: 
 
The Company has no subsidiaries and associate Company. Further during the year under 
review the Company has not entered into any joint ventures agreement with any other 
Company. 
 
9. RBI GUIDELINES: 
 
The Company fulfills all the norms and standards applicable to NBFCs as set out by Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI). Your Company is well capitalized and has a capital adequacy ratio 
of62.84%as against the 15% norm prescribed by the Regulator for NBFCs. This high CRAR 
will enable the Company to increase its loan volumes by resorting to higher leveraging of 
debt. 
 
10.  CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE    

YEAR: 
 
(i) Mrs. Bindu Rajgopal Gilada(DIN: 00392976) retires by rotation at the forthcoming 

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for reappointment. 
 
11. NUMBER OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS: 
 
During the year Five (5) Board Meetings, Four(4) Audit Committee Meetings, Two (2) 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings, one (1)Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee Meeting and One (1) Independent Directors Meeting were convened and held, the 
details of which are furnished in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap 
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
12. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE AND PERFORMANCE OF ITS 

COMMITTEES AND OF INDIVIDUALDIRECTORS: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an 
annual evaluation of its own performance, performance of the Directors individually as well 
as the evaluation of the working of its Committees.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has defined the evaluation criteria, procedure 
and time schedule for the Performance Evaluation process for the Board, its Committees 
and individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Company. The above criteria are 
broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India on 5th January, 2017.  
 
For evaluating the Board as a whole, views were sought from the Directors on various aspects 
of the Board’s functioning such as degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities, Board 
Structure and composition, establishment, delineation of responsibilities to various 
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committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, Board culture

and dynamics, quality of relationship between the Board and themanagement.

Similarly, views from the Directors were also sought on performance ofindividual Directors

covering various aspects such as attendance and contribution at the Board/Committee

Meetings and guidance/support tothe management outside Board/Committee Meetings. In

addition, the chairman was also evaluated on key aspects of his role, including setting the

strategic agenda ofthe Board, encouraging active engagement by allBoard members and

promoting effective relationships and open communication, communicating effectively with

allstakeholders and motivating and providing guidance tothe Executive Director.

Areas on which theCommittees oftheBoard were assessed included degree of fulfilment of

key responsibilities, adequacy of Committee composition, effectiveness of meetings,

Committee dynamics and quality of relationship of the Committee with the Board and the

Management.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire

Board. The performance evaluation ofthe Chairman and theNon-Independent Directors was

carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance ofthe Board as

a whole. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also reviewed the performance of

the Board, its Committees and ofindividual Directors.

ANY:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the

Company under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors

of the Company meet with the criteria of their Independence laid down inSection 149 (6).

Mr. K V Prabhakar, has been appointed as an Independent Director for another term of5

years in the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022. He has successfully

qualified the Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director's Databank

on April 14, 2020 asperIICA (Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with Rule

6(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14.

Mr. D N Gopal, has been appointed as an Independent Director for a term of5 years in the

Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021.He has successfully qualified the

Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director's Databank on September

04, 2020 as perIICA {Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with Rule 6{1) of

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14.

Mr. Om Prakash Asava, has been appointed as an Independent Director for a term of5

years in the Extraordinary General Meeting held on l8thMarch, 2022. He has successfully

qualified the Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director's Databank

on February 03,2022as per IICA (Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with

Rule 6(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 20 14.

14. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

SECTION J3JOF SECTION 178:
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committees, effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning, Board culture 
and dynamics, quality of relationship between the Board and the management.  
 
Similarly, views from the Directors were also sought on performance of individual Directors 
covering various aspects such as attendance and contribution at the Board/Committee 
Meetings and guidance/support to the management outside Board/Committee Meetings. In 
addition, the chairman was also evaluated on key aspects of his role, including setting the 
strategic agenda of the Board, encouraging active engagement by all Board members and 
promoting effective relationships and open communication, communicating effectively with 
all stakeholders and motivating and providing guidance to the Executive Director.  
 
Areas on which the Committees of the Board were assessed included degree of fulfilment of 
key responsibilities, adequacy of Committee composition, effectiveness of meetings, 
Committee dynamics and quality of relationship of the Committee with the Board and the 
Management.  
 
The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire 
Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was 
carried out by the Independent Directors who also reviewed the performance of the Board as 
a whole. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also reviewed the performance of 
the Board, its Committees and of individual Directors. 
 
13.  DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE- APPOINTMENT, IF 
ANY: 
 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the 
Company under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors 
of the Company meet with the criteria of their Independence laid down in Section 149 (6). 
 
Mr. K V Prabhakar, has been appointed as an Independent Director for another term of 5 
years in the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2022. He has successfully 
qualified the Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director’s Databank 
on April 14, 2020 as per IICA (Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with Rule 
6(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
Mr. D N Gopal, has been appointed as an Independent Director for a term of 5 years in the 
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021.He has successfully qualified the 
Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director’s Databank on September 
04, 2020 as per IICA (Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with Rule 6(1) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
Mr. Om Prakash Asava, has been appointed as an Independent Director for a term of 5 
years in the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18thMarch, 2022. He has successfully 
qualified the Online Proficiency Self-assessment test for Independent Director’s Databank 
on February 03,2022as per IICA (Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs) in compliance with 
Rule 6(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
14. COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, 
INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-
SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178: 
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee develops the competency requirements ofthe

Board based on theindustry and the strategy of the Company, conducts a gap analysis and

recommends thereconstitution of the Board, as and when required. It also recommends to

theBoard, the appointment ofDirectors having good personal and professional reputation

and conducts reference checks and due diligence of allDirectors before recommending them

totheBoard. Besides the above, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that

the new Directors are familiarized with the operations of the Company and endeavors to

provide relevant training to the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Board ofDirectors have

adopted a Policy on Remuneration forthe Directors, key managerial personnel and other

employees.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and all other

employees isaligned to the philosophy on the commitment offostering a culture ofleadership

with trust. The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the

remuneration ofthe Directors, KMP and all other employees isreasonable and sufficient to

attract, retain and motivate them tosuccessfully run the Company.

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter aliaincludes

• Remuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to Independent

Directors and Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions

of the Actand as recommended by theNomination and Remuneration Committee;

• Remuneration toManaging Director/ Executive Directors/ KMP and all other employees

is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company

successfully and retain talented and qualified individuals suitable for their roles, in

accordance with the defined terms ofremuneration mix or composition; and

• No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity

unless the services are of a professional nature and the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the

practice of the profession and approval of the Central Government has been received, if

required, for paying the same.

The Remuneration Policy of the Company aremade available on the Company's website at

www.giladafinance.com

15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AND RELATED DISCLOSURE

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration ofDirectors and employees as required under

Section 197(12) of the Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration

ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 20 14 {Rules) have been appended as an Annexure III to this

Annual Report.

16. STATUTORYAUDITORS:

The Statutory Auditor of your Company, M/s BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO, Chartered

Accountants ,Bangalore were appointed for a term of5 (Five) consecutive years at the

27thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30thSeptember, 202 1 to hold office till the

conclusion ofthe 32 dAnnual General Meeting ofthe Company tobeheld in the year 2026.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee develops the competency requirements of the 
Board based on the industry and the strategy of the Company, conducts a gap analysis and 
recommends the reconstitution of the Board, as and when required. It also recommends to 
the Board, the appointment of Directors having good personal and professional reputation 
and conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors before recommending them 
to the Board. Besides the above, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that 
the new Directors are familiarized with the operations of the Company and endeavors to 
provide relevant training to the Directors. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Board of Directors have 
adopted a Policy on Remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees. 
 
The Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) and all other 
employees is aligned to the philosophy on the commitment of fostering a culture of leadership 
with trust. The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the 
remuneration of the Directors, KMP and all other employees is reasonable and sufficient to 
attract, retain and motivate them to successfully run the Company. 

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter aliaincludes 
● Remuneration in the form of Sitting Fees and Commission to be paid to Independent 
Directors and Non-Independent Non-Executive Directors, in accordance with the provisions 
of the Actand as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee; 
 
● Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / KMP and all other employees 
is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company 
successfully and retain talented and qualified individuals suitable for their roles, in 
accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix or composition; and 
 
● No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity 
unless the services are of a professional nature and the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee is of the opinion that the Director possesses requisite qualification for the 
practice of the profession and approval of the Central Government has been received, if 
required, for paying the same. 
 
The Remuneration Policy of the Company are made available on the Company’s website at 
www.giladafinance.com 
 
15. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE AND RELATED DISCLOSURE 
 
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under 
Section 197(12) of the Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (Rules) have been appended as an Annexure III to this 
Annual Report. 
 
 
16. STATUTORY AUDITORS:  
 
The Statutory Auditor of your Company, M/s BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO, Chartered 
Accountants ,Bangalore were appointed for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years at the 
27thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30thSeptember, 2021 to hold office till the 
conclusion of the 32ndAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2026. 
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The Auditors' Report for the financial year ended 31•t March, 2024 on the financial

statements ofthe Company isa part of this Annual Report.

The observations made in the Auditor's Report of M/ s. BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO,

Chartered Accountants, read together with relevant notes thereon, are self-explanatory and

hence do not call for any comments.

17. DETAILS INRESPECTOF THE FRAUDSREPORTED BYTHE AUDITORUNDERSUB

SECTION 12 OF SECTION 143:

There were no instances of fraud reported by the auditors during the year.

18. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUxLiric TiON,

RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE:

A. By theAuditor

1.

2.

3.

Qualifccatiozt, Reservatiozz Or

Adverse Remark

There is a disputed income tax

liability of Rs. 20, 51,022/- for A Y

20 17- 18 which isunder appeal with

commissioner of Income Tax

(Appeals) -I Bangalore. The Dispute is

on account ofadditions made u/s 68

forcash deposited in Banks during

demonetization period.

The Company has taken registration

with employee provident fund

department from September, 2023

onwards and the Company isstill in

the process oftaking registration with

employees State Insurance

department.

During the period under Audit it was

found that the loan granted to

Companies, Firms or other parties

listed in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies

23

Comments by the Board of

Director

The cash remitted by the company

in special denomination notes

pertains to customer loan

repayments during the

demonetization period. The

company has gone on appeal and

is confident of getting a verdict in

it'sfavour.

The Company has taken

registration with employee

provident fund department since

September, 2023 and is regular in

depositing the PF contribution of

employer as well as employees.

Further, as faras registration with

employees State Insurance

department isconcerned we have

made an application for the same

and will make thepayment ofall

contributions from the date it

became applicable on the

Company.

Written loan agreements have

been executed.
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The Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 on the financial 
statements of the Company is a part of this Annual Report.  
 
The observations made in the Auditor’s Report of M/s. BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO, 
Chartered Accountants, read together with relevant notes thereon, are self-explanatory and 
hence do not call for any comments.  
 
 
17. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF THE FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITOR UNDER SUB 

SECTION 12 OF SECTION 143 : 
 

         There were no instances of fraud reported by the auditors during the year. 
 
 
18. EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, 

RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE:  
 
A. By the Auditor 

 
S.No. Qualification, Reservation Or 

Adverse Remark 
Comments by the Board of 
Director 

1. There is a disputed income tax 
liability of Rs.20,51,022/- for A Y 
2017-18 which is under appeal with 
commissioner of Income Tax 
(Appeals)- I Bangalore. The Dispute is 
on account of additions made u/s 68 
for cash deposited in Banks during 
demonetization period. 
 

The cash remitted by the company 
in special denomination notes 
pertains to customer loan 
repayments during the 
demonetization period. The 
company has gone on appeal and 
is confident of getting a verdict in 
it’sfavour. 

2.  The Company has taken registration 
with employee provident fund 
department from September, 2023 
onwards and the Company is still in 
the process of taking registration with 
employees State Insurance 
department. 

The Company has taken 
registration with employee 
provident fund department since 
September, 2023 and is regular in 
depositing the PF contribution of 
employer as well as employees. 
 
Further, as far as registration with 
employees State Insurance 
department is concerned we have 
made an application for the same 
and will make the payment of all 
contributions from the date it 
became applicable on the 
Company. 

3.  During the period under Audit it was 
found that the loan granted to 
Companies, Firms or other parties 
listed in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies 

Written loan agreements have 
been executed. 
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act 2013 are on the basis of oral

agreement.

B. By the Secretariat Auditor

S.No. Qualifccatiozt, Reservatiozz Or

1.

2.

Adverse Remark

The Company received notice from

the Stock Exchange {BSE) dated 04th

August, 2020 for Non-compliance

with Regulation 6{1) of SEBI (Listing

Obligation and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulation, 20 15

imposing fine of Rs. 1,07,380 and was

directed to pay the aforesaid fine

within 15 days from the date of

notice. The Company had pleaded for

waiver offline in its reply letter

dated18/08/ 2020 through email.

In response tothe said waiver request

by the Company, Stock Exchange

(BSE) had reduced the fine amount to

Rs.56,640 (including GST) vide email

dated 23rd April, 202 1 and had given

10 days' time to pay the said fine.

However the Company has again

pleaded for full waiver of fine vide

email dated 26th April, 202 1. After

that there was no communication

from BSE forthe mails sent and the

response from Stock Exchange (BSE)

for the aforesaid plea dated 26th

April, 202 1 is not being received till

date. Further Company has not

deposited fine till date.

During the period under review the

summary ofAGM was notreported

within the prescribed time as per Reg.

30 of SEBI (LODR).

Comments by the Board of

Director

The Company didnotreceive any

further notice from the Stock

Exchange till date on this matter.

Due to unforeseen circumstances

surrounding the bandh in

Karnataka on 26.09.2023, our

operations were significantly

affected which impaired the filing

to be made within the stipulated

time.
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act 2013 are on the basis of oral 
agreement. 
 

 
 
 

B. By the Secretarial Auditor 
 

 
S.No. Qualification, Reservation Or 

Adverse Remark 
Comments by the Board of 
Director 

1. The Company received notice from 
the Stock Exchange (BSE) dated 04th 
August, 2020 for Non-compliance 
with Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing 
0bligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 
imposing fine of Rs. 1,07,380 and was 
directed to pay the aforesaid fine 
within 15 days from the date of 
notice. The Company had pleaded for 
waiver offline in its reply letter 
dated18/08/2020 through email. 
 
In response to the said waiver request 
by the Company, Stock Exchange 
(BSE) had reduced the fine amount to 
Rs. 56,640 (including GST) vide email 
dated 23rd April, 2021 and had given 
10 days’ time to pay the said fine. 
However the Company has again 
pleaded for full waiver of fine vide 
email dated 26th April, 2021. After 
that there was no communication 
from BSE for the mails sent and the 
response from Stock Exchange (BSE) 
for the aforesaid plea dated 26th 
April, 2021 is not being received till 
date. Further Company has not 
deposited fine till date. 
 
 

The Company did not receive any 
further notice from the Stock 
Exchange till date on this matter. 

2.  During the period under review the 
summary of AGM was not reported 
within the prescribed time as per Reg. 
30 of SEBI (LODR). 

Due to unforeseen circumstances 
surrounding the bandh in 
Karnataka on 26.09.2023, our 
operations were significantly 
affected which impaired the filing 
to be made within the stipulated 
time. 
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Intimation of the Board meeting held

on 08.11.2023 was not within the

prescribed time forwhich penalty of

Rs.11,800 was imposed on the

Company. The Company had duly

paid the penalty on 29.12.2023

During the period under Audit it was

found that the loan granted to

Companies, Firms or other parties

listed in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies

act 2013 are on the basis of oral

agreement.

The delay made in filing of the

notice of Board Meeting is on the

ground of some technical error

occurred in filing, the

management accepted the delay

made and duly paid the penalty

imposed of Rs 11,800 on

29.12.2023

Written loan agreements have

been executed.

19. A DISCLOSURE, AS TO WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS

SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION{ 1}OF SECTION

148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IS REQUIRED BY THE COMPANY AND

ACCORDINGLY SUCH ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS ARE MADEANDMAINTAINED:

Inview ofthe same and interms ofthe provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014, the Company isexempt from requirements ofcost audit.

20. SECRETARUL AUDITOR AND SECRETARUL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant tothe provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board ofDirectors had appointed

CS Varun Nashine, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 49574), to undertake

the Secretarial Audit ofthe Company, forFY 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report, in the

prescribed Form No.MR-3, isannexed as Annexure ‘III’.

21. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficiently

conduct ofitsbusiness, including adherence tothe Company's policies, the safe guarding of

its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness

ofthe accounting records, and timely disclosure of financial disclosures.

22. VIGIL MECHANISM:

Inpursuance to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and

Regulation 22 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, a Vigil Mechanism fordirectors and employees to report genuine concerns has been

established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company at

www.giladafinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Vigil-Mechnaism-Policy.pdf.
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3 Intimation of the Board meeting held 
on 08.11.2023 was not within the 
prescribed time for which penalty of 
Rs.11,800 was imposed on the 
Company. The Company had duly 
paid the penalty on 29.12.2023 

The delay made in filing of the 
notice of Board Meeting is on the 
ground of some technical error 
occurred in filing, the 
management accepted the delay 
made and duly paid the penalty 
imposed of Rs 11,800 on 
29.12.2023 

4 During the period under Audit it was 
found that the loan granted to 
Companies, Firms or other parties 
listed in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies 
act 2013 are on the basis of oral 
agreement.  

Written loan agreements have 
been executed. 

 
 
19. A DISCLOSURE, AS TO WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS 
SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 
148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IS REQUIRED BY THE COMPANY AND 
ACCORDINGLY SUCH ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS ARE MADE AND MAINTAINED: 
 
In view of the same and in terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, the Company is exempt from requirements of cost audit. 
 
20. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appointed 
CS Varun Nashine, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 49574), to undertake 
the Secretarial Audit of the Company, for FY 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report, in the 
prescribed Form No. MR-3, is annexed as Annexure ‘III’. 
 
21. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 
 
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficiently 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safe guarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and timely disclosure of financial disclosures. 
 
22. VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
In pursuance to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and 
Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been 
established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.giladafinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Vigil-Mechnaism-Policy.pdf.  
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23. COMMImEEs roRMED

A}Audit Committee

Incompliance with Section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 thedetails regarding Audit

Committee isprovided under Corporate Governance Report which forms part of Annual

Report.

There was no instance during FY’24, where theBoard had notaccepted any recommendation

oftheAudit Committee.

B) Noznizzatiozz azzd Remuzzeratiozz Committee

Incompliance with Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 thecompany has constituted

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee the details regarding the same isprovided

under Corporate Governance Report which forms the part ofAnnual Report.

C} Staireholder Relationship Committee

Incompliance with Section 178(5) of the Companies Act 2103 thecompany has constituted

the Stakeholder Relationship Committee the details regarding the same isprovided under

Corporate Governance Report which forms the part ofAnnual Report

24. CREDITRATING

ACUITE Rating and Research has assigned a ACUITE BB Stable rating to the long-term

facilities of your Company during the reported Financial Year. The total Quantum Rated is

5.00 Crores. This rating is applicable to facilities having a tenure ofmore than one year. The

Credit Rating received is uploaded on the website of the Company at

https:/ /www.giladafinance.com/credit-rating/.

25. LISTING OF SHARES

Theequity shares of the Company arelisted on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The

listing fee for the year 2023-24 has already been paid to the credit of the Stock Exchange.

26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company hasadopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of

the Act. It establishes various levels of risks with its varying levels of probability, the likely

impact on the business and itsmitigation measures.

The Internal Auditor evaluates the execution ofRisk Management Practices in the Company,

intheareas of risk identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation and reporting. Asset

Liability Risk Management and IT Strategy and Steering Committee oversees the Risk

Management and reports to the Audit Committee as well as the Board ofDirectors about

risk assessment and management procedures and status from time to time.

The Policy isupdated on thewebsite ofthe company athttps:/ /www.giladafinance.com /wp-

content/uploads/ 2024/05/RISK-MANAGEMENT-POLICY.pdf.
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23. COMMITTEES FORMED 

 
A) Audit Committee 

In compliance with Section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 the details regarding Audit  
Committee is provided under Corporate Governance Report which forms part of Annual 
Report.  

There was no instance during FY’24, where the Board had not accepted any recommendation 
of the Audit Committee. 
 

B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
 
In compliance with Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 the company has constituted 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee the details regarding the same is provided 
under Corporate Governance Report which forms the part of Annual Report. 
 

C) Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 
In compliance with Section 178(5) of the Companies Act 2103 the company has constituted 
the Stakeholder Relationship Committee the details regarding the same is provided under 
Corporate Governance Report which forms the part of Annual Report 
 
24. CREDIT RATING 
 
ACUITE Rating and Research has assigned a ACUITE BB Stable rating to the long-term 
facilities of your Company during the reported Financial Year. The total Quantum Rated is 
5.00 Crores. This rating is applicable to facilities having a tenure of more than one year. The 
Credit Rating received is uploaded on the website of the Company at 
https://www.giladafinance.com/credit-rating/.  
 
25. LISTING OF SHARES 
 
The equity shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The 
listing fee for the year 2023-24 has already been paid to the credit of the Stock Exchange. 
 
26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 
The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act. It establishes various levels of risks with its varying levels of probability, the likely 
impact on the business and its mitigation measures. 
 
The Internal Auditor evaluates the execution of Risk Management Practices in the Company, 
in the areas of risk identification, assessment, monitoring, mitigation and reporting. Asset 
Liability Risk Management and IT Strategy and Steering Committee oversees the Risk 
Management and reports to the Audit Committee as well as the Board of Directors about 
risk assessment and management procedures and status from time to time. 
 
The Policy is updated on the website of the company at https://www.giladafinance.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/05/RISK-MANAGEMENT-POLICY.pdf.  
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27. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant toSection 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on

March 31, 2023 is available on the website of the Company at

https:/ /www.giladafinance.com/annual-returns/.

28. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE

AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS INFUTURE:

There areno significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal

impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

29. DETAILSOFDEPOSITS:

The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act and in term of the

disclosure required under section 134{3) read with rule 8(5) of the Companies {Accounts)

Rules, 20 14, it is hereby stated that:

During the year, the company has notaccepted from the public any deposits within the

meaning ofSection 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accepting of

Deposits) Rules, 2014. Further as the company has not accepted any deposits from the

public, the Company isnotrequired to comply with the directions issued by the Reserve

Bank ofIndia under Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998

with respect to public deposits.

30.

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Pursuant to Section 186(11) (a) of the Act read with Rule 11(2) of the Companies (Meetings

of Board and its Powers)Rules, 2014, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided in

the ordinary course of business by a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered

with Reserve Bank ofIndia are exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 186 of

the Act. As such the particulars of loans and guarantees have not been disclosed in this

Report. The details of the Investments ofthe Company arefurnished under Note4 ofNotes

forming part of the Financial Statements forthe year ended3 1stMarch, 2024.

31.

All contracts/arrangement/transactions entered by the Company during FY2023-24 with

related parties were incompliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing

Regulations. Prior omnibus approval ofthe Audit Committee isobtained forallrelated party

transactions which are foreseen and of repetitive nature. Pursuant to the said omnibus

approval, details of transaction entered into is also reviewed by the Audit Committee on a

quarterly basis.

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered into by the Company during the financial

yearwith the Related Parties are at arm's length basis and in the ordinary course ofbusiness.
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27. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on 
March 31, 2023 is available on the website of the Company at 
https://www.giladafinance.com/annual-returns/.  
 
 
28. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS 
AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 
 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 
 
29. DETAILS OF DEPOSITS: 

The details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Act and in term of the 
disclosure required under section 134(3) read with rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, it is hereby stated that: 

During the year, the company has not accepted from the public any deposits within the 
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accepting of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. Further as the company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public, the Company is not required to comply with the directions issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India under Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998 
with respect to public deposits. 

 
30. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
 
Pursuant to Section 186(11) (a) of the Act read with Rule 11(2) of the Companies (Meetings 
of Board and its Powers)Rules, 2014, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided in 
the ordinary course of business by a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered 
with Reserve Bank of India are exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 186 of 
the Act. As such the particulars of loans and guarantees have not been disclosed in this 
Report. The details of the Investments of the Company are furnished under Note 4 of Notes 
forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024. 
 
31. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

All contracts/arrangement/transactions entered by the Company during FY2023-24 with 
related parties were incompliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing 
Regulations. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for all related party 
transactions which are foreseen and of repetitive nature. Pursuant to the said omnibus 
approval, details of transaction entered into is also reviewed by the Audit Committee on a 
quarterly basis. 

All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered into by the Company during the nancial 
year with the Related Parties are at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business. 
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A Statement containing the details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions

with Related Parties on anarm's length basis with respect to transactions as required under

Section 188(1) of the Act, in the prescribed Form No.AOC-2, isattached as Anneaurell.

Further, details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed by Ind AS- 24 on

“Related Party Disclosures” specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 14, are given in the Note 11inheading B- Notes on Accounts

tothe financial statements.

32. CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate chapter titled Corporate

Governance has been included in this Annual Report as Annexure IV.

The Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of

conditions of corporate governance isannexed tothis Report.

33. MANAGEMENTDISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report forthe

year ended 31•tMarch, 2024, has been provided in Annexure- V inthis Annual Report.

34. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE {PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AHD REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women atwork place a new act, The Sexual

Haras:smenl of iVomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition rind Redressal} Act, 2013 has

been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under thesaid Act every company isrequired to set

up an Internal Complaints Committee tolook into complaints relating to sexual harassment

atwork place of any women employee.

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at

workplace and has set up Committee forimplementation of said policy. During the year

Company has notreceived any complaint of harassment. The policy is available on the

website of the Company at https://www.giladafinance.com/wp-

content/uploads/ 2023/06/POSH-POLICY.pdf.

35. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Thedetails of conservation ofenergy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and

outgo are as follows:

a} Conservation of energy

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of Your company's operation do not

energy involve any manufacturing or

processing activities, the

(ii) the steps taken by the company forutilizing particulars regarding

alternate sources ofenergy conservation of energy and

28
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A Statement containing the details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions 
with Related Parties on anarm’s length basis with respect to transactions as required under 
Section 188(1) of the Act, in the prescribed Form No.AOC-2, is attached as AnnexureII . 

Further, details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed by Ind AS- 24 on 
“Related Party Disclosures” specied under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are given in the Note 11in heading B- Notes on Accounts 
to the financial statements. 

32. CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:   
 
Pursuant to the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, a separate chapter titled Corporate 
Governance has been included in this Annual Report as Annexure IV. 
 
The Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of 
conditions of corporate governance is annexed to this Report. 
 
33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report for the 
year ended 31stMarch, 2024, has been provided in Annexure- V in this Annual Report. 
 
 
34. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act, The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has 
been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set 
up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment 
at work place of any women employee.  
 
The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
workplace and has set up Committee for implementation of said policy. During the year 
Company has not received any complaint of harassment. The policy is available on the 
website of the Company at https://www.giladafinance.com/wp-
content/uploads/2023/06/POSH-POLICY.pdf.  

35. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE  EARNINGS  AND OUTGO: 

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo are as follows: 
 
a) Conservation of energy 
 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy 
 

Your company’s operation do not 
involve any manufacturing or 
processing activities, the 
particulars regarding 
conservation of energy and 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy 
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(iii) the capital investment on energy technology absorption, are not

conservation equipment's applicable.

(b) ’I‘ec?tzto1ogy absorptiozt

(i) the efforts made towards technology Technology absorption is not

absorption applicable.

(ii) the benefits derived like product

improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution

(iii) in case of imported technology {imported The Company has not incurred

during the last three years reckoned from any expenditure on research and

the beginning ofthe financial year)- development during the year

under review.

(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year ofimport;

(c) whether the technology been fully

absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where

absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and

Development

{c} Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

(a) Foreign Exchange Earnings:

(b) Foreign Exchange Outgo:

36. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR}:

NIL

NIL

The criteria for setting up Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed by the notification

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 27th February 2014 read with section 135

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,

2014 arepresently not applicable to the Company.

37. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in Sub-clause (c) of Clause (3) of Sub-

Section {5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that:—
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(iii) the capital investment on energy 
conservation equipment’s 

technology absorption, are not 
applicable. 

(b) Technology absorption 

(i) the efforts made towards technology 
absorption 

Technology absorption is not 
applicable. 
 
 
 
 
The Company has not incurred 
any expenditure on research and 
development during the year 
under review. 

(ii) the benefits derived like product 
improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from 
the beginning of the financial year)- 
 
 
(a) the details of technology imported 

(b) the year of import; 

(c) whether the technology been fully 
absorbed 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development 

 
 
(c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo 
 

(a) Foreign Exchange Earnings: 
 
(b) Foreign Exchange Outgo: 
 

NIL 
 
NIL 

 
 
36. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):  

The criteria for setting up Corporate Social Responsibility as prescribed by the notification 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 27th February 2014 read with section 135 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 
2014 are presently not applicable to the Company. 
 
37. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in Sub-clause (c) of Clause (3) of Sub-
Section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that:— 
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(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as togive a true and fair

view ofthe state of affairs of the company attheend ofthefinancial year and of the profit

and loss of the company forthat period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the company and forpreventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of

allapplicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

38. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

TheCompany isincompliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings ofthe Board of

Directors (SS — 1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government.

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 {31 OF 2016} DURINGTHE YEAR

ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END or viiE FINANCIAL YEAR:

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of2016) during the financial year 2O23-24.

40.

AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE

TAKIHG LOAN FROMTHEBANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONGWITH THE

REASONS THEREOF.

This clause isnot applicable to our Company.

€1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The continued co-operation and support ofits loyal customers has enabled the Company to

make every effort in understanding their unique needs. Our employees at all levels, have

been core to our existence and their hard work, cooperation and support ishelping us as a

Company face all challenges. Our Company is always grateful for their efforts. The

flagbearers of fair play and regulations, which includes the regulatory authorities, the

esteemed league of bankers, financial institutions, rating agencies, stock exchanges and

depositories, auditors, legal advisors, consultants and other stakeholders have all played a
 

 

 
 
 

30 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair  
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
and loss of the company for that period; 
 
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 
(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 
(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
 
38. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of 
Directors (SS – 1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government. 
 
39. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR 
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR: 

 
There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year 2023-24. 
 
40. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE 

AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE 
REASONS THEREOF. 
 
This clause is not applicable to our Company. 
 

 
41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 
 
The continued co-operation and support of its loyal customers has enabled the Company to 
make every effort in understanding their unique needs. Our employees at all levels, have 
been core to our existence and their hard work, cooperation and support is helping us as a 
Company face all challenges. Our Company is always grateful for their efforts. The 
flagbearers of fair play and regulations, which includes the regulatory authorities, the 
esteemed league of bankers, financial institutions, rating agencies, stock exchanges and 
depositories, auditors, legal advisors, consultants and other stakeholders have all played a 
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vital role in instilling transparency and good governance. The Company deeply acknowledges

their support and guidance.

FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Sd/

RAJGOPAL GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

DATE: 13 AUGUST, 2024

PLACE: BANGALORE

Sd/-

SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02 144736
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vital role in instilling transparency and good governance. The Company deeply acknowledges 
their support and guidance. 
  
 
FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
 
Sd/                                                 Sd/- 
RAJGOPAL GILADA SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA 
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736 
 
 
DATE: 13 AUGUST, 2024 
PLACE: BANGALORE 
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£’orm No. AIR-3

[Pursuazzt to section 204(1) of the Compazzies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 o:E the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 201 T]

SECRETARIAL AI/DIT REPORT

E'OR TIIE E'INANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31t march 2O24

The )\Members,

Gi1ada Finance Azzd Investments Limited

# 105, R R Takt 37 Boopasandra Plain Road

Bangalore IDA560094 IN

Dear Sirs,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gilada Finance And

Investments Limited (hereinafter called the company) CIN No

(L65910KA1994PLC015981).The Company is a listed Public Limited Company

incorporated under theCompanies Act 1956. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in

a manner that provided us a reasonable basis forevaluating the corporate conducts,

statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information

provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during the

conduct ofsecretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024,

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company

hasproper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism inplace to the extent, in the

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.

(ii) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

(ICSI) and Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

there under.

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there

under.
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Form No. MR-3 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March 2024 

 
To,  
The Members,  
Gilada Finance And Investments Limited 
# 105, R R Takt 37 Boopasandra Main Road  
Bangalore KA 560094 IN 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gilada Finance And 
Investments Limited (hereinafter called the company) CIN No 
(L65910KA1994PLC015981).The Company is a listed Public Limited Company 
incorporated under the Companies Act 1956.  The Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts, 
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also  the information 
provided by the Company, its officers  and authorized representatives during  the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2024, 
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company 
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under. 
 

(ii) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(ICSI) and Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
there under. 
 

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there 
under. 
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(v) The following regulations and Regulations prescribed under theSecurities and

Exchange Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(a} The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(Q

(g)

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Depositories and Participants)

Regulations, 1996;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

there under with regard to maintenance ofminimum public shareholding and

compliance under clause 35 of the Listing Agreement.

The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited under

theSecurities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi) The Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) norms and standards as

identified by Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934 as applicable to the Company.

We have examined thebooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on 31stMarch 2024,

and report that:

1. the company has maintained statutory registers and documents and had done

necessary entries therein.

2. the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and with the Memorandum

andArticles of Association of the Company.

3. the Board ofDirectors of the Companywas duly constituted with proper balance

ofExecutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The

changes inthe composition ofthe Board ofDirectors that took place during the

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the

Act.

3.1 during the period under review Mr. Sampath kumar Gilada who was liable for

retirement by rotation was reappointed as Director in the annual general

meeting held on 26th September, 2023.
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(v) The following regulations and Regulations prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 
Regulations, 1996; 

(e) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
there under with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding and 
compliance under clause 35 of the Listing Agreement. 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009. 

(g) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited under 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

(vi)  The Non Banking Financial Company (NBFC) norms and standards as 
identified by Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as applicable to the Company. 

 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31stMarch 2024, 
and report that: 

1. the company has maintained statutory registers and documents and had done 
necessary entries therein. 
 

2. the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and with the Memorandum 
and Articles of Association of the Company. 
 

3. the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper balance 
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 

 
3.1 during the period under review Mr. Sampath kumar Gilada who was liable for 

retirement by rotation was reappointed as Director in the annual general 
meeting held on 26th September, 2023. 
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3.2 during the period under review M/s. Devaraj Chauhan & Associates & Co,

Chartered Accountants was appointed as internal Auditor of the Company by

theBoard intheBoard meeting held on 10th August, 2023.

4. According to the management representation letter received by the Company

adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance

and a system found to exist for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful

participation at the meeting.

5. Decisions were carried through while the system permits the views ofdissenting

member views could be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

6. the Company has duly filed forms/returns required to be submitted with the

Registrar of Companies.

7. the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests

and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships

in other companies and interests in other entities;

8. According to the management representation letter received the Directors have

complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of

appointment, being independent and compliance with the Code of Business

Conduct and Ethics forDirectors and Management Personnel;

9. the Company has complied and obtained all necessary approvals under the

various provisions ofthe aforesaid Acts and rules made there under, tothe extent

applicable and the company has complied the applicable regulations of Listing

Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited under theSecurities

and Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 except:

9.1 the Company received noticefrom the!Stock €xchnnge (BASE) dated O4'h August,

2020forNon-compliance with Regulation 6(1} of !SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Di:sclosure Requirement) Regulation, 201E imposing Joe of RB. 1, OT, 380 and

can directed to pag the nforesnid Joe within 15 dagsfrom thedate of notice.

The Company hnd pleaded for waiver of Joe irt its reply letter dated

1 8/O8/2O2O through emnif.
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3.2  during the period under review M/s. Devaraj Chauhan & Associates & Co, 
Chartered Accountants was appointed as internal Auditor of the Company by 
the Board in the Board meeting held on 10th August, 2023.  
 

4. According to the management representation letter received by the Company 
adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance 
and a system found to exist for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

 
5. Decisions were carried through while the system permits the views of dissenting 

member views could be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.   
 

6. the Company has duly filed forms/returns required to be submitted with the 
Registrar of Companies. 

 
7. the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interests 

and concerns in contracts and arrangements, shareholdings and directorships 
in other companies and interests in other entities; 

 
8. According to the management representation letter received the Directors have 

complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of 
appointment, being independent and compliance with the Code of Business 
Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel; 

 
9. the Company has complied and obtained all necessary approvals under the 

various provisions of the aforesaid Acts and rules made there under, to the extent 
applicable and the company has complied the applicable regulations of Listing 
Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 except: 

 
 

9.1 the Company received notice from the Stock Exchange (BSE) dated 04th August, 
2020 for Non-compliance with Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 imposing fine of Rs. 1,07,380 and 
was directed to pay the aforesaid fine within 15 days from the date of notice. 
The Company had pleaded for waiver of fine in its reply letter dated 
18/08/2020 through email. 
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9.2 in respon:se to the said waiver request by the Company, Stock €xchnnpe (BSE}

hnd reduced theJoe nmount toRB.56,640 (including GST) vide email dated 23^d

April, 2021 rind hnd given 10 days time to pay the said Arte. However the

Company hns nqnin pleaded forfull miner offine vide emnil dnted26'h April,

FO'21. A:sper representation receivedfrom theCompany's Management inits

9.3 Mnnnqement letter, responsefrom Stock €xchnnge (BASE) for the aforesaid plea

dated26'h April, 202 1 is not being received till the dnte of this report. Further

Company hnsnotdepositedArte till the date ofthis report.

9.4 during theperiod under review the Company didnot ledthesummery ofannual

general meeting held ort£6t° September, 2O'24 within the pre:scribed time under

regulation 30, PartA of!Schedule III.

9.5 durinp theperiod under review intimation to stocJc exchange oftheBoard meeting

held irt November, 2023 was notmade within the prescribed time. in relation to

the aforementioned delay a penalty ofINR1 1,800 (inclusive of GST) was imposed

underRegulation 29(2) rind (3) of Securities And €xchnnge &onrd OfIndia (Listing

Obligations had Di:sclo:sure Requirements) Regulations, '201 5. The penalty mas

dulg paid by theCompany on€9'h December, 2023.

10. during the period under Audit it can found thnt as per 3{f) of Annexure-A tothe

Auditor's Report Couns grunted to Companies, firms or other parties listed in the

register mnintnined under section1 89 of the Companies Act, 2013 areorthebasis

of ornl agreement.

11.during the period covered under review, the Company has notmade specific

actions having a major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance oftheabove

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, referred to above.

We further report that, based on the information provided on

http://www.bseindia.com 1,40,49,200 equity shares of Gilada Finance &

Investments Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed with BSE Limited (Bombay

Stock Exchange) and admitted todealings on the Exchange inthelist of 'T' Group

Securities effective from November 19,2014.

We further report that there were adequate systems and processes in the

company commensurate with its size and operations to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. The company

had deputed proper persons to ensure the timely compliances oflaws applicable

to the Company.
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9.2   in response to the said waiver request by the Company, Stock Exchange (BSE)   

had reduced the fine amount to Rs. 56,640 (including GST) vide email dated 23rd 
April, 2021 and had given 10 days time to pay the said fine. However the 
Company has again pleaded for full waiver of fine vide email dated 26th April, 
2021. As per representation received from the Company’s Management in its  

 
9.3  Management letter, response from Stock Exchange (BSE) for the aforesaid plea 

dated 26th April, 2021 is not being received till the date of this report. Further 
Company has not deposited fine till the date of this report. 

 
9.4  during the period under review the Company did not filed the summery of annual 

general meeting held on 26th September, 2024 within the prescribed time under 
regulation 30, Part A of Schedule III. 
 

9.5  during the period under review intimation to stock exchange of the Board meeting 
held in November, 2023 was not made within the prescribed time. In relation to 
the aforementioned delay a penalty of INR 11,800 (inclusive of GST) was imposed 
under Regulation 29(2) and (3) of Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing 
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The penalty was 
duly paid by the Company on 29th December, 2023.  

 
10.  during the period under Audit it was found that as per 3(f) of Annexure-A to the 

Auditor’s Report loans granted to Companies, Firms or other parties listed in the 
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 are on the basis 
of oral agreement. 

 
11.  during the period covered under review, the Company has not made specific 

actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, referred to above. 

 
    We further report that, based on the information provided on   

http://www.bseindia.com 1,40,49,200 equity shares of Gilada Finance & 
Investments Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed with BSE Limited (Bombay 
Stock Exchange) and admitted to dealings on the Exchange in the list of 'T' Group 
Securities effective from November 19, 2014. 

 
    We further report that there were adequate systems and processes in the 
company commensurate with its size and operations to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. The company 
had deputed proper persons to ensure the timely compliances of laws applicable 
to the Company.   
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There were no other specific events/actions having a major bearing on the

company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,

guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as

AnnexureA and forms an integral part of this report.

Place: Pune

Date: 08/08/2024

£’or SAXD & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

Varun Nashine

Partner

c.9.x . 1+s+s M.x . +ss+

1DIN: AO19571EOOO92821O
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    There were no other specific events/actions having a major bearing on the 
company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, 
guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.  

 
       This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as    

Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report. 
 
 
 
   Place: Pune 

Date: 08/08/2024 
  

For SAND & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
Varun Nashine 
Partner 
C.P. No. 17975 | M. No. 49574 
UDIN: A049574F000928210  
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Annexure ‘A’toSecretarial Audit Report ofGILADA FINANCE AND

INVESTMENTS LIMITED dated O8'^ August, 2024

To,

The Members,

Gilada Finance And Investments Limited

Corporate Identity Number: L6591OKA1994PLCO15981

Registered Office:# 105, R RTakt

37 Boopasandra Main Road, Bangalore-560094

The Secretarial Audit Report ofeven date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance ofsecretarial records is the responsibility of the management ofthe

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records

based on theaudit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are

reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices followed

provide a reasonable basis forour opinion.

3. We have notverified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and

Books of Accounts of the Company and relied on the opinion of the Statutory

Auditors.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance oflaws, rules and regulations, etc.

5. The compliance ofthe provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

the Company noroftheefficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Pune

Date: OB/08/2024

E'or SAXD & Associates

Practicing Compazzy

Secretaries

Varun Nashine

Partzzer

C.P. No. 3.7975I M. No. 49574

VDIN: AO49574£’OOO92821O
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Annexure ‘A’ to Secretarial Audit Report of GILADA FINANCE AND 

INVESTMENTS LIMITED dated 08th August, 2024 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Gilada Finance And Investments Limited 
Corporate Identity Number: L65910KA1994PLC015981 
Registered Office: # 105, R RTakt 
37 Boopasandra Main Road, Bangalore-560094 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on the audit. 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company and relied on the opinion of the Statutory 
Auditors. 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations, etc. 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Place: Pune 
Date: 08/08/2024 
  

For SAND & Associates 
Practicing Company 
Secretaries 
 
 
Varun Nashine 
Partner 
C.P. No. 17975 | M. No. 49574 
UDIN: A049574F000928210  
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

Aszzzezure II

Form No.AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h)of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies {Accounts) Rules, 20 14)

£‘orm for disc1osure of particulars of cosztracts/arrazzgemezzts ezztered izzto by the

compazzy with re1ated parties referred to izz sub-sectiozz (1)of sectiozz 188 of the

Compazzies Act, 2O 1S izzc1udfzzg certaizz arms' 1ezzgth trazzsact1ozzs uzzder thfrd

proviso thereto

3.. Details of cozztracts or arrangeznezzts or trazzsactiozzs ztot at arzn*s 1ezzgth basis

a) Name(s) ofthe related party and nature ofrelationship

(b) Nature ofcontracts/arrangements/ transactions

(c) Duration ofthe contracts/ arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms ofthe contracts or arrangements or transactions

including the value, ifany

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or

transactions

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board NIL

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

(h)Date on which thespecial resolution was passed in general meeting NIL

as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material cozztracts or arrazzgemezzt or trazzsactfozzs at arzn's 1ezzgth

basis

(a) Name(s) ofthe related party and

nature ofrelationship

(b) Nature of

contracts/arrangements/

transactions

(c) Duration ofthe contracts/

arrangements/transactions

Details are provided Note 18 point11 Notes on

Accounts of the financial statements to the

financial statements as at3 1 stMarch, 2024.

The transactions entered into by the Company

during the year with related parties on an

arm's length basis were notmaterial in nature.

Details are provided in Note 18 point 11 in

Notes on Accounts ofthe financial statements

as at3 1 stMarch, 2024.

Based on the agreements / mutual business

arrangements entered into from time to time.

38
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
Annexure II  

Form No. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transactions under third 
proviso thereto 
 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
 
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship NIL 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/ transactions NIL 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions NIL 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any 

NIL 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or 
transactions 

NIL 

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board NIL 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting 
as required under first proviso to section 188 

NIL 

 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 
basis 
 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship 
Details are provided Note 18 point 11 Notes on 
Accounts of the financial statements to the 
financial statements as at 31stMarch, 2024. 

(b) Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/ 
transactions 

The transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year with related parties on an 
arm’s length basis were not material in nature. 
Details are provided in Note 18 point 11 in 
Notes on Accounts of the financial statements 
as at 31stMarch, 2024. 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 
arrangements/transactions 

Based on the agreements /mutual business 
arrangements entered into from time to time. 
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(d) Salient terms ofthe contracts or Based on the agreements / mutual business

arrangements or transactions arrangements entered into from time to time.

including the value, if any:

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if The related party transactions are at arm's

any: length basis, accordingly necessary approvals

have been obtained, wherever applicable.

FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

sa/-
Rajgopal Director

Managing Director

DIN: 00307829

DATE: 13.08.2024

PLACE: Bangalore

Sd/-

SampathkumarGilada

Director

DIN: 02 144736
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(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 
arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any: 

  

Based on the agreements /mutual business 
arrangements entered into from time to time. 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

The related party transactions are at arm’s 
length basis, accordingly necessary approvals 
have been obtained, wherever applicable. 

 
 
FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
Sd/- Sd/-  
Rajgopal Director                               SampathkumarGilada 
Managing Director         Director 
DIN: 00307829         DIN: 02144736 
 
DATE: 13.08.2024 
PLACE: Bangalore 
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Annexure III

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12} read with Rule

5111 of the Companies tAppointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnell

Rules, 2014

1.The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration

ofthe employees ofthe company forthefinancial year 2023-24.

Name oftheDirector

Mr. RajgopalGilada

Designation Remuneration

Paid During

Managing

2023-24

12,00,000

Director

Mr.SampathkumarGi1ada Whole Time 5,00,000

Director

Ratio of the

remuneration of

each director to

the median

remuneration of

the employees

5:1

2.08:1

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief

Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or

Manager, ifany, in the financial year 2023-24: Nil.

3. The percentage increase izz the median remuzzeratiozz of employees izz the

fczzazzcia1 year 2O23-24: 8%

4. ’I‘?te zzuzzzber of permazzezzt eznp1oyees ozzthe ro11s of compazzy: 23

5. Affizrmatiozz that the resnuzzeratiozz is as per the Remuzzeratiozz Policy of

the Coznpazzy:

The Company affirms remuneration isas per the Remuneration Policy of the

Company.
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Annexure III 

 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) read with Rule 
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014  
 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration 
of the employees of the company for the financial year 2023-24. 

 
Name of the Director Designation Remuneration 

Paid During 
2023-24 

Ratio of the 
remuneration of 
each director to 
the median 
remuneration of 
the employees 

Mr. RajgopalGilada Managing 
Director 

12,00,000 5:1 

Mr.SampathkumarGilada Whole Time 
Director 

5,00,000 2.08:1 

 
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief 
Financial   Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or 
Manager, if any, in the financial year 2023-24: Nil. 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the 
financial year 2023-24 : 8% 

4.  The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 23 

5. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of 
the Company:  

The Company affirms remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 
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ANNEXUREIV

Effective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which

successful commercial enterprises are built to last. The Company's philosophy on corporate

governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate

behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers,

vendors, investors and the society at large. The Company's activities are carried out in

accordance with good corporate practices and the Company isconstantly striving to better

these practices by adopting best practices.

1. Coznpan¿”s Philosophy:

At GFIL, we firmly believe that upholding the highest standards ofcorporate governance

is not just a regulatory requirement but a cornerstone of our operational ethos. Our

philosophy on the code of corporate governance is rooted in transparency, accountability,

integrity, and ethical conduct, all of which are essential for fostering trust among

stakeholders and sustaining long-term value creation. Your Company's Corporate

Governance philosophy isbased on transparency, accountability, values, and ethics, which

forms an integral part ofthe Management's initiative in its ongoing pursuit towards achieving

excellence, growth, and value creation. The Company seeks to adopt good corporate

governance practices and ensure compliance with allrelevant laws and regulations. The

Company conducts its activities in a manner that isfair and transparent and also perceived

to be such by others. The Company isin compliance with the applicable corporate

governance requirements.

2. ’I’?te Board ofDirectors:

The Board of Directors (“Board”) is entrusted with the responsibility of safeguarding

the Company's best interests and ensuring wealth generation forall stakeholders because

it occupies a fiduciary position. By maintaining transparency, equality, and independence

in its decision-making processes, the Board, along with its committees, assumes its

responsibility towards allstake holders of the Company

The Company's day-to-day affairs are managed by theManaging Director, assisted by

a competent management team, under the overall supervision of the Board. The Company

has in place an appropriate risk management system covering various risks that the

Company isexposed to,including fraud risks, which are discussed and reviewed by the

Audit Committee and theBoard every quarter.

Composition

The present composition ofthe Board isina manner theCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act)

and rules made there under. The Board has an appropriate mix ofexecutive/ non-executive

and independent directors, including a woman director to ensure proper governance and

management. The Board comprises of six members, of which four are Non-Executive

Directors including a Woman Director. Not less than one-third of the total strength of the

Board comprises ofIndependent Directors. The Company hasthree Independent Directors.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a member on more than ten (10)
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ANNEXURE-IV 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2024 
  
      Effective corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which 
successful commercial enterprises are built to last. The Company’s philosophy on corporate 
governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate 
behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, 
vendors, investors and the society at large. The Company’s activities are carried out in 
accordance with good corporate practices and the Company is constantly striving to better 
these practices by adopting best practices.  
 
1. Company’s Philosophy: 

 
       At GFIL, we firmly believe that upholding the highest standards of corporate governance 
is not just a regulatory requirement but a cornerstone of our operational ethos. Our 
philosophy on the code of corporate governance is rooted in transparency, accountability, 
integrity, and ethical conduct, all of which are essential for fostering trust among 
stakeholders and sustaining long-term value creation. Your Company’s Corporate 
Governance philosophy is based on transparency, accountability, values, and ethics, which 
forms an integral part of the Management’s initiative in its ongoing pursuit towards achieving 
excellence, growth, and value creation. The Company seeks to adopt good corporate 
governance practices and ensure compliance with all relevant laws and regulations. The 
Company conducts its activities in a manner that is fair and transparent and also perceived 
to be such by others. The Company is in compliance with the applicable corporate 
governance requirements. 
 
2. The Board of Directors: 
 
      The Board of Directors (“Board”) is entrusted with the responsibility of safeguarding 
the Company's best interests and ensuring wealth generation for all stakeholders because 
it occupies a fiduciary position. By maintaining transparency, equality, and independence 
in its decision-making processes, the Board, along with its committees, assumes its 
responsibility towards all stake holders of the Company 

 
        The Company's day-to-day affairs are managed by the Managing Director, assisted by 
a competent management team, under the overall supervision of the Board. The Company 
has in place an appropriate risk management system covering various risks that the 
Company is exposed to, including fraud risks, which are discussed and reviewed by the 
Audit Committee and the Board every quarter. 
 
   Composition 
 
       The present composition of the Board is in a manner the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) 
and rules made there under. The Board has an appropriate mix of executive / non-executive 
and independent directors, including a woman director to ensure proper governance and 
management. The Board comprises of six members, of which four are Non-Executive 
Directors including a Woman Director. Not less than one-third of the total strength of the 
Board comprises of Independent Directors. The Company has three Independent Directors. 
None of the Directors on the Company’s Board is a member on more than ten (10) 
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Committees and Chairman ofmore than five (5) Committees across allthe companies in

which he is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosure regarding committee

positions occupied by them in other companies. The composition of the Board is in

conformity with the listing requirements.

All the Directors possess requisite qualifications and experience in general corporate

management, banking ,finance, economics, marketing, digitization, analytics and other

allied fields that allow them tocontribute effectively by actively participating in the Board

and Committee Meetings, providing valuable guidance and expert advice to the Board and

theManagement and enhancing the quality of Board's decision making process..

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company didnothave any material pecuniary

relationship or transactions with itsNon- Executive Directors.

Code ofConduct forDirectors and Senior Management

The Company hasadopted the code of conduct forDirectors and Senior Management

Personnel. All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their

compliance with the said Code forthefinancial year ended March3 1, 2024.A declaration to

this effect signed by the CEO is appended tothis report as Annexure A. The said Code of

Conduct may be viewed on the Company's website www.gi1adafinance.com/wp-

content/uploads/ 2020/ 11/COC-for-Board-KMP.pdf.

3. Board Meetings:

The Board meets atregular intervals to discuss and decide on policy of the Company/

business and strategy apart from other Board business. The Board ofDirectors formulates

the business strategies and operational policies concerning the Company's operations.

The Board periodically reviews the matters required to be placed before it and inter alia

reviews and approves the quarterly financial statements, corporate strategies, business plan,

annual budgets and capital expenditures. It monitors the overall performance and reviews

other matters, which require Board's attention. The Board also takes on record the

declarations and confirmations made by theChairman and Managing Director regarding

compliances ofall laws on a quarterly basis.

The Board ofDirectors duly met Five(5) times respectively during the year. The details of the

same isenumerated below, in respect of which meetings proper notices were sent and the

proceedings were properly recorded and signed in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The requisite information as enumerated

inSchedule II to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

ismade available to the Board of Directors for discussion and consideration at Board

Meetings.

Number ofBoard Meetings held and dates on which meetings are held:

S. Board Meeting Mode ofMeeting

1 1st Board Meeting Video Conferencing

2 2nd Board Meeting At Registered Office

3 3•d Board Meeting Video Conferencing

42

Date ofBoard Meeting

4th April 2023

27'h May 2023

lOth August 2023
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Committees and Chairman of more than five (5) Committees across all the companies in 
which he is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary disclosure regarding committee 
positions occupied by them in other companies. The composition of the Board is in 
conformity with the listing requirements. 
 
    All the Directors possess requisite qualifications and experience in general corporate 
management, banking ,finance, economics, marketing, digitization, analytics and other 
allied fields that allow them to contribute effectively by actively participating in the Board 
and Committee Meetings, providing valuable guidance and expert advice to the Board and 
the Management and enhancing the quality of Board’s decision making process.. 
 
      During the financial year 2023-24, the Company did not have any material pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with its Non- Executive Directors. 
 
Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
 
      The Company has adopted the code of conduct for Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel. All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their 
compliance with the said Code for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.A declaration to 
this effect signed by the CEO is appended to this report as Annexure A. The said Code of 
Conduct may be viewed on the Company’s website www.giladafinance.com/wp-
content/uploads/2020/11/COC-for-Board-KMP.pdf.   
 
 
3. Board Meetings: 
 
       The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on policy of the Company / 
business and strategy apart from other Board business. The Board of Directors formulates 
the business strategies and operational policies concerning the Company's operations.  
 
The Board periodically reviews the matters required to be placed before it and inter alia 
reviews and approves the quarterly financial statements, corporate strategies, business plan, 
annual budgets and capital expenditures. It monitors the overall performance and reviews 
other matters, which require Board’s attention. The Board also takes on record the 
declarations and confirmations made by the Chairman and Managing Director regarding 
compliances of all laws on a quarterly basis. 
 
The Board of Directors duly met Five(5) times respectively during the year. The details of the 
same is enumerated below, in respect of which meetings proper notices were sent and the 
proceedings were properly recorded and signed in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The requisite information as enumerated 
in Schedule II to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
is made available to the Board of Directors for discussion and consideration at Board 
Meetings. 
 
Number of Board Meetings held and dates on which meetings are held: 
 
S. 
No 

Board Meeting  Mode of Meeting  Date of Board Meeting 

1 1st Board Meeting Video Conferencing 4th April 2023 
2 2nd Board Meeting At Registered Office 27th May 2023 
3 3rd Board Meeting Video Conferencing 10th August 2023 
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4 4th Board Meeting Video Conferencing

5 5t^ Board Meeting Video Conferencing

CthNovember 2023

12th February 2024

The composition ofthe Board ofDirectors, attendance ofDirectors at the Board Meetings

and at the last Annual General Meeting and the number ofDirectorships and Committee

Memberships held by the Directors in other public companies aregiven below:

Name of

Director

{Designation}

Category No. of Attendance No. of No. of Directorship No. of

Board atthe last Directorship memberships inListed shares

MeetingsAGM in other in Companies held

attended companies* Committees

ofDirectors

in other

companies

Mr.Rajgopal Promoter

Gilada and

(Managing Executive S

Director) Director

Mr. Promoter

Sampathkumar and

Gilada Executive S

(Director) Director

Ms. Bindu

Rajgopal

Gilada

Promoter

and Non-- 5

Executive

Woman

Director

Independe

Mr. K.V. nt &Non- 5

Prabhakar Executive

(Director) Director

YES

YES

YES

YES

43

12

15

1

1

NIL

NIL

NIL

1

Gilada 611200

Finance and

Investments

Limited

Gilada 20400

Finance and

Investments

Limited

Gilada 440000

Finance and

Investments

Limited

Gilada NIL

Finance and

Investments

Limited
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4 4th Board Meeting Video Conferencing 8th November 2023 
5 5th Board Meeting Video Conferencing 12th February 2024 

 
   The composition of the Board of Directors, attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings 
and at the last Annual General Meeting and the number of Directorships and Committee 
Memberships held by the Directors in other public companies are given below: 
 
 

Name of 
Director 
(Designation) 

Category No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Attendance 
at the last 
AGM 

No. of 
Directorship 
in other 
companies* 

No. of 
memberships 
in 
Committees 
of Directors 
in other 
companies  

Directorship 
in Listed 
Companies 

No. of 
shares 
held 

Mr. Rajgopal 
Gilada 
(Managing 
Director) 

Promoter 
and 

Executive 
Director 

 
 

5 

 
 

YES 

 
 

12 

 
  

NIL 
 

 
 

Gilada 
Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 

 
 
611200 

Mr. 
Sampathkumar 
Gilada 
(Director) 

Promoter 
and 

Executive 
Director 

 
 

5 

 
 

YES 

 
 

15 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

Gilada 
Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 

 
 

20400 

Ms. Bindu 
Rajgopal 
Gilada 

Promoter 
and Non--
Executive 
Woman 
Director 

 
5 

 
YES 

 
1 

 
NIL 

 
Gilada 

Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 

 
440000 

 
Mr. K. V. 
Prabhakar 
(Director) 

Independe
nt &Non- 
Executive 
Director 

 
5 

 
YES 

 
1 

 
1 

 
Gilada 

Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 
 

 
NIL 
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Mr.

DodballapurN

arasimhamurt

hy Gopal

Independe

nt& Non- 5 YES

Executive

Director

M . or Independe

Prakash Asava nt& Non- 5

Executive

Director

YES

NIL

NIL

Gilada NIL

Finance and

Investments

Limited

Gilada NIL

Finance and

Investments

Limited

* For the purpose ofdirectorship/ committee membership, all private companies and section

8 companies have been considered.

#on1y chairmanship / membership of audit committee, and stakeholders relationship

committee have been considered.

Directors Competence/S1ril1s/Expertise:

The Company isengaged in the business of Financing and Investments. The table below

summarizes thebroad list of core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the Board

of Directors, as required in the context of the Company's business/ sector and the said

skills are available with the Board members:

List of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as

required in the context of the business(es) and sector(s):

Industry Experience

Leadership

Legal / Governance

/ Compliance

Communication

Finance field skills/competencies/ expertise is

seen as important intricate and high quality

financial management and financial reporting

processes.

Extensive leadership experience of an

organization for practical understanding of the

organization, its processes, strategic planning,

risk management fordriving change and long-

term growth

In order to strengthen and maintain the

governance levels and practices in the

organization

Effective communication and interpersonal skills

to engage with stakeholders, investors, and

board members
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Mr. 
DodballapurN
arasimhamurt
hy Gopal 

Independe
nt& Non- 
Executive 
Director 

 
5 

 
YES 

-   
 NIL 

 
Gilada 

Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 

 
NIL 

Mr. Om 
Prakash Asava 

Independe
nt& Non- 
Executive 
Director 

 
5 

 
YES 

-  
NIL 

 
Gilada 

Finance and 
Investments 

Limited 
 

 
NIL 

 
* For the purpose of directorship / committee membership, all private companies and section 
8 companies have been considered. 
 
#only chairmanship / membership of audit committee, and stakeholders relationship 
committee have been considered. 
 
Directors Competence/Skills/Expertise: 
 
    The Company is engaged in the business of Financing and Investments. The table below 
summarizes the broad list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board 
of Directors, as required in the context of the Company’s business / sector and the said 
skills are available with the Board members: 

    List of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as 
required in the context of the business(es) and sector(s): 

 

 

Industry Experience Finance field skills/competencies/ expertise is 
seen as important intricate and high quality 
financial management and financial reporting 
processes. 

 

Leadership Extensive leadership experience of an 
organization for practical understanding of the 
organization, its processes, strategic planning, 
risk management for driving change and long-
term growth 

 

Legal / Governance 
/Compliance 

In order to strengthen and maintain the 
governance levels and practices in the 
organization 

 

Communication Effective communication and interpersonal skills 
to engage with stakeholders, investors, and 
board members 
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z Negotiation Proficiency in negotiating deals, contracts, and

agreements

Integrity and Ethics Commitment toethical behavior, integrity, and

transparency.

Name ofthe Industry Leadership Legal/ Communicati Negotiat Integrity

Director Experience Governance on ion and

/ Ethics

Compliance

Mr. Rajgopal • • • • • •

Gilada

Mr. • • • • • •

Sampathkumar

Gilada

Ms. Bindu

Rajgopal

Gilada

Mr.

Prabhakar

K.V • • • • •

Mr.Dodba11apur • • • • •

Narasimhamurt

hy Gopal

Mr. Om Prakash • • • •

Asava

Declaratiozz by Iztdepezzdezzt Director

The Independent Directors of the Company have given a declaration that they meet the

criteria of independence inaccordance with section 149(7) of the Act, to the Company, which

istaken on record by the Board.

4. Separate Meeting ofIndependent Directors:

In accordance with provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the independent directors had

a separate meeting on 27thMay, 2023 without the presence ofthe management team and the

non-independent directors of the Company.

5.Committees oftheBoard:

Your Company's Board ofDirectors had constituted the following mandatory Committees to

comply therequirements under theCompanies Act, 20 l3and theSEBI {Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 viz.:

(i)Audit Committee; (ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; and (iii) Stakeholders'

Relationship Committee.
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Negotiation Proficiency in negotiating deals, contracts, and 
agreements 

 

Integrity and Ethics Commitment to ethical behavior, integrity, and 
transparency. 

 
 
Name of the 
Director 

Industry 
Experience 

Leadership Legal / 
Governance 
/ 
Compliance 

Communicati
on 

Negotiat
ion 

Integrity 
and 
Ethics 

Mr. Rajgopal 
Gilada 

• • • • • • 

Mr. 
Sampathkumar 
Gilada 

• • • • • • 

Ms. Bindu 
Rajgopal 
Gilada 

• •  •  • 

Mr. K.V 
Prabhakar 

• • • •  • 

Mr.Dodballapur 
Narasimhamurt
hy Gopal 

• • • •  • 

Mr. Om Prakash 
Asava 

• •  •  • 

 
Declaration by Independent Director 
 
    The Independent Directors of the Company have given a declaration that they meet the 
criteria of independence in accordance with section 149(7) of the Act, to the Company, which 
is taken on record by the Board. 
 
4. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 
 
    In accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the independent directors had 
a separate meeting on 27thMay, 2023 without the presence of the management team and the 
non-independent directors of the Company. 
 
5. Committees of the Board: 
 
Your Company’s Board of Directors had constituted the following mandatory Committees to 
comply the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013and the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 viz.: 
(i)Audit Committee; (ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee; and (iii) Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee. 
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{IJ AUDIT COMMITTEE

TheCompany hasan independent Audit Committee constituted in terms of Section 177 of

the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee exercises the powers and discharges the functions

as stipulated in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 l3and rules made thereunder. The

Members oftheAudit Committee possess adequate knowledge ofaccounts, audit, finance,

etc.

Terms ofReference

The Committee acts as a link between the Board, the statutory auditors and the internal

auditors. The role of the Audit Committee includes overseeing the financial reporting process

and disclosure of financial information, review of financial statements, adequacy ofinternal

financial control and risk management systems, findings of internal audits/ investigations,

whistle blower policy, monitoring the usage offunds from issue proceeds, to grant approvals

forrelated party transactions which areintheordinary course ofbusiness and on an arm's

length basis, scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, besides recommending the

appointment / removal of the statutory auditors, the internal auditors and fixing their

remuneration and review of the effectiveness of audit process, periodic review of statutory

compliances and overseeing other matters specified for the review by Audit Committee under

theListing Agreement.

The Audit Committee also undertakes and reviews such other matters as may be delegated

by the Board from time to time.

Compositiozz azzd Meetizzg

.Asat 31•' March, 2024, the Audit Committee Comprised of:

SET
Name

1
Mr.K.V.Prabhakar

2.
Mr. Sampathkumar Gilada

q Mr. Dodballapur

Narasimhamurthy Gopal

Particulars

Non-Executive Independent Director

Executive Promoter Director

No. of

meetizzes

atteztded

Non-Executive Independent Director 4

5. Mr. Om Prakash Asava Non-Executive Independent Director 4

Remarlrs

The Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2022-23. There are no

recommendations oftheAudit Committee which have not been accepted by the Board.
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(I) AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The Company has an independent Audit Committee constituted in terms of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee exercises the powers and discharges the functions 
as stipulated in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013and rules made thereunder. The 
Members of the Audit Committee possess adequate knowledge of accounts, audit, finance, 
etc. 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
 The Committee acts as a link between the Board, the statutory auditors and the internal 
auditors. The role of the Audit Committee includes overseeing the financial reporting process 
and disclosure of financial information, review of financial statements, adequacy of internal 
financial control and risk management systems, findings of internal audits / investigations, 
whistle blower policy, monitoring the usage of funds from issue proceeds, to grant approvals 
for related party transactions which are in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's 
length basis, scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments, besides recommending the 
appointment / removal of the statutory auditors, the internal auditors and fixing their 
remuneration and review of the effectiveness of audit process, periodic review of statutory 
compliances and overseeing other matters specified for the review by Audit Committee under 
the Listing Agreement. 
 
The Audit Committee also undertakes and reviews such other matters as may be delegated 
by the Board from time to time. 
 
Composition and Meeting 
 
As at 31st March, 2024, the Audit Committee Comprised of: 

 
SI.
No. 

 
Name 

 
Particulars 

 
No. of 

meetings 
attended 

Remarks 

 
 
 

1. 

 
Mr. K. V. Prabhakar 

 
Non-Executive Independent Director 

 
4 
 

- 

 
 

2. 
Mr. Sampathkumar Gilada Executive Promoter Director 

 
4 
 

- 

4. Mr. Dodballapur 
Narasimhamurthy Gopal 

Non-Executive Independent Director 4 

 
- 

5. Mr. Om Prakash Asava Non-Executive Independent Director 4 
 
- 

 
The Committee met 4 times during the financial year 2022-23. There are no 
recommendations of the Audit Committee which have not been accepted by the Board. 
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(H) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Terms ofReference

The role of the committee is to determine the company's policy on specific remuneration

packages forexecutive directors including periodic increments in salary.

The committee further considers and recommends persons who are qualified for board

positions, evaluate directors performance prior to recommendation forre-appointments,

persons who arequalified to be in senior management, formulate the criteria for determining

qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and devising a policy on

board diversity. Decisions for selecting a director is based on the merit, qualification,

competency and the Company's business requirements. The recommendations of the

committee are placed before the Board forits approval.

Compositiozz azzd Meetizzg

As atSI ’March, 2024 theNominatiozz aztd Remuneration Committee Comprised of-

si. Name

1 Mr.K.V. Prabhakar

Particulars

Non-Executive Independent

Director

2. Mr. Rajgopal Gilada Executive Promoter Director

4.
Mr. Dodballapur Non-Executive Independent

Narasimhamurthy Gopal Director

5.

Mr. Om Prakash Asava
Non-Executive Independent

Director

No. of meetings Remarks

attended

2

2

2

2

Majority of the members ofthis committee comprise ofindependent directors.

The nomination and remuneration committee isresponsible foridentifying persons forinitial

nomination as directors and evaluating incumbent directors for their continued service. The

committee has formulated a charter in terms ofthe provisions of the Act which inter alia,

deals with the personal traits, competencies, experience, background and other fit and

proper criteria. These attributes shall be considered for nominating candidates for board

positions /re-appointment ofdirectors.

The nomination and remuneration committee isresponsible foridentifying persons who are

qualified to be appointed in senior management. The committee has formulated the charter

in terms ofthe provisions of the Act, which inter alia, deals with the criteria for identifying

persons who are qualified to be appointed in senior management. These attributes shall be

considered fornominating candidates forsenior management position.
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(II) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The role of the committee is to determine the company's policy on specific remuneration 
packages for executive directors including periodic increments in salary. 
 
The committee further considers and recommends persons who are qualified for board 
positions, evaluate directors performance prior to recommendation for re-appointments, 
persons who are qualified to be in senior management, formulate the criteria for determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and devising a policy on 
board diversity. Decisions for selecting a director is based on the merit, qualification, 
competency and the Company's business requirements. The recommendations of the 
committee are placed before the Board for its approval. 
 
Composition and Meeting 
 
As at 31stMarch, 2024 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Comprised of- 
 

 
SI. 
No. 

 
Name 

 
Particulars 

 
No. of meetings 

attended 

 
Remarks 

 
1.  

Mr. K. V. Prabhakar 

 
Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

 
2 

- 

 
2. 

 
Mr. Rajgopal Gilada 

 
Executive Promoter Director 

 
2 

- 

4. 
Mr. Dodballapur 
Narasimhamurthy Gopal 

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

2 - 

5. 
Mr. Om Prakash Asava 

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

2 
 
 
 

- 

 
Majority of the members of this committee comprise of independent directors. 
 
The nomination and remuneration committee is responsible for identifying persons for initial 
nomination as directors and evaluating incumbent directors for their continued service. The 
committee has formulated a charter in terms of the provisions of the Act which inter alia, 
deals with the personal traits, competencies, experience, background and other fit and 
proper criteria. These attributes shall be considered for nominating candidates for board 
positions /re-appointment of directors. 
 
The nomination and remuneration committee is responsible for identifying persons who are 
qualified to be appointed in senior management. The committee has formulated the charter 
in terms of the provisions of the Act, which inter alia, deals with the criteria for identifying 
persons who are qualified to be appointed in senior management. These attributes shall be 
considered for nominating candidates for senior management position. 
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The Committee met once inthe financial year 2023-24.

Performance evaluation

Pursuant tothe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a Board Evaluation Policy has been

framed and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and by the

Board.

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the

Independent Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the

Committees oftheBoard. The performance evaluation ofallthe Directors was carried out by

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation ofthe Chairman

and theNon-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from

the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy ofthe

composition ofthe Board and itsCommittees, Board culture, execution and performance of

specific duties, obligations and governance.A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate

the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman ofthe Board, who were

evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of

judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company etc.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors

The Company has inplace a remuneration policy which isguided by the principles and

objectives as enumerated in section 178 of the Companies Act, 20 13.

a. Executive Directors:

All elements of remuneration package i.e. salary, benefits; bonuses etc. paid to Executive

Directors during the financial year 2023-24 aredetailed herein below-

Name ofDirector

Mr. Rajgopal Gilada

Mr. Sampathkumar Gilada

Salary

12,00,000

5,00,000

Notes:

(i) No commission ispayable to Executive Directors;

Perquisites &

Allowaztces

Total

12,00,000

5,00,000

(ii) Sitting fee is paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings

ofthe Board ofDirectors of the Company;

(iii) There isno separate provision forpayment ofseverance fees;

(iv) The Company does not have any Stock Option Scheme.
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The Committee met once in the financial year 2023-24. 
 
Performance evaluation 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 a Board Evaluation Policy has been 
framed and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and by the 
Board. 
 
The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the 
Independent Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the 
Committees of the Board. The performance evaluation of all the Directors was carried out by 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of the Chairman 
and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. 
 
A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from 
the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the 
composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of 
specific duties, obligations and governance. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate 
the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, who were 
evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of 
judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company etc. 
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Details of Remuneration paid to the Directors 
 
The Company has in place a remuneration policy which is guided by the principles and 
objectives as enumerated in section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
a. Executive Directors: 
 
All elements of remuneration package i.e. salary, benefits; bonuses etc. paid to Executive 
Directors during the financial year 2023-24 are detailed herein below- 
 
 

 
Notes: 
(i)    No commission is payable to Executive Directors; 

(ii)   Sitting fee is paid to Executive and Non-Executive Directors for attending the meetings  

of the Board of Directors of the Company; 

(iii)  There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees; 

(iv)  The Company does not have any Stock Option Scheme. 

 

 

Name of Director Salary Perquisites & 
Allowances 

Total 

 
Mr. Rajgopal Gilada 

 
12,00,000 

-  
12,00,000 

Mr. Sampathkumar Gilada 5,00,000  5,00,000 
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{HU STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Terms ofReference

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Shareholders and Investors Grievance Committee of the Company was renamed as the

"Stakeholders Relationship Committee".

The Board has modified the scope of the Committee to align it with the revised Regulation

20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which

isas follows:

(i) To review the reports submitted by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent ofthe

Company athalfyearly intervals.

(ii) To interact periodically with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to ascertain

and look into the quality of the Company's Shareholders/ Investors grievance

redressal system and to review the report on the functioning of the said Investor

grievances redressal system.

(iii) To follow-up on the implementation ofsuggestions forimprovement.

(iii) To periodically report to the Board about serious concerns, if any.

(iv) To consider and resolve the grievances of the shareholders ofthe company.

The Committee approves transfer of shares, consolidation/sub-division of shares, issue

of duplicate shares and other allied matters. The Committee also looks into the shareholders'

grievances pertaining to share transfers, dematerialization of shares, issue of duplicate

shares and all other matters concerning shareholders/ investors and gives direction from

time to time foreffective settlement of investors' grievances.

Composition and Meeting:

As at S1•’March, 2024 theStakeholder Re1atiozzs?tip Committee Comprised of

SL.No.

1.

Name

Mr.K.V.Prabhakar

2. Mr. RajgopalGilada

Mr.Dodballapur Narasimhamurth

Gopal

4.

Mr. Om Prakash Asava

Particulars No. of Meeting

attended

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

Executive Promoter

Director

Non-Executive

y Independent

Director

Non-Executive

Independent

Director

The Committee met once during the financial year 2023-24.

1

1

1

1
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(III) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Shareholders and Investors Grievance Committee of the Company was renamed as the 
"Stakeholders Relationship Committee". 
 
The Board has modified the scope of the Committee to align it with the revised Regulation 
20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which 
is as follows: 
 

(i) To review the reports submitted by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the 
Company at half yearly intervals. 

 
(ii) To interact periodically with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to ascertain 

and look into the quality of the Company's Shareholders/ Investors grievance 
redressal system and to review the report on the functioning of the said Investor 
grievances redressal system. 

 
     (iii)      To follow-up on the implementation of suggestions for improvement. 
 

(iii) To periodically report to the Board about serious concerns, if any. 
 

(iv) To consider and resolve the grievances of the shareholders of the company. 
 
     The Committee approves transfer of shares, consolidation/sub-division of shares, issue 
of duplicate shares and other allied matters. The Committee also looks into the shareholders' 
grievances pertaining to share transfers, dematerialization of shares, issue of duplicate 
shares and all other matters concerning shareholders/investors and gives direction from 
time to time for effective settlement of investors' grievances. 
 
Composition and Meeting: 
 
As at 31stMarch, 2024 the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Comprised of 
 
SL.No. Name Particulars No. of Meeting 

attended 
1. 

Mr. K. V. Prabhakar 
Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

 
1 

2. Mr. RajgopalGilada Executive Promoter 
Director 

 
1 

3. 
Mr.Dodballapur Narasimhamurthy 
Gopal 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

 
1 

4. 
Mr. Om Prakash Asava 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

 
1 

 
The Committee met once during the financial year 2023-24. 
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The minutes oftheCommittee Meetings are circulated to the Board, discussed and taken

note of. The Company hasbeen receiving various correspondences from the shareholders

and the required information/documents arepromptly furnished to the shareholders.

Name anddesignation of the Compliance Officer

Mrs. Mohita Agrawal isthe Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.

Contact details for the same is hosted on the website under the tab Corporate

Announcements> Investor Contacts and Grievance.

Shareholders Complaint Received during the year

No complaints were received from the shareholders during the financial year 2023-24.

6. General Body Meeting:

(i) Details of location, time and date of last three Annual General Meetings and Extra

Ordinary General Meetings ofthe Company areprovide below:

Year Locatiozz

2020-21 Video

Conferencing

2021-22 Video

Conferencing

Date and Time

3Oth September

2021 at 12:00

Noon

3Oth September

2022 at 11:30 AM

Details of Special Resolutions

passed ifany

1. Approval the overall limit of

Managerial Remuneration

exceeding eleven percent.

2. Re-appointment of Mr.Rajgopa1

Gilada (DIN: 00307829) as

Managing Director of the

Company.

3. Appointment ofMr. Dodballapur

Narasimhamurthy Gopal (DIN:

09286830) as an Independent

Director.

1. Approve The Overall Limit of

Managerial Remuneration

exceeding Eleven percent.

2. Re-Appointment of Mr. K.V.

Prabhakar (Din: 07168947), as

an Independent Director.
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     The minutes of the Committee Meetings are circulated to the Board, discussed and taken 
note of. The Company has been receiving various correspondences from the shareholders 
and the required information/documents are promptly furnished to the shareholders.  
 
 
Name and designation of the Compliance Officer 
 
Mrs. Mohita Agrawal is the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. 
Contact details for the same is hosted on the website under the tab Corporate 
Announcements> Investor Contacts and Grievance. 
 
Shareholders Complaint Received during the year 
 
No complaints were received from the shareholders during the financial year 2023-24. 
 
6. General Body Meeting: 
 
(i) Details of location, time and date of last three Annual General Meetings and Extra 
Ordinary General Meetings of the Company are provide below: 
 
 

Year Location Date and Time Details of Special Resolutions 
passed if any 

2020-21 Video 
Conferencing 

30th September 
2021 at 12:00 

Noon 

1. Approval the overall limit of 
Managerial Remuneration 
exceeding eleven percent. 

2. Re-appointment of Mr.Rajgopal 
Gilada (DIN: 00307829) as 
Managing Director of the 
Company. 

3. Appointment of Mr. Dodballapur 
Narasimhamurthy Gopal (DIN: 
09286830) as an Independent 
Director. 

2021-22 Video 
Conferencing 

30th September 
2022 at 11:30 AM 

1. Approve The Overall Limit of 
Managerial Remuneration 
exceeding Eleven percent. 

2. Re-Appointment of Mr. K.V. 
Prabhakar (Din: 07168947), as 
an Independent Director. 
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202 1—22 EGM {Video 18th March 2022

Conferencing) at 11:3O AM

2O22—23 Video 26th September

Conferencing 2023 at11:30 AM

2O22-23 Adjourned AGM 26th September

(Video 2023 at11:55 AM

Conferencing)

7. Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance:

1. Sub-Division of Equity Shares

from the Face Value of Rs 10/-

per Share toRs.5 / — Per Share.

2. Alteration of Capital Clause of

Memorandum of Association

consequent upon sub division.

3. Increase in Authorized Share

Capital of the company.

4. Alteration of Memorandum of

Association consequent upon

increase in Authorized Share

Capital.

5. Issue of Bonus Shares by

Capitalization of reserves.

6. Alteration/ Adoption of Articles

as per Companies Act2013.

7. Appointment ofMr. Om Prakash

Asava (DIN: 09485670) as an

Independent Director.

NIL

1. Approve The Overall Limit of

Managerial Remuneration

exceeding Eleven percent.

The auditors' certificate on compliance ofcorporate governance norms has been shown in

asANNEXUREB tothis Annual Report.

8. Vigil Mechanism:

As Required by the Companies Act, 20 13 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15.Your Company hasestablished a mechanism

called 'Vigil Mechanism' fordirectors and employees toreport to the appropriate authorities

of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of

conduct or ethics policy and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who

avail the mechanism. The policy permits all the directors and employees to report their

concerns directly to the Chairman oftheAudit Committee oftheCompany. The policy with

the name andaddress ofthe Chairman oftheAudit Committee has been communicated to

the employees. The 'Vigil Mechanism Policy' is uploaded on the website of the

Companywww.gi1adafinance.com/wp-content/up1oads/ 2023/04/Vigi1-Mechnaism-

Policy.pdf. The Company further affirms that during theyear, no personnel have been denied

access to the audit committee.

9. Disclosures:

4 Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were in the

ordinary course of business. There were no material transactions with related parties i.e.,
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2021-22 EGM (Video 
Conferencing) 

18th March 2022 
at 11:30 AM 

1. Sub-Division of Equity Shares 
from the Face Value of Rs 10/- 
per Share to Rs. 5 /- Per Share. 

2. Alteration of Capital Clause of 
Memorandum of Association 
consequent upon sub division. 

3. Increase in Authorized Share 
Capital of the company. 

4. Alteration of Memorandum of 
Association consequent upon 
increase in Authorized Share 
Capital. 

5. Issue of Bonus Shares by 
Capitalization of reserves. 

6. Alteration/ Adoption of Articles 
as per Companies Act 2013. 

7. Appointment of Mr. Om Prakash 
Asava (DIN: 09485670) as an 
Independent Director.  

2022-23 Video 
Conferencing 

26th September 
2023 at 11:30 AM 

NIL 

2022-23 Adjourned AGM 
(Video 
Conferencing) 

26th September 
2023 at 11:55 AM 

1. Approve The Overall Limit of 
Managerial Remuneration 
exceeding Eleven percent. 

 
7. Auditors Certificate on Corporate Governance: 
 
The auditors’ certificate on compliance of corporate governance norms has been shown in 
as ANNEXURE B to this Annual Report. 
 
8. Vigil Mechanism: 
 
As Required by the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.Your Company has established a mechanism 
called 'Vigil Mechanism' for directors and employees to report to the appropriate authorities 
of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company's code of 
conduct or ethics policy and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who 
avail the mechanism. The policy permits all the directors and employees to report their 
concerns directly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. The policy with 
the name and address of the Chairman of the Audit Committee has been communicated to 
the employees. The 'Vigil Mechanism Policy' is uploaded on the website of the 
Companywww.giladafinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Vigil-Mechnaism-
Policy.pdf. The Company further affirms that during the year, no personnel have been denied 
access to the audit committee. 
 
9. Disclosures: 

 
 Related Party Transactions: 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were in the 
ordinary course of business. There were no material transactions with related parties i.e., 
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transactions of the Company ofmaterial nature, with itspromoters, the directors or the

management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc., that may have potential conflict with the

interest of company atlarge.

Suitable disclosures as required in compliance with accounting standards with related

parties are disclosed in Note 18 Point 11 Notes on Accounts ofthe financial statements in

the annual report. The company hashosted the policy on dealing with related parties on

it's website www.giladafinance.com/wp-content/uploads/ 2023/04/Related-Party-

Transactions-Policv pdf.

H Compliance with Statutory/ legal requirements:

There are no non-compliances by the company and no penalties, imposed on theCompany

by theStock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory

authorities, on any matters relating to Capital Markets during the last three years except

the below.

In

a)The Company received notice from the Stock Exchange (BSE) dated O4th August, 2020

forNon-compliance with Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulation, 2015 imposing fine of Rs 1,07,380 and was directed to pay the

aforesaid fine within 15 days from thedate ofnotice. The Companyinits reply has pleaded

forwaiver offine in its reply letter dated18/08/ 2020 through email.

response to the said waiver request by the Company, Stock Exchange (BSE) had reduced

the fine amount toRs.56,640(including GST) vide email dated 23rd April, 2021 and had

given 10 days' time to pay the said fine. However theCompany hasagain pleaded forfull

waiver offine vide email dated 26th April, 2021. Response from Stock Exchange (BSE) for

the aforesaid plea dated 26th April, 2021 isnotbeing received till the date of this report.

Further Company hasnotdeposited fine till the date of this report.

b) The Company also informed that received a show cause notice from Registrar of

Companies, Bangalore dated0 1stJune, 2021 pointing out non-compliance ofsection 185,

42, 92(3), 203, 149, 145, 124(5), 134, 129, 143 of Companies Act, 20 13. The Company

hassubmitted its reply letter through Giridhar & Co. Advocates on 3Oth June, 2021.

Further the Company received second notice from ROC dated 22nd July directing to

clarify the compliance of section 21 of the Companies Act, 20 13 and the Company has

submitted itsreply through letter dated 24th July, 2021 within the prescribed time in the

letter.

In reference to the previous show cause notice received date 30.06.2021, the Company

also received a Show Cause Notice from Registrar of Companies, Bangalore dated 28'h

October, 2021 pointing out Violation of section 203, 129, 134 and Inspection u/s 206(5)

of Companies Act, 20 13. The Company hassubmitted its reply letter on 29th November,

2021. After that the Company has requested for Personal Hearing in a letter date

30.11.2021 and the same hasbeen granted on 24.12.2021 and explained our replies. No

Notice has been received till date after the personal hearing.
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transactions of the Company of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the 
management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc., that may have potential conflict with the 
interest of company at large. 
 
Suitable disclosures as required in compliance with accounting standards with related 
parties are disclosed in Note 18 Point 11 Notes on Accounts of the financial statements in 
the annual report. The company has hosted the policy on dealing with related parties on 
it’s website www.giladafinance.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Related-Party-
Transactions-Policy.pdf.  
 
 Compliance with Statutory / legal requirements: 
 
There are no non-compliances by the company and no penalties, imposed on the Company 
by the Stock Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India and other statutory 
authorities, on any matters relating to Capital Markets during the last three years except 
the below . 

a) The Company received notice from the Stock Exchange (BSE) dated 04th August, 2020 
for Non-compliance with Regulation 6(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulation, 2015 imposing fine of Rs 1,07,380 and was directed to pay the 
aforesaid fine within 15 days from the date of notice. The Company in its reply has pleaded 
for waiver of fine in its reply letter dated18/08/2020 through email. 

 
In response to the said waiver request by the Company, Stock Exchange (BSE) had reduced 

the fine amount to Rs.56,640(including GST) vide email dated 23rd April, 2021 and had 
given 10 days’ time to pay the said fine. However the Company has again pleaded for full 
waiver of fine vide email dated 26th April, 2021. Response from Stock Exchange (BSE) for 
the aforesaid plea dated 26th April, 2021 is not being received till the date of this report. 
Further Company has not deposited fine till the date of this report. 

 
b)     The Company also informed that received a show cause notice from Registrar of 

Companies, Bangalore dated 01st June, 2021 pointing out non-compliance of section 185, 
42, 92(3), 203, 149, 145, 124(5), 134, 129, 143 of Companies Act, 2013. The Company 
has submitted its reply letter through Giridhar & Co. Advocates on 30th June, 2021.  

 
Further the Company received second notice from ROC dated 22nd July directing to 
clarify the compliance of section 21 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has 
submitted its reply through letter dated 24th July, 2021 within the prescribed time in the 
letter. 
 
In reference to the previous show cause notice received date 30.06.2021, the Company 
also received a Show Cause Notice from Registrar of Companies, Bangalore dated 28th 
October, 2021 pointing out Violation of section 203, 129, 134 and Inspection u/s 206(5) 
of Companies Act, 2013. The Company has submitted its reply letter on 29th November, 
2021. After that the Company has requested for Personal Hearing in a letter date 
30.11.2021 and the same has been granted on 24.12.2021 and explained our replies. No 
Notice has been received till date after the personal hearing. 
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c) The company has informed that the Bombay Stock Exchange has imposed thefine of

Rs. 11,800 on the Company forthedelayed intimation of Board Meeting held on

08.11.2023.

The management has accepted the delayed made on filing of intimation of Board

Meeting on ground ofsome technical error occurred during the filing and duly paid

the penalty of Rs 11,800 on 29th December 2023.

4 Compliance with Accounting Standards:

Your Company confirms that it has complied with all the applicable Indian Accounting

Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant ofIndia.

4 Compliance ofmandatory requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 15.

10. Cozzso1idated fees paid to Statutory auditor

During FY 2023-24, the total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a

consolidated basis, to Bennur Nagaraja& Co Chartered Accountants, Bangalore

Statutory Auditors ofthe Company isasunder:

Particulars

Statutory Audit Fees

TOTAL

Amount {inRs}

60,000

6O,OOO

1 1. Disclosure related to Sexua1 Harassmezzt of Womezz at workplace (Prevezztiozz,

Prohibitiozt azzd Redressal) Act, 2015

A. Number ofcomplaints filed during the financial year:0

B. Number ofcomplaints disposed ofduring the financial year: NA

C. Number ofcomplaints pending as on end ofthe financial year:0

12. Disclosure of Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in

which directors are interested by name andamount

The transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties

were not material in nature. Details are provided in Note 18 point 11 in Notes on

Accounts ofthefinancial statements as at3 1•tMarch, 2024.

13. Means ofCommunication:

1 Half yearly report sent to each household of

shareholders

Since the unaudited

quarterly/half- yearly results

are published in the

newspapers, the same were not

sent to each household of

shareholders.
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c) The company has informed that the Bombay Stock Exchange has imposed thefine of 
Rs.11,800 on the Company for the delayed intimation of Board Meeting held on 
08.11.2023. 
 
The management has accepted the delayed made on filing of intimation of Board 
Meeting on ground of some technical error occurred during the filing and duly paid 
the penalty of Rs 11,800 on 29th December 2023. 
 

 Compliance with Accounting Standards: 
 
Your Company confirms that it has complied with all the applicable Indian Accounting 
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India. 
 
 Compliance of mandatory requirements: 
 
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
 
10.    Consolidated fees paid to Statutory auditor 

 
During FY 2023-24, the total fees for all services paid by the Company, on a 
consolidated basis, to Bennur Nagaraja& Co Chartered Accountants, Bangalore 
Statutory Auditors of the Company is as under: 
 
Particulars Amount (in Rs) 
Statutory Audit Fees 60,000 
TOTAL 60,000 

 
11. Disclosure related to Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention,      

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
A. Number of complaints filed during the financial year : 0 
B. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : NA 
C. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : 0 

 
12. Disclosure  of Loans and advances  in the nature of loans to firms/companies in 

which directors are interested by  name and amount 
 
The transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties 
were not material in nature. Details are provided in Note 18 point 11 in Notes on 
Accounts of the financial statements as at 31stMarch, 2024. 

 
13. Means of Communication: 
 

1 Half yearly report sent to each household of 
shareholders 

Since the unaudited 
quarterly/half- yearly results 
are published in the 
newspapers, the same were not 
sent to each household of 
shareholders. 
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2 Quarterly results sent to each household of No, published in newspapers

shareholders

In which newspaper theresults are normally The Business Standard

published in? (English) and the Sanjevani

(Kannada)

4 Any website, where results are displayed? Yes

S Whether Management Discussion & Analysis Yes

ispart of the Annual Report

14. General Shareholders' Information:

a. Annual General Meeting

Financial Year Venue Date

2022-23 VIDEO CONFERENCING 26.09.2023

Time

11:30 AM IST

11:55 AM IST

(AdjournedAGM)

b. Dividend Payment Date Not applicable since no dividend has been declared.

c. Date of Book Closure The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the

Company will remain closed from Monday, 16th September, 2024 to Tuesday, 24th

September, 2024 (both days inclusive).

d.Tentative Financial Calendar 2024-25

Unaudited results for quarter ending 30th June 2024 l3thAugust 2023

Unaudited results for quarter ending 3Oth September 2024 Last week ofOctober 2024

Unaudited results for quarter ending31st December 2024 Last week ofJanuary 2025

Audited results for ending3 1•t March 2025 Last week ofMay 2025

Annual General Meeting foryear ended3 1.03.2025 August-September 2025

e.Listing on Stock Exchange

SI.No. Name ofStock Ezchazzge Address ofthe Stock Exchange

1. BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange) P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai- 400 001

The Company haspaid the Annual Listing Fees tothe Bombay Stock Exchanges and Annual

Custodial Fees ofthe Depositories for the FY 2023-24.

f.Stock Code

Effective from November 19, 2014,the equity shares of Gilada Finance & Investments

Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed at BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange).
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2 Quarterly results sent to each household of 
shareholders 

No, published in newspapers 

3 In which newspaper the results are normally 
published in? 

The Business Standard 
(English) and the Sanjevani 
(Kannada) 

4 Any website, where results are displayed? Yes 
5 Whether Management Discussion & Analysis 

is part of the Annual Report 
Yes 

 
 
 
14. General Shareholders’ Information: 
 
a. Annual General Meeting 
 

Financial Year Venue Date Time 
 

2022-23 
 

VIDEO CONFERENCING  
 

26.09.2023 
 

11:30 AM IST 
11:55 AM IST 

(AdjournedAGM) 
 
 
b. Dividend Payment Date Not applicable since no dividend has been declared. 
 
c. Date of Book Closure The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the 

Company will remain closed from Monday, 16th September, 2024 to Tuesday, 24th 
September, 2024 (both days inclusive). 

 
d.Tentative Financial Calendar 2024-25 
 

Unaudited results for quarter ending 30th June 2024 13thAugust 2023 
Unaudited results for quarter ending 30th September 2024 Last week of October 2024 
Unaudited results for quarter ending 31st December 2024 Last week of January 2025 
Audited results for ending 31st March 2025 Last week of May 2025 
Annual General Meeting for year ended 31.03.2025 August-September 2025 

 
e. Listing on Stock Exchange 
 

Sl. No. Name of Stock Exchange Address of the Stock Exchange 
 

1. 
 
BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange) 

 
P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort,  
Mumbai- 400 001 

 
The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the Bombay Stock Exchanges and Annual 
Custodial Fees of the Depositories for the FY 2023-24. 
 
f. Stock Code 
 
Effective from November 19, 2014, the equity shares of Gilada Finance & Investments 
Limited (Scrip Code: 538788) are listed at BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange). 
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g. Market Price data data -high, low during each month inlast financial year:

S. No.

1

2

3

5

6

T

9

10

11

12

Month

April 2023

May 2023

June 2023

July 2023

August 2023

September 2023

October 2023

November 2023

December 2023

January 2024

February 2024

March 2024

High {Z}

15.00

12.60

13.19

12.40

13.60

16.81

14.49

14.50

13.00

15.43

14.83

13.98

h. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent ofthe Company

Canbanir Computer Services Limited

#218,J P Royale, 1st Floor, 2nd Main, Sampige Road (Near 14th Cross)

Malleshwaram Bangalore - 560003

Ph:080-23469661/62/64/65

E-mail id: canbankrta@ccsl.co.in

i. Share Transfer System

10.62

10.45

10.10

9.85

9.00

11.00

11.07

11.25

11.48

11.25

12.11

10.01

Physical Share Transfers lodged for transfer are processed and the share certificates are

generally returned within a period of 15 days from the receipt if the documents areclear in

allaspects.

j. Certificate ozz ztozz disquallricattozt of Directors.

A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none ofthedirectors on the board

ofthe company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or

continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or

any such statutory authority isenclosed as Annexure C.

k.Shareho1diztg patterzz as ozsS 1•’ Sarch 2O24

Thedistribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2024 isas under:

Cat Category ofShareholder No. of Total No. of Total No. of Shares

egor Share- No. of shares Sharehold Shares pledged or

y holder shares held in ing as a underlying otherwise

Cod s demat percentag outstanding encumbere

e form e oftotal convertible d

number of securities

shares
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g. Market Price data data -high, low during each month in last financial year: 
 
S. No. Month High (₹) Low (₹) 

1 April 2023 15.00 10.62 
2 May 2023 12.60 10.45 
3 June 2023 13.19 10.10 
4 July 2023 12.40 9.85 
5 August 2023 13.60 9.00 
6 September 2023 16.81 11.00 
7 October 2023 14.49 11.07 
8 November 2023 14.50 11.25 
9 December 2023 13.00 11.48 
10 January 2024 15.43 11.25 
11 February 2024 14.83 12.11 
12 March 2024 13.98 10.01 

 
h. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the Company 
 
Canbank Computer Services Limited 
#218, J P Royale, 1st Floor, 2nd Main, Sampige Road (Near 14th Cross) 
Malleshwaram Bangalore - 560003  
Ph: 080-23469661/62/64/65  
E-mail id: canbankrta@ccsl.co.in 
 
i. Share Transfer System 
 
Physical Share Transfers lodged for transfer are processed and the share certificates are 
generally returned within a period of 15 days from the receipt if the documents are clear in 
all aspects.  
 
j. Certificate on non disqualification of Directors.  
 
A certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on  the  board  
of the  company  have  been  debarred  or  disqualified  from  being  appointed  or  
continuing  as  directors  of  companies  by  the  Board/Ministry  of Corporate Affairs or 
any such statutory authority is enclosed as Annexure C. 

k. Shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2024 
 
The distribution of shareholding as on 31.03.2024 is as under: 
 

Cat
egor

y 
Cod

e 

Category of Shareholder No. of 
Share-
holder

s 

Total 
No. of 
shares 

No. of 
shares 
held in 
demat 
form 

Total 
Sharehold
ing as a 

percentag
e of total 

number of 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

underlying 
outstanding 
convertible 
securities  

Shares 
pledged or 
otherwise 

encumbere
d 
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(I) (II)

(A) Promoter and Promoter

Group

1 Indian

(a) Individuals/ HUF

(b) Central

Government/State

b. Bodies Corporate

(d) Financial

As a As % No of As a

(III) (IV) (V) % a% (VIII) holdin Share %

of(A of g s (XI)

+ B) (A+B (IX) {X)

8 420360 42036 29.9 29.90 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 405360 40536 28.8 28.80 0 0 0

0 00 5 5

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Any Others (specify)

Person Acting Concert 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Directors & their 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Partnership Firms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Reserve Bank ofIndia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Employees Welfare Fund0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ESOP/ESOS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Tota1(A)(1) 9 825720 82572 58.7 58.70 0 0 0.000

0 00 7 7

2 foreign

(a) Individual(Non-Resident0 0

Individuals/Foreign

(b) Bodies Corporate

(c) Institutions

(d) Qualified Foreign

(e) Any Others (specify)

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Directors&their 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PartnershipFirms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EmployeesWelfareFundO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ESOP/ESOS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000

Total Shareholding of 9 825720 82572 58.7 58.70 0 0 0.000

Promoter and Promoter 0 00 7 7

Group (A)=| A(l)+ (A(2)]
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(I) 

 
(II) 

 
(III) 

 
(IV) 

 
(V) 

As a 
% 

of(A 
+ B)  
(VI) 

As 
a% 
of 

(A+B
+C) 

 
(VIII) 

% 
holdin

g 
(IX) 

No of 
Share

s 
 (X) 

As a 
% 

(XI) 

(A) Promoter and Promoter 
Group 

         

1 Indian          

(a) Individuals/HUF 8 420360 42036 29.9 29.9 0 0 0 0 
(b) Central 

Government/State 
Governments) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b. Bodies Corporate 1 405360
0 

40536
00 

28.8
5 

28.8
5 

0 0 0 0 

(d) Financial 
Institutions/banks 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e) Any Others (specify)          
 Person Acting Concert 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 Directors & their 
relatives 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Partnership Firms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 Reserve Bank of India 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Employees Welfare Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 ESOP/ESOS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 Sub-Total(A)(l) 9 825720
0 

82572
00 

58.7
7 

58.7
7 

0 0 0 0.000 

2 Foreign          

(a) Individual(Non-Resident 
Individuals/Foreign 
Individuals) 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(d) Qualified Foreign 

Investor 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(e) Any Others (specify)          

 Directors & their 
relatives 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Partnership Firms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Employees Welfare Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 ESOP/ESOS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 Sub Total(A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.000 

 Total Shareholding of 
Promoter and Promoter 
Group (A)=[ A(l) + (A(2) ] 

9 825720
0 

82572
00 

58.7
7 

58.7
7 

0 0 0 0.000 

 
 

(B) Public Shareholdings          

(B) Public Shareholdings          
1 Institutions        NA NA 
(a) Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
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(b) Financial 0 0

(c) Central Government/state0 0

Governments

(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0

(f] Foreign Institutional 0 0

(g) Foreign venture Capital 0 0

(h) Qualified Foreign Investor0 0

(i) Any Others (specify) 0 0

Foreign Financial 0 0

TOTAL(FFI) 0 0

Foreign Mutual Funds 0 0

Foreign Financial 0 0

Institutions/ Banks

Stressed Assets 0 0

Stabilization Fund

State Finance Corporation0 0

Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0

2 Non Institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate

(b) Individuals

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

10 332840 332840 2.37 2.370 0

i) Resident Individual 5493 3607557 360755 25.6 25.60 0

Shareholders holding 7 8 8

nominal share capital

uptoRs.2 lakh

ii) Resident Individual 18 1665892 166589 11.8 11.80 0

Share-holders holding 2 6 6

nominal share capital in

excess of Rs. 2lakh

(c) Qualified Foreign Investor0 0

(d) Any other (Specify)

0 0 0 0 0

Trust 1 400 400 0 0 0 0

Directorandtheir 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ForeignNationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Escrow Account 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Market maker 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-resident Indian 10 17897 17897 0.13 0.130 0

O.C.Bs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Societies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearingmembers 0 0 94 0 0 0 0

Sharesintransit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Hindi Undivided Family 35 167414 167414 1.19 1.190 0

ForeignCorporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PartnershipFirm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CustodianofEnemy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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(b) Financial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
(c) Central Government/state 

Governments 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

(d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

(f) Foreign Institutional 
Investors 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

(g) Foreign venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

(h) Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
(i) Any Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Foreign Financial 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 TOTAL (FFI) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Foreign Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Foreign Financial 
Institutions/ Banks 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Stressed Assets 
Stabilization Fund 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 State Finance Corporation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Sub-Total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

2 Non Institutions          

(a) Bodies Corporate 10 332840 332840 2.37 2.37 0 0 - - 

(b) Individuals          

 i) Resident Individual 
Shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
uptoRs. 2 lakh 

5493 3607557 360755
7 

25.6
8 

25.6
8 

0 0 - - 

 ii) Resident Individual 
Share-holders holding 
nominal share capital in 
excess of Rs. 2lakh 

18 1665892 166589
2 

11.8
6 

11.8
6 

0 0 - - 

(c) Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

(d) Any other (Specify)          

 Trust 1 400 400 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Director and their 
relatives 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Escrow Account 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Market maker 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Non-resident Indian 10 17897 17897 0.13 0.13 0 0 - - 
 O.C.Bs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Societies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Clearing members 0 0 94 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Shares in transit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Hindi Undivided Family 35 167414 167414 1.19 1.19 0 0 - - 
 Foreign Corporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Partnership Firm 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
 Custodian of Enemy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 
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Foreign Collaborators 0 0

ESOPs/ESOS/ESPS/ 0 0

Employee Shareholders

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (B)(2) 5567 5792000 579200 41.2 41.20 0

Total Public Shareholding 5907 5792000 579200 41.2 41.20 0

B=(B){1)+{B)(2) 0 3 3

Sub-Total (A+B) 5576 1404920 140492 100 100 0

0 00

(c) Shares held by Custodian

against Depository receipt

have been issued

1 Promoter and Promoter 0 0

Group

0 0 0 0 0

2 Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 5576 1404920 140492 100 100 - 0 - -

0 00

1. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

The trading in the Company's equity shares ispermitted only in Demat form. The Company

has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and

Central Depository Service Limited (CDSL) formaintaining and facilitating transaction of the

Company's shares in electronic mode. TheI SIN No. allotted to the Company's equity shares

isINE918CO1029.
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 Foreign Collaborators 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 ESOPs/ESOS/ESPS/ 
Employee Shareholders 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Sub-Total (B)(2) 5567 5792000 579200
0 

41.2
3 

41.2
3 

0 0 - - 
 Total Public Shareholding 

B=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 
5907 5792000 579200

0 
41.2
3 

41.2
3 

0 0 - - 

 Sub-Total (A+B) 5576 1404920
0 

140492
00 

100 100 - 0 - - 

(c) Shares held by Custodian 
against Depository receipt 
have been issued 

         

1 Promoter and Promoter 
Group 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

2 Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - 

 Grand Total (A+B+C) 5576 1404920
0 

140492
00 

100 100 - 0 - - 
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The trading in the Company's equity shares is permitted only in Demat form. The Company 
has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Service Limited (CDSL) for maintaining and facilitating transaction of the 
Company's shares in electronic mode. The ISIN No. allotted to the Company’s equity shares 
is INE918C01029. 
 

CATEGORY 
NO. OF 

HOLDERS % 

     
    
N S D L 1052 18.87 
C D S L 4028 72.24 
DEMAT 5080 91.10 
   
PHYSICAL 496 8.90 
TOTAL 5576 100.00 

 

 

CATEGORY 
NO. OF 
SHARES % 

      
      
N S D L 10121736 72.04 
C D S L 2851100 20.29 
DEMAT 12972836 92.34 

   
PHYSICAL 1076364 7.66 
TOTAL 14049200 100.00 
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m. £'izzancia1 Year

TheFinancial Year ofthe Company isfrom 1•'April to 31•' March.

zz. Outstandizzp GDRs

NotApplicable. There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs ason3 1.03.2024.

o. Plant Locations

The Company hasno Plants.

p. Address forcorrespondence

Registered Office:# 105 R R Takt, 37,Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sanjaynagar, Bangalore-

560094.

q.Credit Rating

ACUITE Rating and Research has assigned a ACUITE BB Stable rating to the long-term

facilities of your Company during the reported Financial Year. The total Quantum Rated is

5.00 Crores. This rating is applicable to facilities having a tenure ofmore than one year. The

Credit Rating received is uploaded on the website of the Company at

https:/ /www.giladafinance.com/credit-rating/.

Nozz-b aztdatory Requiremezzts:

The Company hasnotadopted any ofthe non-mandatory requirements as enumerated in

SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

sa/-
Rajgopal Director

Managing Director

DIN:OO3O7829

DATE: 13.08.2024

PLACE: Bangalore

Sd/—

SampathkumarGilada

Director

DIN: 02 144736
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m. Financial Year 
 
The Financial Year of the Company is from 1st April to 31st March. 
 
n. Outstanding GDRs 
 
Not Applicable. There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRs as on 31.03.2024. 
 
o. Plant Locations 
 
The Company has no Plants. 
 
p. Address for correspondence 
 
Registered Office: #105 R R Takt, 37,Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sanjaynagar, Bangalore- 
560094. 
 
q. Credit Rating 
 
ACUITE Rating and Research has assigned a ACUITE BB Stable rating to the long-term 
facilities of your Company during the reported Financial Year. The total Quantum Rated is 
5.00 Crores. This rating is applicable to facilities having a tenure of more than one year. The 
Credit Rating received is uploaded on the website of the Company at 
https://www.giladafinance.com/credit-rating/.  
 
Non-Mandatory Requirements: 
 
The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements as enumerated in 
SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
 
Sd/- Sd/- 
Rajgopal Director SampathkumarGilada 
Managing Director         Director 
DIN: 00307829         DIN: 02144736 
 
DATE: 13.08.2024 
PLACE: Bangalore  
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Annexure A

Declaration by Chief Executive Officer

I, Mrs. Sangeeta Sampathkumar Gilada Chief Executive Officer of the Company hereby

declare that all the members ofBoard ofDirectors and Senior Management Personnel have

affirmed compliance with Code ofConduct, as applicable to them, inrespect of the financial

year 2023-24.

sa/-
Sazzgeeta Saznpathlzuznar GI1ada

Chief Executive Off‘ccer

DATE: 13.08.2024

PLACE: Bangalore
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Annexure A 
 

Declaration by Chief Executive Officer 
 
I, Mrs. Sangeeta Sampathkumar Gilada Chief Executive Officer of the Company hereby 
declare that all the members of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have 
affirmed compliance with Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, in respect of the financial 
year 2023-24. 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Sangeeta Sampathkumar Gilada 
Chief Executive Officer 
 
DATE: 13.08.2024 
PLACE: Bangalore  
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AnnexureB

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

TheMembers,

Gilada Finance and Investments Ltd

# 105R R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road,

Sanjaynagar, Bangalore- 560094,

We, BENNUR NAGARAJAR CO,Chartered Accountants (Firm's Registration No.: 0004195),

as Statutory Auditors of GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“The Company”),

having its Registered office at# 105 R RTakt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sanjaynagar,

Bangalore- 500094, have examined the compliance ofconditions of Corporate Governance

by theCompany forthefinancial years ended March 31,2024 asstipulated in SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ofthesaid Company with the

Stock Exchange(s).

We have been requested by the management oftheCompany toprovide a certificate on

Compliance of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the

management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,

adopted by the Company forensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements

ofthe Company.

Inour opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate

Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance isneither an assurance as to the future viability of

the Company northeeffectiveness with which themanagement hasconducted the affairs of

the Company.

Date: 13.08.2024

Place: Baaga1ore

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.0004195

BENNURNAGARAJA

PROPRIETOR

MNo.02$163

UDIN:2€O2A163BKCJVU€083
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Annexure B 
 

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
  
To, 
The Members, 
Gilada Finance and Investments Ltd 
# 105 R R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, 
Sanjaynagar, Bangalore- 560094, 
 
We, BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO, Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No.: 000419S), 
as Statutory Auditors of GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“The Company”), 
having its Registered office at # 105 R RTakt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Sanjaynagar, 
Bangalore- 560094, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
by the Company for the financial years ended March 31, 2024 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company with the 
Stock Exchange(s). 
   
We have been requested by the management of the Company to provide a certificate on 
Compliance of Corporate Governance under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. 
  
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements 
of the Company. 
  
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing Agreement. 
  
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the Company. 
  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No.000419S 
 
 
 

 
Date: 13.08.2024 
Place: Bangalore                                   

 
 
 

BENNUR NAGARAJA 
PROPRIETOR 
M No. 024163 

             UDIN:24024163BKCJVU4083  
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AnnexureC

CERTiricxTE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

/}sursziorzt to JZegulotiort 34(3) ortzf ificHedule \7ParaC clause (10)(i) of tHe

S22B/ {1zstirzg ObHgatioits and Disclosrzre JZequirernerzts} Jteyufotiorzs,

The Members of

Gilada Finance And Investments Limited

# 105, R R Takt 37 Boopasandra Main Road

Bangalore KA 560094 IN

We have examined therelevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received

from the Directors of Gilada Finance And Investments Limited having CIN

L6591OKA1994PLC015981 and having registered office at # 105, R R Tait 37

Boopasandra Main Road Bangalore KA 560094 IN {hereinafter referred to as ‘the

Company’), produced before us by the Companyforthepurpose ofissuing this Certificate,

in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the

Securities Exchange Board ofIndia {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in)

as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its

officers, We hereby certify that none oftheDirectors on the Board oftheCompany as

stated below forthe Financial Year ending on3 1
st

March, 2024 have been debarred or

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the

Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other

Statutory Authority.

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the

Board istheresponsibility of the management oftheCompany. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an

assurance as tothe future viability of the Company noroftheefficiency or effectiveness

with which themanagement has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For SAND & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

Varun Nashine

Partner

C.P. No. 17975I M. No.49574

Place: Pune

Date: IS/OB/2O24

UDIN: AO49574FOOO975O59
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Annexure C 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015) 

 
 
   To, 

The Members of 
Gilada Finance And Investments Limited 
# 105, R R Takt 37 Boopasandra Main Road  
Bangalore KA 560094 IN 

 
We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received 
from the Directors of Gilada Finance And Investments Limited having CIN 
L65910KA1994PLC015981 and having registered office at # 105, R R Takt 37 
Boopasandra Main Road Bangalore KA 560094 IN (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, 
in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications 
(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) 
as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its 
officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as 

stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31
st March, 2024 have been debarred or 

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other 
Statutory Authority. 

 
Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the 
Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

For SAND & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
Varun Nashine 
Partner 
C.P. No. 17975|M. No. 49574 
Place: Pune 
Date: 13/08/2024 
UDIN: A049574F000975059  
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ANNEXURE-V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

MACROECONOMICOVERVIEW

Theglobal economy inFY 2023-24 faced numerous challenges, including fluctuating

inflation rates, geopolitical tensions, and varying recovery rates post-pandemic.

However, the Indian economy showed resilience with a steady GDP growth rate

driven by robust domestic consumption and increased investment in infrastructure.

The Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) sector played a pivotal role in

supporting the financial needs of various sectors, especially MSMEs and retail

consumers.

Global economic activity is experiencing a broad based and sharper than expected

slowdown. The cost-of-living crisis, tightening financial conditions in most regions,

increasingly visible impact of monetary policy tightening by most major central

banks and stresses in the Chinese economy allweight heavily on the world economic

outlook.

Global interest rates have peaked in the current monetary policy tightening cycle,

though macroeconomic conditions remain too fragile and uncertain for a definite

view on growth and inflation conditions going forward. Global economy faces multiple

challenges, including prospects of slowing growth, large public debt, increasing

economic fragmentation, and prolonging geopolitical conflicts. Less-supportive fiscal

policies from countries, Cyber risk and climate-related risk are also factors affecting

business. Global growth has stabilized towards the end of the year but the

improvement isfragile.

Despite multiple geopolitical disruptions, global growth is expected to slowly but

steadily recover. The global economy grew by 2.3percent in 2023 and isprojected to

grow atthesame rate in 2024 and 2025. Growth inadvanced economies isexpected

to increase slightly from 1.6percent in 2023 to1.7percent in 2024 and 1.8percent

in 2025. Emerging and developing economies areprojected to grow at4.2percent in

both 2024 and 2025. There are significant variations in growth across different

countries.

Despite global uncertainties, the Indian economy had a strong year in 2023. It closed

the year with a GDP of US$ 3.73 trillion and a GDP per capita of US$ 2,6 10. The

projected GDP growth rate was 6.3 percent, compared tothe global average of 2.9

percent. Real GDP growth inIndia was 7.6 percent in FY 2023-24, up from7 percent

in FY 2022-23, according tothe Second Advanced Estimate by the Central Statistical

Organization. This growth was driven by a 10 percent increase in capital formation

(Capex), led by high public sector investment. Non-agricultural growth was strong,

with industry growing by9 percent and services by 7.5 percent.

Inflation remained at5.4percent in FY 2023-24, within the Reserve Bank ofIndia's

6 percent upper limit. Inflation had exceeded this limit in July and August 2023 due

tohigh prices of vegetables, pulses, and milk products. Food price inflation was high

at 7.5 percent, while energy prices declined from September 2023. Core inflation was
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ANNEXURE-V 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
MACRO ECONOMIC OVERVIEW 
 
The global economy in FY 2023-24 faced numerous challenges, including fluctuating 
inflation rates, geopolitical tensions, and varying recovery rates post-pandemic. 
However, the Indian economy showed resilience with a steady GDP growth rate 
driven by robust domestic consumption and increased investment in infrastructure. 
The Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) sector played a pivotal role in 
supporting the financial needs of various sectors, especially MSMEs and retail 
consumers. 
Global economic activity is experiencing a broad based and sharper than expected 
slowdown. The cost-of-living crisis, tightening financial conditions in most regions, 
increasingly visible impact of monetary policy tightening by most major central 
banks and stresses in the Chinese economy all weight heavily on the world economic 
outlook. 
Global interest rates have peaked in the current monetary policy tightening cycle, 
though macroeconomic conditions remain too fragile and uncertain for a definite 
view on growth and inflation conditions going forward. Global economy faces multiple 
challenges, including prospects of slowing growth, large public debt, increasing 
economic fragmentation, and prolonging geopolitical conflicts. Less-supportive fiscal 
policies from countries, Cyber risk and climate-related risk are also factors affecting 
business. Global growth has stabilized towards the end of the year but the 
improvement is fragile. 
Despite multiple geopolitical disruptions, global growth is expected to slowly but 
steadily recover. The global economy grew by 2.3 percent in 2023 and is projected to 
grow at the same rate in 2024 and 2025. Growth in advanced economies is expected 
to increase slightly from 1.6 percent in 2023 to 1.7 percent in 2024 and 1.8 percent 
in 2025. Emerging and developing economies are projected to grow at 4.2 percent in 
both 2024 and 2025. There are significant variations in growth across different 
countries.  
Despite global uncertainties, the Indian economy had a strong year in 2023. It closed 
the year with a GDP of US$ 3.73 trillion and a GDP per capita of US$ 2,610. The 
projected GDP growth rate was 6.3 percent, compared to the global average of 2.9 
percent. Real GDP growth in India was 7.6 percent in FY 2023-24, up from 7 percent 
in FY 2022-23, according to the Second Advanced Estimate by the Central Statistical 
Organization. This growth was driven by a 10 percent increase in capital formation 
(Capex), led by high public sector investment. Non-agricultural growth was strong, 
with industry growing by 9 percent and services by 7.5 percent. 
Inflation remained at 5.4 percent in FY 2023-24, within the Reserve Bank of India's 
6 percent upper limit. Inflation had exceeded this limit in July and August 2023 due 
to high prices of vegetables, pulses, and milk products. Food price inflation was high 
at 7.5 percent, while energy prices declined from September 2023. Core inflation was  
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decreasing throughout FY 2023-24 but rose in the last two months, mainly due to

services.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

TheNBFC sector continued itsgrowth trajectory, contributing significantly to the

Indian financial system. Regulatory measures by the Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI)

focused on strengthening the sector's resilience and ensuring transparency and

accountability. Key developments included the implementation of stricter asset

classification norms, enhanced capital adequacy requirements, and increased

emphasis on digital transformation.

NBFCs have emerged as the crucial source of finance for a large segment ofthe

population, including SMEs and economically unserved and underserved people.

They have managed tocater to the diverse needs ofthe borrowers in the fastest and

most efficient manner, considering their vast geographical scope, understanding of

the various financial requirements of the people and extremely fast turnaround

times. Nonbank money lenders have played an important role in the financial

inclusion process by supporting the growth ofmillions of MSMEs andindependently

employing people.

The sector has grown significantly, with a number ofplayers with heterogeneous

business models starting operations. The last few years have seen a transformation

in the Indian financial services landscape. The increasing penetration of neo-

banking, digital authentication, rise of UPI and mobile phone usage as well as mobile

internet has resulted in the modularization offinancial services, particularly credit.

Key Segments

Interms ofasset size-wise mix, housing loans and infrastructure loans continue to

account fora major chunk oftheoverall NBFC portfolio. Microfinance loans have

increased their share from approximately2 per cent to3 per cent between FY 19 and

FY23. Housing and infrastructure loans are expected to maintain their share in

overall NBFC credit. In addition, auto loans, personal loans, MSME loans and

microfinance loans are expected to perform better as compared toother segments in

FY24.

NBFCs retail credit is expected to increase al

13-15% CAGR in next three years

? 1

NBFCs-retail credit(inINR Banks-retail credit(in INR

trillion) trillion)

BFY18 a FY22 BFY23E •FY25P

Source— KPMG Report published February 2024

Sh3fs Of retail tnâil ir total NBfC emit to continue

58%

f6'/,

f4'A

FY18
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decreasing throughout FY 2023-24 but rose in the last two months, mainly due to 
services. 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

The NBFC sector continued its growth trajectory, contributing significantly to the 
Indian financial system. Regulatory measures by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
focused on strengthening the sector's resilience and ensuring transparency and 
accountability. Key developments included the implementation of stricter asset 
classification norms, enhanced capital adequacy requirements, and increased 
emphasis on digital transformation. 
NBFCs have emerged as the crucial source of finance for a large segment of the 
population, including SMEs and economically unserved and underserved people. 
They have managed to cater to the diverse needs of the borrowers in the fastest and 
most efficient manner, considering their vast geographical scope, understanding of 
the various financial requirements of the people and extremely fast turnaround 
times. Nonbank money lenders have played an important role in the financial 
inclusion process by supporting the growth of millions of MSMEs and independently 
employing people. 
The sector has grown significantly, with a number of players with heterogeneous 
business models starting operations. The last few years have seen a transformation 
in the Indian financial services landscape. The increasing penetration of neo-
banking, digital authentication, rise of UPI and mobile phone usage as well as mobile 
internet has resulted in the modularization of financial services, particularly credit. 
Key Segments 
In terms of asset size-wise mix, housing loans and infrastructure loans continue to 
account for a major chunk of the overall NBFC portfolio. Microfinance loans have 
increased their share from approximately 2 per cent to 3 per cent between FY19 and 
FY23. Housing and infrastructure loans are expected to maintain their share in 
overall NBFC credit. In addition, auto loans, personal loans, MSME loans and 
microfinance loans are expected to perform better as compared to other segments in 
FY24. 

 

 

 Source- KPMG Report published February 2024 
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THE COMPANY

TheCompany isa prominent NBFC intheretail finance industry in India. The

regulatory framework forNBFCs tointroduce scale based regulation came into effect

from October 01, 2022. Under thenew framework, NBFCs areplaced in one of the

four layers viz., Base Layer (BL), Middle Layer (ML), Upper Layer (UL) and a possible

Top Layer (TL) based on their size, activity, and perceived risks. The new framework

tightens regulatory oversight of the sector with stringent norms fortheUpper layers.

The Company has been classified as Base Layer under Scale Based Regulatory

Framework forNBFCs asperthelist issued by RBI. The Company ison schedule in

implementing the applicable guidelines and regulatory framework. The Company

continues to concentrate on lending to MSMEs andinparticular the secured loan

segment where the collection efficiency is better. It also aims at improving the

business volumes of Vehicle loans, Commodity loans, loans against landed

properties.

KeyHighWghtsforFY2O23-2A

• Assets under management (AUM): increased from Rs.19.31 Crore to 29.55

Crores

• Total income: increased from Rs.5.81 Crores to 6.53 Crores.

• Net interest income (NII): change from Rs.3.51 Crores to Rs.4.67 Crores.

• Operating expenses toNIIstood at 87.29%.

• Impairment on financial investment: NIL. (Note 15)

• Profit before tax (PBT): increased fromRs.2.05 Crores to 2.34 Crores.

• Profit after tax (PAT): increased from Rs.1. 52 Crores to 1. 70 Crores.

• Gross NPA stood as 3.52 % and Net NPA stood as 2.87 %

• Capital adequacy ratio as of 31 March 2024 is62.84%, which iswell above the

RBI norm of15%. TierI capital adequacy is54.44%.

RISKMANAGEMENT

AsaNBFC, GFIL isexposed tocredit, liquidity, operational, market and interest rate

risk. It continues to invest in talent, processes, and emerging technologies to build

advanced risk management capabilities. The Company's sustained efforts to

strengthen itsrisk framework have resulted in stable risk metrics.

The Company promotes a strong risk culture that is embedded across the

organisation. At the highest level, the Board of Directors has established a Risk

Management Committee (RMC), which assists the Board in maintaining oversight

and review of the risk management principles and policies, strategies, risk appetite,

processes, and controls. This isenabled by a robust governance system and review

mechanisms.
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THE COMPANY 

The Company is a prominent NBFC in the retail finance industry in India. The 
regulatory framework for NBFCs to introduce scale based regulation came into effect 
from October 01, 2022. Under the new framework, NBFCs are placed in one of the 
four layers viz., Base Layer (BL), Middle Layer (ML), Upper Layer (UL) and a possible 
Top Layer (TL) based on their size, activity, and perceived risks. The new framework 
tightens regulatory oversight of the sector with stringent norms for the Upper layers. 
The Company has been classified as Base Layer under Scale Based Regulatory 
Framework for NBFCs as per the list issued by RBI. The Company is on schedule in 
implementing the applicable guidelines and regulatory framework. The Company 
continues to concentrate on lending to MSMEs and in particular the secured loan 
segment where the collection efficiency is better. It also aims at improving the 
business volumes of Vehicle loans, Commodity loans, loans against landed 
properties. 
 
Key Highlights for FY 2023-24 
 

 Assets under management (AUM): increased from Rs.19.31 Crore to 29.55 
Crores 

 Total income: increased from Rs.5.81 Crores to 6.53 Crores. 
 Net interest income (NII): change from Rs.3.51 Crores to Rs.4.67 Crores. 
 Operating expenses to NII stood at 87.29%. 
 Impairment on financial investment: NIL. (Note 15) 
 Profit before tax (PBT): increased fromRs.2.05 Crores to 2.34 Crores. 
 Profit after tax (PAT): increased from Rs.1.52 Crores to 1.70 Crores. 
 Gross NPA stood as 3.52 % and Net NPA stood as 2.87 % 
 Capital adequacy ratio as of 31 March 2024 is 62.84%, which is well above the 

RBI norm of 15%. Tier I capital adequacy is 54.44%. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
As a NBFC, GFIL is exposed to credit, liquidity, operational, market and interest rate 
risk. It continues to invest in talent, processes, and emerging technologies to build 
advanced risk management capabilities. The Company’s sustained efforts to 
strengthen its risk framework have resulted in stable risk metrics. 
 
The Company promotes a strong risk culture that is embedded across the 
organisation. At the highest level, the Board of Directors has established a Risk 
Management Committee (RMC), which assists the Board in maintaining oversight 
and review of the risk management principles and policies, strategies, risk appetite, 
processes, and controls. This is enabled by a robust governance system and review 
mechanisms. 
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With theimpact ofthe pandemic waning during FY2023, the risks revolving around

inflationary trends, elevated interest rates and tighter systemic liquidity emerged as

challenges which needed tobe addressed. GFIL's risk framework has ensured that,

despite these risks, its net interest income, NPAs and liquidity management were not

impacted.

Moreover, the Company has a robust asset-liability management framework and

maintains enough liquidity buffer to meet its repayment obligation and emerging

credit demand. By virtue of effective focus on capital and liquidity management,

reduction in operating expenses, focus on debt management, servicing capability and

strengthening of underwriting norms combined with a very sharp view on risk

metrics, the Company ought to continue to show higher level of efficiencies in all

parameters.

SWOTAnalysis

Strengths

• A unique relationship-based business model with extensive experience and

expertise in credit appraisal and collection process.

• Well-defined and scalable organizational structure based on product, territory

and process knowledge

• Technology platform integrated across process as well as for onboarding

customers

• Consistent financial track record with rapid growth inAUMs

• Robust financial management with balanced ALMs andlower NPAs

• Experienced senior management team

• Strong relationships with public, private banks, institutions and investors

• Target niche segments and underserved populations that banks may overlook,

such as small businesses and low-income individuals.

Weakness:

• Business and growth are directly linked with the GDP growth ofthe country.

• The Company's customers, MSMEs, aremore vulnerable to the negative effects

of economic downturns.

• Higher exposure tounsecured loans can lead to higher default rates, impacting

the financial health of the organization.

Opportunities:

• Increasing Government regulations and tightening of norms to restrict

competition and deter the entry of unorganized players, thus benefiting the

leaders in the industry

• Increasing geographical reach and a higher customer base create

opportunities to penetrate further into the hinterland

• Increasing disposable income, change in consumption pattern and shift in

mindset tospend bringing in higher demand forconsumer loans
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With the impact of the pandemic waning during FY2023, the risks revolving around 
inflationary trends, elevated interest rates and tighter systemic liquidity emerged as 
challenges which needed to be addressed. GFIL’s risk framework has ensured that, 
despite these risks, its net interest income, NPAs and liquidity management were not 
impacted.  
 
Moreover, the Company has a robust asset-liability management framework and 
maintains enough liquidity buffer to meet its repayment obligation and emerging 
credit demand. By virtue of effective focus on capital and liquidity management, 
reduction in operating expenses, focus on debt management, servicing capability and 
strengthening of underwriting norms combined with a very sharp view on risk 
metrics, the Company ought to continue to show higher level of efficiencies in all 
parameters. 
 

SWOT Analysis 
 
Strengths 
 

 A unique relationship-based business model with extensive experience and 
expertise in credit appraisal and collection process. 

 Well-defined and scalable organizational structure based on product, territory 
and process knowledge 

 Technology platform integrated across process as well as for onboarding 
customers 

 Consistent financial track record with rapid growth in AUMs 
 Robust financial management with balanced ALMs and lower NPAs 
 Experienced senior management team 
 Strong relationships with public, private banks, institutions and investors 
 Target niche segments and underserved populations that banks may overlook, 

such as small businesses and low-income individuals. 
 
Weakness: 

 Business and growth are directly linked with the GDP growth of the country. 
 The Company’s customers, MSMEs, are more vulnerable to the negative effects 

of economic downturns. 
 Higher exposure to unsecured loans can lead to higher default rates, impacting 

the financial health of the organization. 
 

Opportunities: 
 Increasing Government regulations and tightening of norms to restrict 

competition and deter the entry of unorganized players, thus benefiting the 
leaders in the industry 

 Increasing geographical reach and a higher customer base create 
opportunities to penetrate further into the hinterland 

 Increasing disposable income, change in consumption pattern and shift in 
mindset to spend bringing in higher demand for consumer loans 
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• Government initiatives to increase spending in the MSME segment toincrease

start-up businesses and thus demand MSME loans

• India's financial inclusion is still at a nascent stage, providing an opportunity

forNBFCs tofill the gap and reach theunbanked and underbanked population

• NBFCs have opportunity toprovide financing solutions to MSMEs, which have

traditionally struggled to access credit from banks

• Growth in the commercial vehicle, passenger vehicle and tractors market,

presents opportunities for financing.

• Meeting working capital needs ofthecustomers inthe commercial vehicle eco-

system

• Higher budgetary allocation by the Government to boost the infrastructure

sector, involving the construction of roads, new airports, ports, etc., creates a

huge demand forcommercial vehicles

Threats:

• Competition from captive finance companies, small banks, Fin Techs and new

entrants

• Inadequate availability of bank finance and an upsurge inborrowing costs

• External risks associated with liquidity stress, political uncertainties, fiscal

slippage concerns, etc.

• Increasing competition from global and local competitors in terms ofproduct

development and technology innovations, leaving very thin margins oferror

• Regulatory and compliance-related changes inthe sector affecting NBFCs

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

There is no separate reportable segment as perIND AS 108 on “Operating Segments”

inrespect of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a well-defined organizational structure, documented policy

guidelines, and a defined authority matrix that ensures efficiency of operations,

compliance with internal policies and applicable laws and regulations, as well as

protection of resources. The Company believes that a strong internal control system

and processes play a critical role in the day-to-day operations of the Company. To

this end, the Company has put inplace an effective internal control system to

synchronize its business processes, operations, financial reporting, fraud control,

and compliance with extant regulatory guidelines and compliance parameters. Strict

internal control and systems are devised as a depiction of the principles of the

highest standards ofgovernance. The Company ensures that a standard and effective

internal control framework operates throughout the organization, providing

assurance about safekeeping of the assets and execution of transactions as per the

authorization in compliance with the internal control policies of the Company. The

internal control system is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews

by the management and standard policies and guidelines, which ensure reliability of

financial and all other records. The Management periodically reviews the framework,
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 Government initiatives to increase spending in the MSME segment to increase 
start-up businesses and thus demand MSME loans 

 India’s financial inclusion is still at a nascent stage, providing an opportunity 
for NBFCs to fill the gap and reach the unbanked and underbanked population 

 NBFCs have opportunity to provide financing solutions to MSMEs, which have 
traditionally struggled to access credit from banks 

 Growth in the commercial vehicle, passenger vehicle and tractors market, 
presents opportunities for financing. 

 Meeting working capital needs of the customers in the commercial vehicle eco-
system 

 Higher budgetary allocation by the Government to boost the infrastructure 
sector, involving the construction of roads, new airports, ports, etc., creates a 
huge demand for commercial vehicles 
 

Threats:  
 Competition from captive finance companies, small banks, Fin Techs and new 

entrants  
 Inadequate availability of bank finance and an upsurge in borrowing costs 
 External risks associated with liquidity stress, political uncertainties, fiscal 

slippage concerns, etc. 
 Increasing competition from global and local competitors in terms of product 

development and technology innovations, leaving very thin margins of error 
 Regulatory and compliance-related changes in the sector affecting NBFCs 

 
SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE 
 
There is no separate reportable segment as per IND AS 108 on “Operating Segments” 
in respect of the Company. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The Company has a well-defined organizational structure, documented policy 
guidelines, and a defined authority matrix that ensures efficiency of operations, 
compliance with internal policies and applicable laws and regulations, as well as 
protection of resources. The Company believes that a strong internal control system 
and processes play a critical role in the day-to-day operations of the Company. To 
this end, the Company has put in place an effective internal control system to 
synchronize its business processes, operations, financial reporting, fraud control, 
and compliance with extant regulatory guidelines and compliance parameters. Strict 
internal control and systems are devised as a depiction of the principles of the 
highest standards of governance. The Company ensures that a standard and effective 
internal control framework operates throughout the organization, providing 
assurance about safekeeping of the assets and execution of transactions as per the 
authorization in compliance with the internal control policies of the Company. The 
internal control system is supplemented by extensive internal audits, regular reviews 
by the management and standard policies and guidelines, which ensure reliability of 
financial and all other records. The Management periodically reviews the framework,  
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efficacy, and operating effectiveness of the Internal Financial Controls of the

Company, broadly in accordance with the criteria established under the Internal

Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Tredway Commission (“COSO”). The Internal Audit reports are

periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Company has, in material respect,

an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such controls are

operating effectively. Internal Audits are carried out to review the adequacy ofthe

internal control systems, compliance with policies and procedures. Internal Audit

areas are planned based on inherent risk assessment, risk score and other factors

such as probability, impact, significance and strength ofthe control environment. Its

adequacy is assessed, and the operating effectiveness was also tested.

FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

During the financial year under review, your company has made substantial

disbursements and was able to report positive returns. Detailed financial

performance has been given in Director's Report.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Gilada Finance and Investments Limited (GFIL) proudly acknowledges its employees

as its most valuable asset. Recognizing the critical role that its workforce plays in

delivering great results synonymous with excellence, the Company is committed to

fostering a supportive and dynamic work environment. The Company's core

philosophy is centered around promoting a safe, healthy, and happy workplace while

fostering a conducive work environment among its employees. The HR department

promotes a culture of integrity, honesty and a constant learning attitude, while also

maintaining cordial relationships, equal opportunities and policies to prevent

harassment. The Company constantly works towards promoting a respectful and

secure workplace and aims toprovide its employees with careers, not just jobs, and

creating an environment oftrust, confidence and transparency.

The HR policies of the Company aredesigned to empower its workforce with

knowledge and build their capabilities to grow and prosper in a healthy work

environment. Through a performance-driven culture, the Company motivates its

employees to deliver excellence. As we scale up our business and strive to build a

future-ready organization, talent attraction and retention, employee development

and well-being, equal opportunities and harmonious relationships are key areas of

focus. Our HR processes are guided by well-defined competencies and Company

values.
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efficacy, and operating effectiveness of the Internal Financial Controls of the 
Company, broadly in accordance with the criteria established under the Internal 
Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Tredway Commission (“COSO”). The Internal Audit reports are 
periodically reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Company has, in material respect, 
an adequate internal financial control over financial reporting and such controls are 
operating effectively. Internal Audits are carried out to review the adequacy of the 
internal control systems, compliance with policies and procedures. Internal Audit 
areas are planned based on inherent risk assessment, risk score and other factors 
such as probability, impact, significance and strength of the control environment. Its 
adequacy is assessed, and the operating effectiveness was also tested.  
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
During the financial year under review, your company has made substantial 
disbursements and was able to report positive returns. Detailed financial 
performance has been given in Director's Report. 
 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
Gilada Finance and Investments Limited (GFIL) proudly acknowledges its employees 
as its most valuable asset. Recognizing the critical role that its workforce plays in 
delivering great results synonymous with excellence, the Company is committed to 
fostering a supportive and dynamic work environment. The Company’s core 
philosophy is centered around promoting a safe, healthy, and happy workplace while 
fostering a conducive work environment among its employees. The HR department 
promotes a culture of integrity, honesty and a constant learning attitude, while also 
maintaining cordial relationships, equal opportunities and policies to prevent 
harassment. The Company constantly works towards promoting a respectful and 
secure workplace and aims to provide its employees with careers, not just jobs, and 
creating an environment of trust, confidence and transparency.  
 
The HR policies of the Company are designed to empower its workforce with 
knowledge and build their capabilities to grow and prosper in a healthy work 
environment. Through a performance-driven culture, the Company motivates its 
employees to deliver excellence. As we scale up our business and strive to build a 
future-ready organization, talent attraction and retention, employee development 
and well-being, equal opportunities and harmonious relationships are key areas of 
focus. Our HR processes are guided by well-defined competencies and Company 
values. 
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CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT

The statements made in this report describe the Company's objectives and

projections that may be forward looking statement within the meaning ofapplicable

laws and regulations. The actual result might differ materially from those expressed

or implied depending on the economic conditions, government policies and other

incidental factors which arebeyond thecontrol of the Company. The Company is not

under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking

statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Sd/-

RAJGOPAL GILADA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

DATE:13August, 2024

PLACE:BANGALORE

sa/-

SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA

DIRECTOR

DIN: O214473B
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
The statements made in this report describe the Company's objectives and 
projections that may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable 
laws and regulations. The actual result might differ materially from those expressed 
or implied depending on the economic conditions, government policies and other 
incidental factors which are beyond the control of the Company. The Company is not 
under any obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking 
statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 
 
 
 
BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
 
 
Sd/-                                                 Sd/- 
RAJGOPAL GILADA SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA 
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00307829 DIN: 02144736 
DATE: 13 August, 2024 
PLACE: BANGALORE 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTTO SHAREHOLDERS

TotheMembers ofGILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of “GILADA FINANCE &

INVESTMENTS LIMITED”, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024,

the Statement of Profit & Loss including comprehensive income, the statement of

changes inequity and the Statement ofCash Flow fortheyear then ended and a notes

to financial statement including summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the

companies Act 2013, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

affairs of the company as at31•' March 2024, and itsprofit, the changes in equity

and cash flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis £'or Opizziozz

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified

under section 143 {10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the

financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the code ofethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under theprovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and therules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis forour opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost

significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Informatiozz ot?ter tftazz the fznazzcia1 statemezzts azzd auditors' report t?tereozz

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other

information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's

Report including Annexures toBoard's Report, Business Responsibility Report but
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INDEPENDENT   AUDITOR’S   REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS 

 
 
To the Members of GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of “GILADA FINANCE & 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED”, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, 
the Statement of Profit & Loss including comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and a notes 
to financial statement including summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
companies Act 2013, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the company as at 31st March 2024, and its profit, the changes in equity 
and cash flows for the year ended as on that date. 

Basis For Opinion 
 We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified 
under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies  Act, 2013 and the rules 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the code of ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key audit matters 

 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon 

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board’s 
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but  
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does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon.

The Boards Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this

Auditors Report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe standalone financial statements, our responsibility

is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information ismaterially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our

knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

When we read Boards Report, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement

ofthis other information; we are required to communicate thematter tothose charged

with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance forthe

Financial Statements:

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial

performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes inequity

of the Company in accordance with the Indian accounting standards (Ind AS)

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 &

2016 & amendments if any. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management isresponsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company ortocease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements as a whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable

assurance isa high level of assurance, but isnot a guarantee that an audit conducted 
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does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. 

The Boards Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this 
Auditors Report. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

 When we read Boards Report, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information; we are required to communicate the matter to those charged 
with governance. 

Responsibilities of  Management and those charged with Governance for the 
Financial Statements: 

 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013  with respect to the preparation of these financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity 
of the Company in accordance with the Indian accounting standards (Ind AS) 
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Ind AS) Rules, 2015 & 
2016 & amendments if any. This responsibility includes maintenance of adequate  
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 
reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
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in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit

procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud ishigher than forone

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under

section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial

statements or,if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause theCompany

tocease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.

• We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

• Materiality isthe magnitude ofmisstatements inthe financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of

a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be

influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)

planning the scope ofour audit work and inevaluating the results of our work;
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in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit 
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a 
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 
to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation. 

 
 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

 Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 
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and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements.

• We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards. From thematters communicated with those charged with

governance, we determine those matters that were ofmost significance in the

audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the

key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless

law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the

Central Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the companies

Act, we give in the Annexure -A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4

ofthe Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which tothe best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purpose ofour audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company

sofarasit appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement, the

statement ofchanges inequity, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

d) In our opinion, except for the matter described in “Key audit Matters paragraph” the

aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under

section 133 of the Act, read with Rule7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis ofwritten representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024,

and taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on

March 31,2024, from being appointed as a director in terms ofsection 164{2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial control over financial reporting of

the Company and theoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report

in Annexure —B and our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of company's internal control over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with

the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act as amended, inour opinion and to the best
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and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 

 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the 
audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless 
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so 
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the companies 
Act, we give in the Annexure - A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 
of the Order. 

 
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that : 
 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 
 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 
c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement, the 
statement of changes in equity, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 
 
d) In our opinion, except for the matter described in “Key audit Matters paragraph” the 
aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 
 
 
e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024, 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 
 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of 
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report 
in Annexure – B and our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and 
operating effectiveness of company’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act as amended, in our opinion and to the best 
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of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by

the company toitsdirectors during the year isin accordance with the provisions of Section

197 of the Act and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 inour opinion and to the

best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company hasdisclosed the impact ofpending litigations on its financial position in

its financial statements — Refer Note 18 (B)(5) (A) to the financial statements;

(ii) The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, for

which there were no material foreseeable losses provision isrequired.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund bytheCompany.

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.4195

{BENNUR NAGARAJA}

PROPRIETOR

M.No.024163

Place: Bangalore

Date: 24'^ May, 2024

UDIN :24O24163BKC•JVI2887
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of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 
the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 
197 of the Act and 
 
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 
(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 
its financial statements – Refer Note 18 (B) (5) (A) to the financial statements; 
 
(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts, for 
which there were no material foreseeable losses provision is required. 
 
(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 
For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FR No. 419S 
 
_____________________ 
(BENNUR NAGARAJA)  
PROPRIETOR 
M. No. 024163 
 
Place : Bangalore 
Date: 24th May, 2024 
UDIN :24024163BKCJVI2887  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GkOUF

ANNEXURE -ATO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

quantitative details & situation of the property, plant & equipment and intangible assets.

(b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year

under audit, and there is a regular programme ofverification which, in our opinion, is

reasonable having regard to the size of the company & thenature ofits fixed assets. No

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination ofthe records of the Company, thetitle deed ofimmovable property isheld

in the name oftheCompany.

(d) The Company hasrevalued its property, plant & equipment by the registered valuer

during the year under audit.

(e) We are informed by the Management that any kind of proceedings have not been

initiated during the year & not pending against the Company forholding any benami

property under the benami transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made there

under.

2. (a) The nature of the Company's business/ activities during the year does not involve

inventories. Accordingly clauses (II)(a) of paragraph3 ofthe Companies (Auditors Report)

order 2020 isnotapplicable to the Company.

(b) Since the Company hasnotbeen sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five

crore rupees, in aggregate during the year under audit, our comments on details

submitted in quarterly returns to banks orfinancial institutions not required.

3. As explained in Note No.18 to the financial statements, the Company isa Non Deposit-

taking Non-Banking Financial Company ('NBFC' - BL) registered with the Reserve Bank

ofIndia ('RBI') and as a part ofits business activities is engaged inthebusiness oflending

across various types of loans.

During the year, in the ordinary course of its business, the Company has made

investments in,provided guarantee/security to and granted loans and advances in the

nature of loans, secured and unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability

partnerships and other parties, with respect to such investments, guarantees/security

and loans and advances:

(a) The provisions of paragraph 3(iii){a) of the Order arenot applicable to the Company

asits principal business isto give loans;

(b) In our opinion, having regard tothe nature ofthe Company's business, the investments

made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of

all loans and advances inthenature ofloans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial

to the Company's interest;
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                    ANNEXURE –A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 

quantitative details & situation of the property, plant & equipment and intangible assets. 
 
     (b) All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year 

under audit, and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the company & the nature of its fixed assets. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 
    (c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable property is held 
in the name of the Company. 

 
    (d)  The Company has revalued its property, plant & equipment by the registered valuer 

during the year under audit. 
 
    (e) We are informed by the Management that any kind of proceedings have not been 

initiated during the year & not pending against the Company for holding any benami 
property under the benami transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made there 
under. 

 
2. (a) The nature of the Company’s business / activities during the year does not involve 

inventories. Accordingly clauses (II)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) 
order 2020 is not applicable to the Company. 

 
    (b) Since the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 

crore rupees, in aggregate during the year under audit, our comments on details 
submitted in quarterly returns to banks or financial institutions not required. 

 
3. As explained in Note No.18 to the financial statements, the Company is a Non Deposit-

taking Non-Banking Financial Company ('NBFC' - BL) registered with the Reserve Bank 
of India ('RBI') and as a part of its business activities is engaged in the business of lending 
across various types of loans. 

 
     During the year, in the ordinary course of its business, the Company has made 

investments in, provided guarantee/security to and granted loans and advances in the 
nature of loans, secured and unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability 
partnerships and other parties, with respect to such investments, guarantees/security 
and loans and advances: 

 
(a) The provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company 

as its principal business is to give loans; 
 

    (b) In our opinion, having regard to the nature of the Company’s business, the investments 
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of 
all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial 
to the Company’s interest; 
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(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans (together referred to as 'loan

assets'), the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been

stipulated. Note No.18(4) to the financial statements explains the Company's accounting

policy relating to impairment offinancial assets which include loan assets. In accordance

with that policy, loan assets with balance as at 31 March 2024, aggregating Rs.NIL were

categorised as credit impaired ('Stage 3') and Rs.NIL were categorised as those where the

credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition {'Stage 2'). Additionally, out

of loans and advances inthe nature ofloans with balances as atthe year end aggregating

Rs.1,04, 14,399/ -, where credit risk has not significantly increased since initial

recognition (categorised as 'Stage 1'), delinquencies in there payment ofprincipal and

payment ofinterest were also identified. In all other cases, the repayment ofprincipal

and interest is regular. Having regard to the nature ofthe Company's business and the

volume ofinformation involved, it is not practicable to provide an itemised list of loan

assets where delinquencies in the repayment of principal and interest have been

identified.

(d) The total amount overdue formore than 150 days, in respect of loans and advances in

the nature ofloans, as at the year-end isRs.1,04, 14,399/ -. Reasonable steps are being

taken by the Company forrecovery of the principal and interest.

(e) The provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as

itsprincipal business isto give loans.

(f) In the ordinary course of business of financing, the company has given loans to few

related parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies

Act, 2013 on the basis of oral agreement since the Companies are under the same

management. The maximum amount involved during the year was not determinedby the

management, since they are in the nature ofcurrent accounts and repayable on demand.

The year end balance ofloans given to such parties was Rs.770.82lakhs, which is within

the maximum limits prescribed under section 185 &186 oftheCompanies Act 20l3and

notprejudicial to the Company's interest.

(26.08% oftotal loans outstanding).

4. In our opinion & according to informations and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, with

respect to loans and investment made andcorporate guarantees given.

5. Since no deposits have been accepted from public, in our opinion & according to the

information & explanations given to us, the company isnotrequired to comply with the

directions issued by Reserve Bank ofIndia under Non Banking Financial Companies

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998, with respect to public deposits, No order has been

passed by the Company Law Board orNational Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank

ofIndia or any court or any other Tribunal.

6. The Central Government has notprescribed the maintenance ofcost records under section

148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 forthenature ofbusiness ofthe Company, Since the

Company isnotinto manufacturing activity.

7. (a) The company isgenerally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales

tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess &

other material statutory dues applicable to it. The company had taken registration with
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(c)   In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans (together referred to as 'loan 
assets'), the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been 
stipulated. Note No.18(4) to the financial statements explains the Company’s accounting 
policy relating to impairment of financial assets which include loan assets. In accordance 
with that policy, loan assets with balance as at 31 March 2024, aggregating Rs.NIL were 
categorised as credit impaired ('Stage 3') and Rs.NIL were categorised as those where the 
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition ('Stage 2'). Additionally, out 
of loans and advances in the nature of loans with balances as at the year end aggregating 
Rs.1,04,14,399/-, where credit risk has not significantly increased since initial 
recognition (categorised as 'Stage 1'), delinquencies in there payment of principal and 
payment of interest were also identified. In all other cases, the repayment of principal 
and interest is regular. Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business and the 
volume of information involved, it is not practicable to provide an itemised list of loan 
assets where delinquencies in the repayment of principal and interest have been 
identified. 

 
(d)   The total amount overdue for more than 150 days, in respect of loans and advances in 

the nature of loans, as at the year-end is Rs.1,04,14,399/-. Reasonable steps are being 
taken by the Company for recovery of the principal and interest. 

 
(e)  The provisions of paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company as 

its principal business is to give loans. 
 
(f)  In the ordinary course of business of financing, the company has given loans to few 

related parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 on the basis of oral agreement since the  Companies are under the same 
management. The maximum amount involved during the year was not determinedby the 
management, since they are in the nature of current accounts and repayable on demand. 
The year end balance of loans given to such parties was Rs.770.82lakhs, which is within 
the maximum limits prescribed under section 185 &186 of the Companies Act 2013and 
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 

      (26.08% of total loans outstanding). 
 
4. In our opinion & according to informations and explanations given to us, the Company 

has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, with 
respect to loans and investment made and corporate guarantees given. 

 
5.  Since no deposits have been accepted from public, in our opinion & according to the 

information & explanations given to us, the company is not required to comply with the 
directions issued by Reserve Bank of India under Non Banking Financial Companies 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998, with respect to public deposits, No order has been 
passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank 
of India or any court or any other Tribunal. 

 
6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 

148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the nature of business of the Company, Since the 
Company is not into manufacturing activity. 

 
7. (a) The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed 

statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales 
tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess & 
other material statutory dues applicable to it. The company had taken registration with 
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employees provident fund department from September, 2023 onwards and thecompany

isstill in the process oftaking registration with employees state Insurance department.

According tothe information & explanations given tous, no undisputed amounts payable

in respect of provident fund, employees state Insurance income tax, sales tax, service

tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax , cess & other

material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31-3-2024 fora period of more than6

months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information & explanations given to us, except income tax, there is

no dues of sale tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, value added tax, Goods &

Service Tax & cess which have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

(1)There isa disputed income tax liability of Rs. 20,51,022/ - for A Y 2017-18 which is

under appeal with commissioner ofIncome Tax (Appeals)-I, Bangalore. The Dispute ison

account of additions made u/s 68 forcash deposited in Banks during demonetization

period.

8. We are informed by the management that any kind oftransactions not recorded in the

books ofaccount have not been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in

tax assessments under theIncome Tax Act, 1961.

9. (a) In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the company

had generally not defaulted in repayment of dues to a Financial Institution, Bank or

debenture holders.

(b) We are informed by the management ofthecompany that the company isnotdeclared

wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or other lender

(c) In our opinion, term loans availed by the Company during the year were applied by

the Company forthepurposes forwhich theloans were obtained.

(d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term purposes.

(e) The company hasnottaken any funds from any entity or person on account ofor to

meet theobligations of itssubsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

(f) Since the company do not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

companies, the question ofcompany raising any loans on the pledge of securities held in

itssubsidiaries joint ventures or associate Companies does not arise.

10. (a) The Company didnotraise any money byway ofinitial public offer or further public

offer {including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, Paragraph3 (X)of the

order isnot applicable.

(b) The company has notmade anypreferential allotment or private placement ofshares

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit.

11. (a) According to the information & explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or

on thecompany by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the

course ofour audit.

 

 

 
 
 

77 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

employees provident fund department from September, 2023 onwards and the company 
is still in the process of taking registration with employees state Insurance department. 

 
     According to the information & explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable 

in respect of provident fund, employees state Insurance income tax, sales tax, service 
tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax , cess & other 
material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31-3-2024 for a period of more than 6 
months from the date they became payable. 

 
     (b) According to the information & explanations given to us, except income tax, there is 

no dues of sale tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, value added tax, Goods & 
Service Tax & cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

 
(1)There is a disputed income tax liability of Rs.20,51,022/- for A Y 2017-18 which is 
under appeal with commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)-I, Bangalore. The Dispute is on 
account of additions made u/s 68 for cash deposited in Banks during demonetization 
period. 

 
8.  We are informed by the management that any kind of transactions not recorded in the 

books of account have not been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 
9.  (a) In our opinion & according to the information & explanations given to us, the company 

had generally not defaulted in repayment of dues to a Financial Institution, Bank or 
debenture holders.  
 
(b) We are informed by the management of the company that the company is not declared 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender 
 
(c) In our opinion, term loans availed by the Company during the year were applied by 
the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained. 
 
(d) No funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term purposes. 
 
(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures 
 
(f) Since the company do not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies, the question of company raising any loans on the pledge of securities held in 
its subsidiaries joint ventures or associate Companies does not arise. 
 

10. (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further      public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (X) of the 
order is not applicable. 

 
   (b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit.  
 

11.   (a) According to the information & explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or 
on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the 
course of our audit. 
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(b) We have not filed any report under subsection 12 of Section 143 of the Companies

Actin Form ADT4 asprescribed under rule 13 ofthe Companies {Audit & Auditors) Rules,

2014 with the Central Government.

(c) We are informed by the management ofthecompany that any kind of complaints

from whistle blower had not been received by the company during the year under audit.

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company isnota nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii)(a) and (b)and {c) of the

order isnot applicable.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

ofthe records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance

with section 177 and 188 of the Act, wherever applicable and details of such transactions

has been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.

14. (a) The company hasan internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of

itsbusiness.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors forthe period under audit were considered by us,

in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

ofthe records ofthe Company, theCompany hasnotentered into non-cash transactions

with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, Section 192 of the

Companies Actunder paragraph3 (xv) of the order isnot applicable.

16. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasobtained

registration under section 45-IA ofthe Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934.

(b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid certificate

of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank ofIndia.

(c) The company isnota Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations

made byReserve Bank ofIndia.

(d) We are informed by the management ofthecompany that the group it belongs has

only one core investment company (CIC).

17. The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the

immediately preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year under audit.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

assets and payment offinancial liabilities, other information accompanying thefinancial

statements, our knowledge ofthe Board ofDirectors and Management plans and based

on our examination ofthe evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to

ourattention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the

date ofthe audit report, that Company iscapable ofmeeting its liabilities existing at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
 

 

 
 
 

78 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

 (b) We have not filed any report under subsection 12 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Actin Form ADT4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 
2014 with the Central Government. 

 
(c) We are informed by the management of the company that any kind of   complaints    
from whistle blower had not been received by the company during the year under audit. 

 
12.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii)(a) and (b)and (c) of the 
order is not applicable. 

 
13.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 

of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance 
with section 177 and 188 of the Act, wherever applicable and details of such transactions 
has been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

 
14.  (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 

its business. 
  
 (b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us, 

in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 
 

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions 
with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, Section 192 of the 
Companies Act under paragraph 3 (xv) of the order is not applicable. 

 
16.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has obtained 

registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
 (b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid certificate 

of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India. 
 
 (c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 

made by Reserve Bank of India. 
 
 (d) We are informed by the management of the company that the group it belongs has 

only one core investment company (CIC). 
 

17.  The company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the     
immediately preceding financial year. 

 
18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year under audit. 
 
19.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based 
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to 
our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report, that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
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balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that

all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company asandwhen they fall due.

20. (a) Second Proviso to Section 135(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 inrespect of other

than ongoing projects of CSR activities does not apply to the company.

(b) Section 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of ongoing projects of CSR

activities does not apply to the company.

2 1. Since, the company isnotrequired to prepare consolidated financial statements, our

reporting on the matters as required by this clause isnot applicable.

PLACE BANGALORE

DATE : 24'h May, 2024

UDIN :24024163BKCJVI2887

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.4195

(BENN\IR NAGARAJA)

PROPRIETOR

M. No.024163
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balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that 
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

 
20.  (a) Second Proviso to Section 135(5), of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of  other 

than ongoing projects of CSR activities does not apply to the company. 
 
       (b) Section 135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of ongoing projects of  CSR 

activities does not apply to the company. 
 
21.   Since, the company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements, our 

reporting on the matters as required by this clause is not applicable. 
 
 
                                                           For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO                               
                                                                                CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

                                                           FR No.419S 
    
          
                                                          _____________________ 
PLACE  :  BANGALORE                                                 (BENNUR NAGARAJA)  
DATE    : 24th May, 2024                                              PROPRIETOR 
UDIN :24024163BKCJVI2887                                        M. No. 024163 
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ANNEXURE -BTO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 20 13 (‘the Acts

We have audited the Internal Financial controls with reference to financial statements over

financial reporting of Gilada Finance & Investments Ltd as of 31st March, 2024 in

conjunction with our audit ofthe financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended on

that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the

safeguarding of itsassets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy

and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditor*s Respozzsibilit¿’

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tobe prescribed under section 143(10)

ofthe Companies Act, 20 13, to the extent applicable to an audit ofinternal financial controls,

both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants ofIndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on theassessed risk. The procedures selected depend

on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement

ofthe financial statements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained issufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over

financial reporting.
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                 ANNEXURE –B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 
 
We have audited the Internal Financial controls with reference to financial statements over 
financial reporting of Gilada Finance & Investments Ltd as of 31st March, 2024 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 
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Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company arebeing made only in

accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and {3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on

the financial statements.

Inherezzt Limitatiozts of Izzterzzal Fizzaztcial Cozttrols Over fizzaztciat Reportizzg

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

O@1¥t1O¥t

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31•' March, 2024, based on the internal control

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

component ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts ofIndia.

PLACE BANGALORE

DATE 24th May, 2024

UDIN :24024163BKCJVI2887

For BENNUR NAGARAJA& CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.4 195

{BENNUR NAGARAJA)

PROPRIETOR

M.No. 024163

 

 

 
 
 

81 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over financial Reporting 
 
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles.  
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and 
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of Internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2024, based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
component of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India. 
 
PLACE  :  BANGALORE                For  BENNUR NAGARAJA& CO  
DATE    :  24th May, 2024              CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
UDIN    :24024163BKCJVI2887      FR No. 419S 

 
      
                ------------------------      

                            (BENNUR NAGARAJA)  
                                PROPRIETOR 
                                                           M.No. 024163 
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Warne o/the 2Von-Banfcinp financial Company GZ ADn Ffñlil2VCR & Z2¥VRSTJIIENTSLTD.

CU L6s9JOral994PLCOJ59sJ, Pa:OsO-4O6oOOOO (3OLinesj

iPebsit:e• www.giIn‹2oJ'innnce.eom

Regd Office: it1 05 B.B DaIcI, 37 Bftoopnsnn‹lrn Jlfnin load, Bangalore-

56OO94f£arnalalca

Balance Sheet as atMARCH 31,2024

{2}

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(Q

(g)

Particulars

1

A8SETS

(1)Financial Assets

(b) Bank Balance other than

(a) above

(c) Derivative financial

instruments

(d) Receivables

{Rupees In Hundreds}

Note Figures as Figures as at the

No. at the end end of tfte

of current previous reportizzg

reporting period (£’Y 22-23)

period (£‘Y

23-24)

2

(a) Cash and cash equivalents i (a) 655 13. 57

{I) Trade Receivables

{II) Other

Receivables

(e) Loans

(/ Investments

(g) Other Financial assets (to

be specified)

Non-financial Assets

Inventories

Current tax assets {Net)

Deferred tax Assets (Net)

Investment Property

Biological assets other

than bearer plants

Property, Plant and

Equipment

Capital work-in-progress

1(b) 319.13

NIL

NIL

2 66372.39

3 2954696.30

4 5900.00

NIL

NIL

0.00

4912.04

5 398370.00

6(A)

NIL

189$.69

NIL

82

3

310647.37

338.60

NIL

NIL

44938.18

1930503.56

5900.00

NIL

NIL

4933.20

4912.04

398370.00

NIL

1705.06

NIL
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BALANCE SHEET 
 

Name of the Non-Banking Financial Company  GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LTD. 

CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981, Ph:080-40620000 (30 Lines) 
Website: www.giladafinance.com 

Regd Office: #105 R.R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Bangalore- 
560094, Karnataka 

 
Balance Sheet as at MARCH 31, 2024                                                        

(Rupees In Hundreds) 

  

Particulars Note 
No. 

Figures as 
at the end 
of current 
reporting 
period (FY 
23-24) 

Figures as at the 
end of the   
previous reporting 
period (FY 22-23) 

  1   2 3 

  ASSETS       
(1) Financial Assets       
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 1(a) 65513.57 310647.37 
(b) Bank Balance other than 

(a) above 1(b) 319.13 338.60 
(c) Derivative financial 

instruments   NIL NIL 
(d) Receivables       

  (I)  Trade Receivables   NIL NIL 

  
(II)  Other 

Receivables 2 66372.39 44938.18 
(e) Loans 3 2954696.30 1930503.56 
(f) Investments 4 5900.00 5900.00 
(g) Other Financial assets (to 

be specified)   NIL NIL 

          
(2) Non-financial Assets       
(a) Inventories   NIL NIL 
(b) Current tax assets (Net)   0.00 4933.20 
(c) Deferred tax Assets (Net)   4912.04 4912.04 
(d) Investment Property 5 398370.00 398370.00 
(e) Biological  assets other 

than bearer plants   NIL NIL 
(f) Property, Plant and 

Equipment 
6(A) 

1893.69 1705.06 
(g) Capital work-in-progress   NIL NIL 
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(g)

{2}

(h) Intangible assets under

development NIL

(i) Goodwill NIL

(j) Other Intangible assets 6(B) 1291.55

(k) Other non-financial assets

(tobe specified)

Total Assets

LIABILITIESANDEQUITY

LIABILITIES

(1) Financial Liabilities

(a) Derivative financial

instruments

(b) Payables

(I)Trade Payables

(i) total outstanding

dues ofmicro enterprises

and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding

dues ofcreditors other

than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

(II) Other Payables

{i) total outstanding

dues ofmicro enterprises

and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding

dues ofcreditors other

than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

(<) Debt Securities

(d) Borrowings (Other than

Debt Securities)

(e) Deposits

(g Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial

liabilities(to be specified)

Non-Financial Liabilities

(a) Current taxliabilities (Net)

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred tax liabilities

(Net)

(d) Other non-financial

liabilities(to be specified)

6(C)
1920.00

350 1188.67

NIL

NIL

7 6718.07

NIL

60928.12

NIL

8 1199426.47

NIL

NIL

NIL

26312.80

9 8172.83

83

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

1943.94

2560.00

2706751.95

NIL

NIL

4767.30

NIL

13788.03

NIL

656555.79

NIL

NIL

NIL

444.30

2029.86

NIL

NIL
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(h) Intangible assets under 
development   NIL NIL 

(i) Goodwill   NIL NIL 
(j) Other Intangible assets 6(B) 1291.55 1943.94 
(k) Other non-financial assets 

(to be specified) 
6(C) 

1920.00 2560.00 

  Total Assets   3501188.67 2706751.95 
  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY       

  LIABILITIES       
(1) Financial Liabilities       

(a) Derivative financial 
instruments   NIL NIL 

(b) Payables       

  (I)Trade Payables       
  (i)   total outstanding 

dues of micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

  NIL NIL 

  

(ii)   total outstanding 
dues of creditors other 
than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

7 6718.07 4767.30 

  (II)  Other Payables       

  
(i)   total outstanding 

dues of micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

  NIL NIL 

  

(ii)  total outstanding 
dues of creditors other 
than micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 

  60928.12 13788.03 

(c) Debt Securities   NIL NIL 
(d) Borrowings (Other than 

Debt Securities) 8 1199426.47 656555.79 
(e) Deposits   NIL NIL 
(f) Subordinated Liabilities   NIL NIL 
(g) Other  financial 

liabilities(to  be specified) 
  NIL NIL 

(2) Non-Financial Liabilities       
(a) Current tax liabilities  (Net)   26312.80 444.30 
(b) Provisions 9 8172.83 2029.86 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities  

(Net)   NIL NIL 
(d) Other  non-financial 

liabilities(to  be specified)   NIL NIL 
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{3J EQUITY

(a) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Liabilities and

Equity

10 702460.00

11 1497170.38

See accompanying notes to the financial

statements

As per our report of even date

attached

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.0004195

BENNUR NAGARAJA

PROPRIETOR

M No.024163

Place: Bangalore

Date : 24th May, 2024

UDIN: 24024163BKCJVI2887

350 1188.67

702460.00

1326706.67

2706751.95

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

{RAJGOPAL

GILADA}

MANAGING

{SAMPATHKUMAR

GILADA}

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN:00307829 DIN:02144736

(SANGEETA

GILADA} {PALLAVI GILADA}

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL

OFFICER OFFICER

PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN:BGDPM7347E

MOHITA

AGRAWAL

COMPANY

SECRETARY

PAN:AJUPA7962Q
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(3) EQUITY       
(a) Equity Share capital 10 702460.00 702460.00 
(b) Other Equity 11 1497170.38 1326706.67 

  
Total Liabilities and 

Equity   3501188.67 2706751.95      

See accompanying notes to the financial 
statements   

     
As per our report of even date 
attached 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
FR No. 000419S __________________ ______________________ 

 

 
(RAJGOPAL 
GILADA) 

(SAMPATHKUMAR 
GILADA) 

 

 
MANAGING 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

__________________ DIN :00307829 DIN :02144736 

BENNUR NAGARAJA    
PROPRIETOR    
M No. 024163 ___________________ ________________ 

 

 
(SANGEETA 
GILADA) (PALLAVI GILADA) 

Place : Bangalore 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER 

CHIEF FINANCIAL 
OFFICER 

Date  : 24th May, 2024 PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E 

UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887    

 

 
________________  

 

 
MOHITA 
AGRAWAL  

 

 
COMPANY 
SECRETARY  

 

 
PAN :AJUPA7962Q  
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STAfGW£DNTOFPNOF7fANDLOSS

ñfome o/the 2Von-Bnnfcinp Finnnciol Company: GJ ADn LUNCH&HOST ILS LTD.

CIN: nc59IOwn I 994P O 1598I,Pft:OaO-4OfioOOOO (oO Lines)

Website: wu u .giladaJnonce.corn

Regd O(flce:# 105 R.R 7'nkt,H 7 Bhoopasandra Main load, Bangalore- 5fiOO94,

PRO£’IT ANDLOSSASAT31STMARCI¥2O2A

Particulars

Revenue from operations

(i) Interest Income

(ii) Dividend Income

(iii) Rental Income

(iv) Fees and commission Income

(v) Net gain on fair value changes

(vi) Net gain on de recognition of financial

instruments

under amortised cost category

(vii) Sale of products(including Excise

Duty)

(viii) Sale of services

(ix) Others (tobe specified)

(I) Total Revenue from operations

(II) Other Income (tobe specified)

(MI) ’I'otaI Izzcome (I+II)

Expenses

(i) FinanceCosts

{Rupees In Hundreds}

Note Figures for Figures forthe

No. the previous

current reporting

12

13

(ii) Fees and commission expense

(iii) Net loss on fair value changes

(iv) Net loss on de recognition of

financial instruments under

amortised cost category

(v) Impairment on financial instruments 15

(vi) Cost ofmaterials consumed

(vii) Purchases ofStock-in-trade

(viii) Changes inInventories of finished

goods, stock-in- trade and work-in-

progress

(ix) Employee Benefits Expenses

(x) Depreciation, amortization and

impairment

85

14

16

6

reporting period (£’Y 22-

period (FY 23)

2S-24)

596099.51

5 14.52

28717.22

625331.25

27614.49

652945.74

128897.63

8955.64

131424.93

2609.44

410744.59

22499.56

433244.15

148244.51

581488.66

59774.36

-15373.58

110123.77

2972.06
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

 
N Name of the Non-Banking Financial Company : GILADA FINANCE & INVESTMENTS LTD. 

CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981, Ph:080-40620000 (30 Lines)  
Website: www.giladafinance.com 

Regd Office: #105 R.R Takt, 37 Bhoopasandra Main Road, Bangalore- 560094, 
Karnataka 

 
PROFIT AND LOSS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024 

 
       (Rupees In Hundreds) 

  

Particulars Note 
No. 

Figures for 
the 

current 
reporting 

period (FY 
23-24) 

Figures for the 
previous 

reporting 
period (FY 22-

23) 

  Revenue from operations       
 

(i) Interest Income 12 596099.51 410744.59 
(ii) Dividend Income   514.52   
(iii) Rental Income       
(iv) Fees and commission Income   28717.22 22499.56 
(v) Net gain on fair value changes       
(vi) Net gain on de recognition of financial 

instruments 
under amortised cost category 

      

(vii) Sale of products(including Excise 
Duty)       

(viii) Sale of services       
(ix) Others (to be specified)       
(I) Total Revenue from operations   625331.25 433244.15 
          
(II) Other Income (to be specified)  13 27614.49 148244.51 
(III) Total Income (I+II)   652945.74 581488.66 
          
  Expenses       
(i) Finance Costs 14 128897.63 59774.36 
(ii) Fees and commission expense       
(iii) Net loss on fair value changes       
(iv) Net loss  on de recognition  of  

financial instruments under 
amortised cost category 

      

(v) Impairment  on financial instruments 15 8955.64 -15373.58 
(vi) Cost of materials consumed       
(vii) Purchases of Stock-in-trade       
(viii) Changes in Inventories of finished 

goods, stock-in- trade and work-in- 
progress 

      

(ix) Employee Benefits Expenses 16 131424.93 110123.77 
(x) Depreciation,  amortization and 

impairment 6 2609.44 2972.06 
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(VI)

(VII)

(VIII)

(IX)

(X)

(XI)

(XII)

(xi) Others expenses (to be specified)

(IV) Total Ezpezzses (IV)

(V) Profit/(loss) before exceptional items

and tax (III-

IV)

Exceptional items

Profit/ (loss) before tax (V -VI)

Tax Expense:

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax

Profit / (loss) for the period from

continuing operations(VII-VIII)

Profit/ (loss) from discontinued

operations

Tax Expense ofdiscontinued

operations

Profit/ (loss) from discontinued

operations(After

tax) (X-XI)

Prort/(loss} for the period {IX+XII}

(XIV) Other Comprehensive Income

(A) (i) Items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss (specify

items and amounts)

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that

will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal {A)

(B)(i) Items that will be reclassified to

profit or

loss (specify items and amounts)

(ii) Income taxrelating to items that

will be

reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal (B)

Other Comprehezzsive Income (A+

Total Comprehensive Income for

the period {XIII+XIV} {Comprising

Pront (Loss) aztd other

Comprehensive Income forthe

period}

Earzziztgs per equity slzare (for

cozztizzuizzg operatiozzs)

Basic (Rs.)

Di1uted (Rs.)

86

17 147522.23

419409.87

233535.87

NIL

63072.16

0.00

170463.71

NIL

NIL

NIL

170463.71

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

170463.71

1.21

1.21

2 19188.16

376684.77

204803.89

NIL

204803.89

47942.65

5220.96

151640.28

NIL

NIL

NIL

151640.28

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

151640.28

1.08

1.08
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(xi) Others expenses (to be specified) 17 147522.23 219188.16 
(IV ) Total  Expenses (IV)   419409.87 376684.77 
          
(V ) Profit/(loss) before exceptional items 

and tax (III-  
IV) 

  233535.87 204803.89 

(VI ) Exceptional items   NIL NIL 
(VII ) Profit/(loss) before tax (V -VI )   233535.87 204803.89 
(VIII) Tax Expense: 

(1)  Current Tax 
(2)  Deferred Tax 

                          
63072.16                    

0.00   

                                  
47942.65                                    
5220.96 

(IX) Profit  /  (loss)     for  the  period  from  
continuing operations(VII-VIII) 

  170463.71 151640.28 

(X) Profit/(loss) from discontinued 
operations 

  NIL NIL 

(XI) Tax Expense of discontinued 
operations 

  NIL NIL 

(XII) Profit/(loss) from discontinued 
operations(After 
tax) (X-XI) 

  NIL NIL 

(XIII) Profit/(loss) for the period   (IX+XII)   170463.71 151640.28 
          
(XIV) Other Comprehensive Income       

  
(A) (i) Items that will not be 
reclassified to  profit or loss (specify 
items and amounts) 

  NIL NIL 

        

  
(ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

  NIL NIL 

  Subtotal (A)     
  (B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to 

profit or 
loss (specify items and amounts) 

  
NIL NIL 

  
(ii) Income tax relating to items that 
will be 
reclassified to profit or loss 

  NIL NIL 

  Subtotal (B)   NIL NIL 

  
Other Comprehensive Income (A + 
B)   

NIL NIL 

          
(XV) Total  Comprehensive   Income  for  

the  period (XIII+XIV) (Comprising 
Profit (Loss) and other 
Comprehensive Income for the 
period) 

  170463.71 151640.28 

          
(XVI) Earnings per equity share (for 

continuing operations)       

  Basic (Rs.)   1.21 1.08 
  Diluted (Rs.)   1.21 1.08 
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{XVII} Earnings per equity share {for

discontinued operations

Basic Rs.

Diluted Rs.

{XVIII} Earnings per equity share (for

continuing and discontinued

operations}

Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

See accompazzyizzg zzotes to tote

As per our report of even date attached

For BENNUR NAGARAJA 8sCO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.0004195

BENNUR NAGARAJA

PROPRIETOR

M No.024163

Place: Bangalore

Date : 24th May, 2024

UDIN: 24024163BKCJVI2887

fczzazzcial statemezzts

NIL

NIL

1.21

1.21

NIL

NIL

1.08

1.08

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

{RAJGOPAL GILADA}

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN :00307829

{SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA

DIRECTOR

DIN :02144736

{SANGEETA GILADA} {PALLAVI GILADA}

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E

MOHITAAGRAWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN :AJUPA7962Q
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(XVII) Earnings  per  equity  share (for   
discontinued operations) 

      

  Basic (Rs.)   NIL NIL 
  Diluted (Rs.)   NIL NIL 
          
(XVIII) Earnings  per equity share  (for 

continuing and discontinued 
operations) 

      

  Basic (Rs.)   1.21 1.08 
  Diluted (Rs.)   1.21 1.08 
 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
 
 
As per our report of even date attached 
 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

 

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO    
 

CHARTERED ACCO    
 

FR No. 000419S _________________ _____________ 
 

 

 

(RAJGOPAL GILADA) 
(SAMPATHKUM
AR GILADA) 

 

 

 
MANAGING 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

 

__________________ DIN :00307829 DIN :02144736 
 

BENNUR NAGARAJA    
 

PROPRIETOR    
 

M No. 024163 ___________________ _____________ 
 

 

 

(SANGEETA GILADA) 
(PALLAVI 
GILADA) 

 

Place : Bangalore 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER 

CHIEF 
FINANCIAL 
OFFICER 

 

Date  : 24th May, 2024 PAN :AIDPG1236B 
PAN 
:BGDPM7347E 

 

UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887    
 

 
 

________________  
 

 
 

MOHITA AGRAWAL  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COMPANY 
SECRETARY  

 

 
 

PAN :AJUPA7962Q  
 

As per our report of even date attached 
        FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
FR No. 000419S _________________ _____________ 
 

 
(RAJGOPAL GILADA) (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA)

 
 

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
__________________ DIN :00307829 DIN :02144736 
BENNUR NAGARAJA    
PROPRIETOR    
M No. 024163 ___________________ _____________ 
 

 
(SANGEETA GILADA) (PALLAVI GILADA) 

Place : Bangalore CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Date  : 24th May, 2024 PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E 
UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887    
 

 
________________  

 
 

MOHITA AGRAWAL  
 

 
COMPANY SECRETARY  

 
 

PAN :AJUPA7962Q  
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NetProfit (Loss) before Tax

Adjustment £’or:

- Depreciation and amortisation W/O

- Finance Costs

- Forfeiture of Share Warrants

- Preliminary Expenses W/O

Operating Profit/ (Loss} before Working Capital

changes

Changes inworking capital:

- (Increase)/Decrese in financial assets

- (Increase)/Decrese in non financial assets

- (Increase)/Decrese in non financial liabilities

- (Increase)/Decrese in financial liabilities

- (Increase)/Decrese others

Net change inworking capital

Cash generated from operations

Net Income tax{Paid)/ refunds ofcurrent year

Net Income tax{Paid)/ refunds ofprevious year

Net cash flow from/ {used in}operating activities

{A}

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on fixed assets including capital

advance

Investment in Shares

Net cash flow from/ {used in}investing activities {B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

- Proceeds from/ (Repayment of} long term borrowings

- Finance Cost

- Preliminary Expenses Incurred

Net cash flow from/ {used in}financing activities

{C]

Net increase/ {decrease) in cash & cash equivalents

{A+B+C]

Cash & cash equivalents of the beginning of the year

Cash 8scash equivalents of the end of the year

For the Year £’or tote Year

ended ezzded

S 1/05/2024 S 1/03/2025

233535.87 204803.89

2609.44 2972.06

128897.63 59774.36

OIL -123750.00

640.00 640.00

132147.07 -60363.58

365682.94 144440.31

—1045626.95 —389500.29

6036.96 3928.61

32011.47 1216.46

49090.86 5760.42

—56957.77 —11871.27

—1015445.43 —390466.07

—649762.49 —246025.76

—25000.00 —40000.00

NIL NIL

-674762.49 -286025.76

-2145.68 -1704.41

OIL -5000.00

-2145.68 -6704.41

542870.68 586380.49

—111115.78 —59774.36

NIL 3200.00

43 1754.90 523406.13

-245153.27 230675.96

310985.96 80310.00

65832.69 310985.96
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                       CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
  

Particulars   

For the Year 
ended               
31/03/2024 

For the Year 
ended               
31/03/2023 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :      
Net Profit (Loss) before Tax  233535.87 204803.89 

      
Adjustment For :      
- Depreciation and amortisation W/O  2609.44 2972.06 
- Finance Costs  128897.63 59774.36 
- Forfeiture of Share Warrants  NIL -123750.00 
- Preliminary Expenses W/O  640.00 640.00 

  132147.07 -60363.58 
Operating Profit / (Loss) before Working Capital 
changes  365682.94 144440.31 
Changes in working capital :      
- (Increase)/Decrese in financial assets  -1045626.95 -389500.29 
- (Increase)/Decrese in non financial assets  6036.96 3928.61 
- (Increase)/Decrese in non financial liabilities  32011.47 1216.46 
- (Increase)/Decrese in financial liabilities  49090.86 5760.42 
- (Increase)/Decrese others  -56957.77 -11871.27 
Net change in working capital   -1015445.43 -390466.07 
Cash generated from operations  -649762.49 -246025.76 
Net Income tax (Paid) / refunds of current year  -25000.00 -40000.00 
Net Income tax (Paid) / refunds of previous year  NIL NIL 
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities 
(A)  -674762.49 -286025.76 

      
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES       
Capital expenditure on fixed assets including capital 
advance  -2145.68 -1704.41 
Investment in Shares  NIL -5000.00 
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)  -2145.68 -6704.41 

      
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES      
- Proceeds from / (Repayment of) long term borrowings  542870.68 586380.49 
- Finance Cost  -111115.78 -59774.36 
- Preliminary Expenses Incurred  NIL 3200.00 
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities 
(C)  431754.90 523406.13 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 
(A+B+C)  -245153.27 230675.96 
Cash & cash equivalents of the beginning of the year  310985.96 80310.00 
Cash & cash equivalents of the end of the year  65832.69 310985.96 

 

     

 

A 

 
B 

 
C 
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RECONCILATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

WITH THE BALANCE SHEET:

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash & Cash

equivalents (as defined in

IND AS 7 Statement ofCash Flow)

Net Cash & cash equivalents {asdefined in IND AS 7

Statement of Cash Flows}

Add : Current investments considered as part of Cash and

Cash equivalents (as

defined in IND AS 7 Statement ofCash Flows)

Cash 8scash equivalents of the end of the year

Comprises:

(a) Cash inhand

(b) Balances with Banks - in current accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For BENNUR NAGARAJA 8sCO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.0004195

BENNUR NAGARAJA

PROPRIETOR

M No.024163

Place: Bangalore

Date : 24th May, 2024

UDIN: 24024163BKCJVI2887

65832.69 310985.96

NIL NIL

65832.69 310985.96

NIL NIL

65832.69 310985.96

5781.17 7169.23

60051.52 303816.73

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

{RAJGOPAL GILADA}

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN:00307829

{SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA]

DIRECTOR

DIN:02144736

{SANGEETA GILADAJ {PALLAVI GILADAJ

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN:BGDPM7347E

MOHITA AGRAWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN :AJUPA7962Q
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RECONCILATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
WITH THE BALANCE SHEET :     
Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet  65832.69 310985.96 
Less : Bank balances not considered as Cash & Cash 
equivalents (as defined in NIL NIL 
IND AS 7 Statement of Cash Flow)      
Net Cash & cash equivalents (as defined in IND AS 7 
Statement of  Cash Flows) 65832.69 310985.96 
Add : Current investments considered as part of Cash and 
Cash equivalents (as NIL NIL 
defined in IND AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows)      
Cash & cash equivalents of the end of the year  65832.69 310985.96 

      
Comprises :      
(a) Cash in hand  5781.17 7169.23 
(b) Balances with Banks - in current accounts   60051.52 303816.73 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 D

As per our report of even date attached 
        FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
FR No. 000419S _________________ _____________ 
 

 
(RAJGOPAL GILADA) (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA) 

 
 

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
__________________ DIN :00307829 DIN :02144736 
BENNUR NAGARAJA    
PROPRIETOR    
M No. 024163 ___________________ _____________ 
 

 
(SANGEETA GILADA) (PALLAVI GILADA) 

Place : Bangalore CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Date  : 24th May, 2024 PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E 
UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887    
 

 
________________  

 
 

MOHITA AGRAWAL  
 

 
COMPANY SECRETARY  

 
 

PAN :AJUPA7962Q  
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IHEQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

A. Equity Share Capital

{ 1]Current reporting period

Balance atthe beginning ofthe Changes Restated

current reporting period in equity balance at

share the

capital beginning

due to ofthe

prior current

period reporting

errors period

702460.00

(2)Previous reporting period

NIL NIL

Balance atthe beginning ofthe Changes Restated

previous reporting period in equity balance at

share the

capital beginning

due to ofthe

prior previous

period reporting

errors period

351230.00

See accompanying notes to financial statement

As perourreport of even date attached

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.0004195

BENNUR NAGARAJA

PROPRIETOR

M No.024163

Place: Bangalore

Date : 24th May, 2024

UDIN: 24024163BKCJVI2887

NIL NIL

(Rupees In Hundreds)

Changes in Balance atthe

equity share end ofthe

capital during current

the current reporting period

year

NIL 702460.00

Changes in Balance atthe

equity share end ofthe

capital during previous

the previous reporting period

year

351230.00

(Bonus

shares

allotted)

702460.00

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

{RAJGOPAL GILADA}

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN :0O307829

{SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA}

DIRECTOR

DIN:02144736

{SANGEETA GILADA} {PALLAVI GILADA}

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E

MOHITAAGRAWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN :AJUPA7962Q
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 
      
A.   Equity Share Capital 
 
(1) Current reporting period 
 

   

Balance at the beginning of the 
current reporting period 

Changes 
in equity 
share 
capital 
due to 
prior 
period 
errors 

Restated 
balance at 
the 
beginning 
of the 
current 
reporting 
period  

Changes in 
equity share 
capital during 
the current 
year 

Balance at the 
end of the 
current 
reporting period 

702460.00 NIL NIL NIL 702460.00                
(2) Previous reporting period 
 

   

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous  reporting period 

Changes 
in equity 
share 
capital 
due to 
prior 
period 
errors 

Restated 
balance at 
the 
beginning 
of the 
previous 
reporting 
period  

Changes in 
equity share 
capital during 
the previous 
year 

Balance at the 
end of the 
previous  
reporting period 

351230.00 NIL NIL 

351230.00 
(Bonus 
shares 

allotted) 

702460.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
        FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO    
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS    
FR No. 000419S _________________ _____________ 
 

 
(RAJGOPAL GILADA) (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA) 

 
 

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
__________________ DIN :00307829 DIN :02144736 
BENNUR NAGARAJA    
PROPRIETOR    
M No. 024163 ___________________ _____________ 
 

 
(SANGEETA GILADA) (PALLAVI GILADA) 

Place : Bangalore CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
Date  : 24th May, 2024 PAN :AIDPG1236B PAN :BGDPM7347E 
UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887    
 

 
________________  

 
 

MOHITA AGRAWAL  
 

 
COMPANY SECRETARY  

 
 

PAN :AJUPA7962Q  
 

(Rupees In Hundreds) 

See accompanying notes to financial statement 
 
As per our report of even date attached 
 For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FR No. 000419S 
 



B. Other Equity

{I} Current Reporting Period

Chwi@sm

Short Equit¡' Reserves sud Burplus Destí Equiiv Etfe‹ uvt Rrveluatiun Exchangr Obrer itcrna Morín Total

applica compte aspirar Steori0e's Other Rere red instrum lnstni Sortien Surpius difftrence nf Ot her recnive

ion. nio R cr,r M,mium Rts„vtp Éei,ng ants mtns ofCash son. Cumqeh J

ni mu.

¡spas ihyoiigli thrpuJ Flim' iràiisiaiin enaive agairis

nà1 urc} Gthcr Other medi g the InÉmc i

¡Staiuiórv Cwnprè fnmpre fmani':tal {apc'cifv s hàrr

peservt) he ii‹ htri»ive staiiriieni 'ua tu re) narra

undtr.Qgl 1 ncu,nic liiceme s..òfa RrmcsuUrr nts

.àcl fòrcign m'enl of

NI1 MIL NIL NlL 301442.97 ó4É+7.16. El NI1 NlL NI1 3gI S82.94 NI1

NUL MIL NIL. MIL ÜI1 17348 .87 NIL .NIL 1JL .ML

Divitlends NIL hlL NlL NIL XIL

Transler iv

rrtsine'd NIL NIL NÏL NIL fiIL

NIL

NIL

964 35 1iI1 1326706 67
. . . .

NIL NIL NU

NIL MIL NlL

NIL NIL hlL IiIL NIL hlL NIL MIL hlL

NIL MIL fl1L h3L NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL

l+° #• NIL hlL NlL NlL .?469? 17 -34697 17 NIL ElL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

NU MIL fl lL h5L NIL NIL NIL MIL NIL
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B. Other Equity 
(I) Current Reporting Period 



{i} Previous Reporting Period

Share Equity Rnauvxnsi nd a»-Inc Defit Equirr' E(fcctivr levslusñon Exchange Othcr ileois nt Money Total

applied coinpoiic Cspité ñ°°"***°^ °' *®'"• mstrum lnalrumr ponion Surplus diffe •nccs Glirr recrr'rd

mmm' rońipóun (ForfcituR of |sprcify rhróug throń#h Prób' lranslatih;t cndvr łnroinr sliarr

pcndiu d share. nRru.rr] Dthcr Uchcr Hcdgrs theFmanciâJ (Rpcci¿' warzan ts

g financial warrantsl ]S ituto¿' Coiztprr Comprrh sLa1rmmls natur¢|

a8otmc insrruńtc ^^^) h citśń'c ćnsń'c ófa foT¢ięn Rcmrsaurrmr

nt nżn *ndr'R I łńcomc Incomc operetion n! oFd,cfutcd

rcponiny XIL NIL I2ń750:00 fflL J7I I 14.9ł 872814.J9 ŁiIL KIL NIL 38 ł.R2:94 . XIL

gcnod

thangrs in-

Rrslstcd

balsncr a‹ ihc

c Inroine for

0i\ndrnds UL ICH. NIL

rćtaincd NIL

ło nafr o iL IL liii

etRlu‹ó¿'

i,su.o

f cdb

Shtżś|

BBJa ńrc at the

peiiod

hlL

NlL łill.

NIL

łf1

NlL

N'lL l3l64hJN [łl: NIL Nk:

ŁiIL

lilL

NIL [IL NlŁ 6'IL

XK Nl Nl Nl

CL 30 806 Z03SH06 l;Ł NŁ Nk

N'IL

NlL

'tilL

NIL.

NIL

NIL

NIL

iiiŁ JOJ 4-4ź^.97 8s27is.SI NIL KI1 ML 38i182. XIL.

96tJ£ ?I l6oB46.39

hlL

filL

lśIL

NłL NIL

NIL

NIL

 

 

 
 
 

92 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 

(i) Previous Reporting Period 
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PARTICULARS

NOTE NO.1:

(a)CASH& CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash in Hand

Balances with Banks in current A/c’s

T O T A L

(b) BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN (a)ABOVE:

Earmarked Bank balance forDividend

Payment in SBI Peenya Branch

NOTE NO.2:

OTHER RECEIVABLES:

T O T A L

(a)Recivable considered good --- Secured

(b)Recivable considered good --- Unsecured

(c) Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk

(d) Receivables credit impaired

(e)Debts due by Directors/Officers/Firms& Companies in

which directors are interested

T O T A L

AS ON AS ON

31/ 3 / 2024 31/3 / 2023

Rs. Rs.

5781.18

59732.39

65513.57

319.13

319.13

NIL

61372.39

5000.00

NIL

NIL

66372.39

7169.24

303478.13

310647.37

338.60

338.60

NIL

19438.18

25500.00

NIL

NIL

44938.18
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                AS   ON        AS   ON  

 PARTICULARS      31 / 3 / 2024    31 / 3 / 2023 
                     Rs.            Rs. 

         
NOTE NO. 1 :        

         
(a) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :      

         
Cash in Hand     5781.18  7169.24 
Balances with Banks in current A/c's   59732.39  303478.13 

    T O T A L   65513.57  310647.37 

         
(b) BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN (a) ABOVE :     

         
Earmarked Bank balance for Dividend       
Payment in SBI Peenya Branch   319.13  338.60 

    T O T A L   319.13  338.60 

         

         
NOTE NO. 2 :        

         
OTHER RECEIVABLES :      

         
(a) Recivable considered good --- Secured  NIL  NIL 
(b) Recivable considered good --- Unsecured  61372.39  19438.18 
(c) Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 5000.00  25500.00 
(d) Receivables credit impaired   NIL  NIL 
(e) Debts due by Directors/Officers/Firms & Companies in  NIL  NIL 
      which directors are interested      

    T O T A L   66372.39  44938.18 
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GkOUF

PARTICULARS

NOTENO.5:

INVESTMENT PROPERTY:

1. Vacant Land atKalburgi (Gulbarga), Karnataka

(Atrevalued cost)

Fair market value based on report of

registered valuer: Rs.3,85,00,000/-

2. Land and residential building at Vijaypura, Karnataka

(Atcost)

Fair market value based on report of

registered valuer: Rs. 13,37,000/-

NOTENO.6(C):

T O T A L

OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS:

Preliminary Expenses A/c

Opening Balance

Add: Incurred during the year

Less: 1/ 5th written offduring the year

T O T A L

AS ON AS ON

31/ 3 / 2024 31/ 3 / 2023

Rs. Rs.

385000.00

13370.00

398370.00

2560.00

NIL

2560.00

640.00

1920.00

385000.00

13370.00

398370.00

NIL

3200.00

3200.00

640.00

2560.00
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                AS   ON        AS   ON  

 PARTICULARS      31 / 3 / 2024   31 / 3 / 2023 

                     Rs.            Rs. 

         
NOTE NO. 5 :        

         
INVESTMENT PROPERTY :      

         
1. Vacant Land at Kalburgi (Gulbarga), Karnataka    
     (At revalued cost)     385000.00  385000.00 
     Fair market value based on report of      
     registered valuer : Rs.3,85,00,000/-     

         

         
2. Land and residential building at Vijaypura, Karnataka    
     (At cost)     13370.00  13370.00 
     Fair market value based on report of      
     registered valuer : Rs.13,37,000/-     

           

    T O T A L   398370.00  398370.00 

         

         
NOTE NO. 6(C) :       

         
OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS :     
Preliminary Expenses A/c      
Opening Balance    2560.00  NIL 
Add: Incurred during the year   NIL  3200.00 

      2560.00  3200.00 
Less: 1/5th written off during the year  640.00  640.00 

    T O T A L   1920.00  2560.00 
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NOTE NO.7 :

TRADEPAYABLES:

Trade payable aging Schedule as on 31/03/2023

Particulars

1. M S M E

2. Others

3.Disputed dues (MS M

E)

4.Disputed dues

(Others)

Total

NIL

AS ON AS ON

31 / 3 / 2024 31/ 3 / 2023

6718.07

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due

date ofpayment

Less

than1 1-2 2-3 More than3

year years years years

NIL

4767.30

NIL

4767.30

Trade payable aging Schedule as on 31/03/2024

Particulars

1. M S M E

2. Others

3.Disputed dues (MS M

E)

4.Disputed dues

(Others)

Total

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due

date ofpayment

Less

than1 1-2 2-3 More than3

year years years years

NIL

6718.07

NIL

NIL

6718.07

4767.30

Total

4767.30

4767.30

Total

67 18.07

67 18.07
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       AS  ON     AS  ON  

NOTE NO. 7 :    31 / 3 / 2024 31 / 3 / 2023 

      
TRADE PAYABLES :    6718.07 4767.30 

      
Trade payable aging Schedule as on 31/03/2023   

      

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment 

Total Less 
than 1 
year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

More than 3 
years 

1. M S M E NIL - - - - 
2. Others 4767.30 - - - 4767.30 
3. Disputed dues (M S M 
E) NIL - - - - 
4. Disputed dues 
(Others) NIL - - - - 

Total 4767.30 - - - 4767.30 

      

      

      
Trade payable aging Schedule as on 31/03/2024   

      

Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due 
date of payment 

Total Less 
than 1 
year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

More than 3 
years 

1. M S M E NIL - - - - 

2. Others 6718.07 - - - 6718.07 
3. Disputed dues (M S M 
E) NIL - - - - 
4. Disputed dues 
(Others) NIL - - - - 

Total 6718.07 - - - 6718.07 
 
 
 
 
 



GLADA
GROU?

Bozzowtoge (Otber tbaa Debt 6ecuztttea)

(a)Terrn loans

(i)frorn

parties

(b)Deferred

payment liabilities

(cLosnsfmm

relatedpmties

(dPm&nceleaee

obfgañons

(e)Liability

compound

Nts€ruments

(f}Loans repayable

nn demand

(i}from banks

tg} Other

loans }specify

nature)

Borrowings

outside India

Coct

l*l

67 1491.89

50I 842.58

26092.00

1l¥942ti.47

1 I99426.47

1199426.47

Caet

67I491.89 53095S.7 l

501842.58 l 00858.08

26092.00 2t742.00

119942G.47 656555.79

1199426.47 656555.79

1199426.47 656555.79

pcnflt nr

536955.7 1

100858.08

NL

24742.00

N IL

N IL

N IL

NIL

NIL

N lL

656555?9

65655179

N IL

65655S.79
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|B) Term Loans from Other Psrtiei:

{1) Maheshwari Souharda Credit Co operative Society Ltñ. 296619.21 100858 08

Secured against assigiunent of vehicle loans receivables of the company: Full outstanding amount

Guaranteed by Directors: Full outstanding amount, personal guarantee ofRajgopal Gilada& Sampatkumar Gilada

Terms ofRepayment: 48 months from the dare of disbursement (02.02.2023}

Period and amount ofdeiâult:

Lnan amount taktn : Rs,300 Ms

Rate of Interest : 14.5% p.a, monthly rests

{2) Shriram Finance Ltd. 205223.37 NIL

Secured against uorknig capital receivables of the company: Full outstanding amount

Guaranteed by Directors: Full outstanding amount, personal guarantee of Rajgopal Gilada& Sampatkumar C›i1ada

Terms ofRepayment: 36 months from the date of disbursement (09.06.2023}

Period and amount ofdefault: SIL

Loan amount taktn : Rs.250 lakhs

Rate of Interest 14.5% p.a, monthly rested

(C| Loaas froza Related Parties :|Uasecuzed)

Tntal (B} 501842.58 100858.08

Prom Directors (Rajgopal Gilada| 26092.00 24742.00

{Unsecured& no fixed repayment period$ no fixed amount& no fixed rate of interest)

Total (C}

Total(â+B+C|

NIJ NGL

26092.00 24742.00

1190426.47 656555.79
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GkOUF

PARTICULARS

NOTENO.9:

PROVISIONS

(a) Provisions for emplovee Benefits

Employees Professional Tax payable

Employee Provident Fund contributions payable

(b) Others

GST

payable

TDS

payable

Unclaimed Dividend payable forFY 20 17-18

PARTICULARS

NOTE NO.10:

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:

AUTHORISED:

2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.5/- each

T O T AL

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP

1,40,49,200 Equity Shares ofRs. 5/- each with voting

rights

AS ON AS OF

31 / 3 / 2024 31/ 3 / 2023

Rs. Rs.

NIL

37.56

386.53

74 10.14

338.60

8172.83

NIL

NIL

513.65

1177.61

338.60

2029.86

AS ON AS ON

31/ 3 / 2024 31/ 3 / 2023

Rs. Rs.

1000000.00 1000000.00

702460.00 702460.00
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                AS   ON        AS   ON  

 PARTICULARS      31 / 3 / 2024   31 / 3 / 2023 

                     Rs.            Rs. 

         
NOTE NO. 9 :        

         
PROVISIONS 
:        

         
(a) Provisions for employee Benefits      
     Employees Professional Tax payable   NIL  NIL 
     Employee Provident Fund contributions payable 37.56  NIL 

         
(b) Others        
     GST 
payable     386.53  513.65 
     TDS 
payable     7410.14  1177.61 
     Unclaimed Dividend payable for FY 2017-18  338.60  338.60 

         

    T O T A L  8172.83   2029.86 

         
             AS   ON      AS   ON  

 PARTICULARS   31 / 3 / 2024 31 / 3 / 2023 

                     Rs.          Rs. 

NOTE NO. 10  :      
EQUITY SHARE  CAPITAL :     

        
AUTHORISED :      
2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.5/- each  1000000.00 1000000.00 

          

        
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP    
1,40,49,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each with voting 
rights 702460.00 702460.00 

 



GkOUF

A. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% oftotal paid up capital

As on 3 1/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023

fFace value Rs.5/-1 fFace valueHRs.5 /-l

Sl. No. of % of No. of % of

No. Name oftheShareholder Shares Shares Shares Shares

1 Malu Plantation and Resorts Ltd. 2000.00 1.42 8040.00 5.72

2 Smt.Rajashree Gilada 10516.00 7.49 10516.00 7.49

3 Shankarlal Gilada & Sons (P)Ltd. 40536.00 28.85 40536.00 28.85

TOTAL 53052.00 37.76 59092.00 42.06

B. Shareholding ofpromoters and changes, if any :

Shares held by promoters at the end ofthe year

Sl

No
Promoters Name

Ason Ason

31/03/24 3 1/03/23

% oftotal shares

Face Face

value@ value@ as on as on

Rs.5/- Rs.5/- 3 1.3.24 3 1.3.23

No. of No. of

shares shares

%

Change

during

the year

1 SangeetaS Gilada 5740.00 5740.00 4.09 4.09 NIL

2 Gowrajadevi ShanRarlal Gilada 3640.00 3640.00 2.59 2.59 NIL

3 Shankarlal Gilada 6800.00 6800.00 4.84 4.84 NIL

4 Rajashree Gilada 10516.00 10516.00 7.49 7.49 NIL

5 Bindu RajgopalGilada 4400.00 4400.00 3.13 3.13 NIL

6 SampathRumar Gilada 204.00 204.00 0.15 0.15 NIL

7 Sampathkumar Gilada (HUF) 4624.00 4624.00 3.29 3.29 NIL

8 Rajgopal Gilada 6112.00 6112.00 4.35 4.35 NIL

9 Shankarlal Gilada & Sons PvtLtd 40536.00 40536.00 28.85 28.85 NIL

Total 82572.00 82572.00 58.78 58.78

C. Aggregate number ofshares allotted pursuant tocontract

without payment being received in cash

D. Aggregate number ofshares bought back

E.Aggregate number ofshares allotted as fully paidup

by way ofbonus shares

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

70246.00

@ Rs 5/— each
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A. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of total paid up capital   

    As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023  

   

 

 
 
   

Sl. 
No. Name of the Shareholder 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
Shares  

1 Malu Plantation and Resorts Ltd. 2000.00 1.42 8040.00 5.72  
2 Smt.Rajashree Gilada 10516.00 7.49 10516.00 7.49  
3 Shankarlal Gilada & Sons (P)Ltd. 40536.00 28.85 40536.00 28.85  

   TOTAL    53052.00 37.76 59092.00 42.06  
         
B. Shareholding of promoters and changes, if any :    
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % 

Change 
during 

the year 

Sl 
No 

Promoters Name 

As on 
31/03/24 

As on 
31/03/23 

% of total shares  

Face 
value @ 
Rs.5/- 
No. of 

shares 

Face 
value @ 
Rs.5/- 
No. of 

shares 

as on 
31.3.24 

 as on 
31.3.23 

 

1 Sangeeta S Gilada    5740.00 5740.00 4.09 4.09 NIL 
2 Gowrajadevi Shankarlal Gilada    3640.00 3640.00 2.59 2.59 NIL 
3 Shankarlal Gilada    6800.00 6800.00 4.84 4.84 NIL 
4 Rajashree Gilada    10516.00 10516.00 7.49 7.49 NIL 
5 Bindu Rajgopal Gilada     4400.00 4400.00 3.13 3.13 NIL 
6 Sampathkumar Gilada     204.00 204.00 0.15 0.15 NIL 
7 Sampathkumar Gilada (HUF)    4624.00 4624.00 3.29 3.29 NIL 
8 Rajgopal Gilada    6112.00 6112.00 4.35 4.35 NIL 
9 Shankarlal Gilada & Sons Pvt Ltd  40536.00 40536.00 28.85 28.85 NIL 

  Total 82572.00 82572.00 58.78 58.78   
         
C. Aggregate number of shares allotted pursuant to contract   
     without payment being received in cash  NIL NIL  
D. Aggregate number of shares bought back  NIL NIL  
    

      

(Face value @Rs.5/-)    (Face value@Rs.5/-) 

E. Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paidup 

by way of bonus shares 
  

 

NIL            70246.00 
                  @ Rs 5/- each 



GkOUF

PARTICULARS

NOTENO.11:

OTHEREQUITY:

A)CAPITAL RESERVE

(a) Revaluation Reserve (On Revaluation ofCapital Asset

(Land at Gulbarga) into Stock in trade in FY 2011-12)

T O T A L (A)

B) STATUTORY RESERVE (UNDER RBIAct)

Opening Balance

Add : Transferred during the year

T O T A L {B)

AS ON AS ON

31/ 3 / 2024 31/ 3 / 2023

Rs. Rs.

381582.94

38 1582.94

30 1442.96

34092.74

335535.71

C) RETAINED FARMINGS (SURPLUS INPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT)

Opening Balance 642716.52

Less: Capitalised by issue ofbonus shares NIL

Add : Net Profit after Tax during the year 170463.71

Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund (20%) 34092.74

Less: Income Tax paid forprevious years NIL

T O T A L {C) 779087.49

D) OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Opening Balance

Add(Less) Other comprehensive Income fortheyear

Add(Less) Tax Impact on above

T O T A L (D)

T O T A L

(A)+(B)+(C)+(D)

964.25

NIL

NIL

964.25

1497170.38

38 1582.94

381582.94

271114.91

30328.06

301442.96

872634.29

351230.00

151640.28

30328.06

NIL

642716.52

964.25

OIL

OIL

964.25

1326706.67
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                AS   ON        AS   ON  

 PARTICULARS      31 / 3 / 2024   31 / 3 / 2023 

                     Rs.            Rs. 

         
NOTE NO. 11 :       
OTHER EQUITY :       
A) CAPITAL RESERVE      
   (a) Revaluation Reserve (On Revaluation of Capital Asset  381582.94  381582.94 
     (Land at Gulbarga) into Stock in trade in FY 2011-12)    

            

    T O T A L  (A) 381582.94  381582.94 

         
B) STATUTORY RESERVE (UNDER RBI Act)     
    Opening Balance   301442.96  271114.91 
    Add :  Transferred during the year  34092.74  30328.06 

    T O T A L  (B) 335535.71  301442.96 

         
C)  RETAINED FARMINGS (SURPLUS IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT)   
     Opening Balance   642716.52  872634.29 
    Less : Capitalised by issue of bonus shares  NIL  351230.00 
    Add  : Net Profit after Tax during the year  170463.71  151640.28 
    Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund (20%) 34092.74  30328.06 
    Less : Income Tax paid for previous years  NIL  NIL 

    T O T A L  (C) 779087.49  642716.52 

         
D) OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  

 
  

     Opening Balance   964.25  964.25 
   Add(Less) Other comprehensive Income for the year NIL  NIL 
   Add(Less) Tax Impact on above   NIL  NIL 

    T O T A L  (D) 964.25   964.25 

    

T O T A L 
(A)+(B)+(C)+(D) 1497170.38   1326706.67 
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NOTENO12

Interest Income

{Current Year} {Previous Year}

Particulars On On Financial Interest On On Interest

Interest on Loans

Interest income

from investments

Interest on

deposits

with Banks

Other interest

Income

Total

Financial Assets Income on Financial Financial Income

on

Assets measured at Financial Assets Assets Financial

measured at Amortised Assets measured measured Assets

fair value Cost

through OCI

593717.07

2382.44

596099.51

NOTE NO.13:

Other Income {tobe speciried}

Particulars

Net gain/(loss) on ineffective portion of hedges

Net gain/(loss) on derecognition of property,

plant

and equipment

Net gain or loss on foreign currency transaction

and translation (other than considered as finance

cost)(

to be specified)

Others( tobe specified): Bad debts w/o

Recovered

Profit on Sale of Sezied

vehicle

Forfeiture of Share Warrants issued infy 19-20

Dividend Received

Total

107

at

classified at fair Amortised classified

at value at

fair value through Cost fair value

OCI

through

profit

or loss

410705.14

39.45

410744.59

(Current Year} {Previous Year}

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

27614.49

NIL

NIL

NIL

27614.49

NIL

NIL

24075.75

4 18.76

123750.00

148244.5 1

through

profit

or loss
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Interest Income 
        

  (Current Year) (Previous Year) 

Particulars On On Financial Interest On On Interest 

  
Financial Assets Income on Financial Financial Income 

on 

  Assets measured at Financial Assets Assets Financial 

  
measured at Amortised Assets measured measured 

at 
Assets 

  
fair value Cost classified 

at 
at fair 
value 

Amortised classified 
at 

  
through OCI 

  
fair value through 

OCI 
Cost fair value 

  
  

  
through 
profit 

  
  

through 
profit 

      or loss     or loss 

Interest on  Loans - 593717.07 - - 410705.14 - 
Interest income 
from investments - - - - - - 

Interest on 
deposits 
with Banks 

- 2382.44 - - 39.45 - 

Other interest 
Income 

- - - - - - 

Total - 596099.51 - - 410744.59 - 
 

 
 
 

       

NOTE NO. 13  : 
        

Other Income (to be specified) 
       

Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year) 
  

Net gain/(loss) on ineffective portion of hedges NIL NIL 
  

Net gain/(loss) on derecognition of property, 
plant 
and equipment 

NIL NIL 

  

Net gain or loss on foreign currency transaction 
and translation (other than considered as finance 
cost)( 
to be specified) 

NIL NIL 

  

Others ( to be specified) : Bad debts w/o 
Recovered 

27614.49 24075.75 

  

  Profit on Sale of Sezied 
vehicle  

NIL 418.76 

  

Forfeiture of Share Warrants issued in f y 19-20 NIL 123750.00 
  

Dividend Received   NIL     
  

Total 27614.49 148244.51 
  

NOTE NO 12 
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NOTE NO.14:

Finance Costs

Particulars

Interest on deposits

Interest on borrowings

Interest on debt securities

Interest on subordinated liabilities

Other interest expense

Total

NOTENO.15:

Impairment on rnancial

instruments

{Current Year) {Previous Year}

On Financial On On On

Financial Financial Financial

liabilities liabilities liabilities liabilities

measured at measured measured measured

at at at

fair value Amortised fair value Amortised

Cost through

through

profit

or loss

128897.63

128897.63

{Current Year)

Particulars On Financial On On

Loans

Investments

Others (tobe specified)

Total

profit or

loss COSt

59774.36

59774.36

{Previous Year}

On Financial

Financial Financial

instruments instruments instruments instruments

measured at measured measured measured at

fair at at

value through Amortised fair value Amortised

OCI

COSt

8955.64

8955.64

108

through Cost

OCI

-15373.58

-15373.58
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NOTE NO. 14  : 

       

Finance Costs 
        

Particulars 

(Current Year) (Previous Year) 
  

On Financial On 
Financial 

On 
Financial 

On 
Financial 

  

liabilities liabilities liabilities liabilities 
  

measured at  measured 
at 

measured 
at 

measured 
at 

  

fair value Amortised 
Cost 

fair value 
through 

Amortised  
  

through 
profit   

profit or 
loss cost 

  

or loss       
  

Interest on deposits - - - - 
  

Interest on borrowings - 128897.63 - 59774.36   
 

Interest on debt securities - - - - 

  

Interest on subordinated liabilities 
- - - - 

  

Other interest expense - - - - 
  

Total - 128897.63 - 59774.36 
  

 
 

NOTE NO. 15  : 
         

        

Impairment on financial 
instruments 

         

  (Current Year) (Previous Year) 

Particulars On Financial On 
Financial 

On 
Financial 

On Financial 

  instruments instruments instruments instruments 

  
measured at 
fair 

measured 
at 

measured 
at 

measured at 

  
value through 
OCI 

Amortised fair value Amortised 

    
Cost through 

OCI 
Cost 

  Loans - 8955.64 - -15373.58 
Investments - - - - 
Others (to be specified) - - - - 
Total - 8955.64 - -15373.58 
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NOTE NO.16:

Employee Benefits

Expenses

Particulars

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds

Share Based Payments toemployees

Staff welfare expenses

Others (to be specified): Directors Salaries

Incentives to

Directors

Total

NOTE NO.17:

Other expenses (tobe speciPzed)

Particulars

Rent, taxes and energy costs

Repairs and maintenance

Communication Costs

Printing and stationery

Advertisement and publicity

Director's fees, allowances and

expenses

Auditor's fees and expenses

Legal and Professional charges

Other expenditure :

Sharelisting & Share transfer exps.

Travelling & Conveyance exps.

Bad debts written off

Miscellaneous expenses

Bank Charges

Loss on Sale of Sezied vehicle

Apportionment Expenses

Total

{Current {Previous

Year) Year)

108426.74 98123.77

158.88

{Current Year)

789.31

12000.00 12000.00

10050.00

131424.93 HO 123.77

12732.68

5931.10

1805.60

1994.86

1031.60

1464.23

2000.OO

34 111.35

3457.23

3946.02

52477.68

7562.72

5157.82

1699.33

12150.00

147522.23

{Previous Year)

4378.08

9087.06

1139.12

1141.08

1879.09

1595.32

2000.00

3 1011.91

3000.00

3448.87

142420.60

82 13.49

9873.54

NIL

NIL

2 19188.16
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NOTE NO. 16  : 

        

Employee Benefits 
Expenses 

           

         

Particulars (Current 
Year) 

(Previous 
Year) 

   

Salaries and wages 108426.74 98123.77 
   

Contribution to provident and other funds 158.88 - 
   

Share Based Payments to employees - - 
   

Staff welfare expenses 789.31 - 
   

Others (to be specified) : Directors Salaries 12000.00 12000.00 
   

                                      Incentives to 
Directors 10050.00 - 

   

Total 131424.93 110123.77 
   

   

     

   

NOTE NO. 17  : 
           

Other expenses (to be specified) 

Particulars (Current Year) (Previous Year) 
 

Rent, taxes and energy costs 12732.68 4378.08 
 

Repairs and maintenance 5931.10 9087.06 
 

Communication Costs 1805.60 1139.12 
 

Printing and stationery 1994.86 1141.08 
 

Advertisement and publicity 1031.60 1879.09 
 

Director’s fees, allowances and 
expenses 1464.23 1595.32 

 

Auditor’s fees and expenses 2000.00 2000.00 
 

Legal and Professional charges 34111.35 31011.91 
 

      
 

Other expenditure  :     
 

  Sharelisting & Share transfer exps. 3457.23 3000.00 
 

  Travelling & Conveyance exps. 3946.02 3448.87 
 

  Bad debts written off 52477.68 142420.60 
 

  Miscellaneous expenses 7562.72 8213.49 
 

  Bank Charges 5157.82 9873.54 
 

  Loss on Sale of Sezied vehicle  1699.33 NIL 
 

 Apportionment Expenses 12150.00 NIL 
 

Total 147522.23 219188.16 
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NOTE 18:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON

ACCOUNTS {AMOUNT INRS.)

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Corporate Izzformatiozz:

Gilada Finance & Investments Limited is a public Company incorporated in India

under theprovisions ofthe erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 on 26/07/ 1994. Itsshares

are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company isNon-Banking Financial

Companywhich isregistered with Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI). The Company engaged

in the business of lending and primarily deals in vehicle financing, small business

loans and mortgage loans.

Company isregistered as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) and isadhering

the regulatory and disclosure standards as applicable to NBFC-BL (Earlier NBFC-ND-

NSIs). The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS).

2. Accountizzg Po1icies:

1. Basis of preparations

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the

Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies Rules 2015 asamended and notified

under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the

Act. Any application guidance / clarifications / directions issued by RBI or other

regulators are implemented as and when they are issued/ applicable.

2. Basis of Measurement:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation ofthe financial statements requires management tomake estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts ofassets and liabilities, the disclosure of

contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of

revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual results could differ from those

estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the

requirements ofthe respective accounting standard.
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NOTE 18 : 
 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON  
ACCOUNTS (AMOUNT IN RS.) 
 
A.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  
 
1.  Corporate Information : 

Gilada Finance & Investments Limited is a public Company incorporated in India 
under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 on 26/07/1994. Its shares 
are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company is Non-Banking Financial 
Company which is registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The Company engaged 
in the business of lending and primarily deals in vehicle financing, small business 
loans and mortgage loans. 
 
Company is registered as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) and is adhering 
the regulatory and disclosure standards as applicable to NBFC-BL (Earlier NBFC-ND-
NSIs). The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS). 
 

2. Accounting Policies : 
 
     1. Basis of preparation : 
 
     These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 

Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies Rules 2015 as amended and notified 
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the 
Act. Any application guidance / clarifications / directions issued by RBI or other 
regulators are implemented as and when they are issued / applicable. 

   
    2. Basis of Measurement : 
 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. 
   
 
     3. Use of Estimates : 
 
 The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the period  reported. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the 
requirements of the respective accounting standard. 
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The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation of

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities within the next financial

year, are described below. The Company based on itsassumptions and estimates & on

parameters available when thefinancial statements were issued, existing circumstances

and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to

circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur. Areas that involved a higher degree of

estimate and judgment orcomplexity in determining the carrying amount ofsome assets

and liabilities are mentioned below.

a. Effective Interest Rate Method {EIR}:

The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that

represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the

loans given/ taken. This estimation, by nature, requires an element ofjudgment

regarding the expected behavior and life cycle of the instruments, as well as expected

changes toother feeincome/ expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

b. Impairment ofFinancial Assets:

The measurement ofimpairment losses on loan assets and commitments, requires

judgment, inestimating the amount and timing offuture cash flows and recoverability

of collateral values while determining the impairment losses and assessing a

significant increase in credit risk.

The Company's Expected Credit Loss (ECL) calculation is the output of a complex

model with a number ofunderlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable

inputs and their interdependencies. Elements ofthe ECL model that are considered

accounting judgments and estimates include:

• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit

risk.

• The segmentation offinancial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis.

• Development ofECL model, including the various formula and the choice ofinputs.

• It is company's policy to regularly review its model in the context of actual loss

experience and adjust when necessary.
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     The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation of 

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial 
year, are described below. The Company based on its assumptions and estimates & on 
parameters available when the financial statements were issued, existing circumstances 
and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are 
reflected in the assumptions when they occur. Areas that involved a higher degree of 
estimate and judgment or complexity in determining the carrying amount of some assets 
and liabilities are mentioned below. 

 
 

a. Effective Interest Rate Method (EIR) : 
 
The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that 
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of the 
loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgment 
regarding the expected behavior and life cycle of the instruments, as well as expected 
changes to other fee income / expense that are integral parts of the instrument.      

 
 

b. Impairment of Financial Assets : 
 
The measurement of impairment losses on loan assets and commitments, requires 
judgment, in estimating the amount and timing of future cash flows and recoverability 
of collateral values while determining the impairment losses and assessing a 
significant increase in credit risk. 
 
The Company’s Expected Credit Loss (ECL) calculation is the output of a complex 
model with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable 
inputs and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL model that are considered 
accounting judgments and estimates include : 
 

 The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit 
risk. 

 The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis. 
 Development of ECL model, including the various formula and the choice of inputs. 
 It is company’s policy to regularly review its model in the context of actual loss 

experience and adjust when necessary. 
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c. Provisiozzs azzd other cozztizzgezzt liabilities:

The reliable measure ofestimates and judgments pertaining to litigations and the

regulatory proceedings in the ordinary course of the Company's business are

disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Estimates and judgments are constantly evaluated and are based on historical

experience and other factors, including expectations of future events, that may have

a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

4. Revenue Recognition:

a.Interest Income on Loans:

Interest income isrecognized in Statement ofprofit and loss using the effective interest

method forall financial instruments measured atamortised cost. The ‘effective interest

rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts

through the expected life of the financial instrument.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that

are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include incremental costs that

are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying

amount offinancial assets other than credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset

becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the

effective interest rate to the net amortised cost of the financial asset, If the financial

asset cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating

interest income on a gross basis.

b. Fee azzd Commissiozz Izzcome

Fee based income are recognized when they become measurable and when it is

probable to expect their ultimate collection. Commission and brokerage income earned

forthe services rendered are recognized as and when they are due.

c. Interest Income on Investments

Interest income from investments isrecognized when it is certain that the economic

benefits will flow to the Company andtheamount ofIncome can be measured reliably.

Interest income isaccrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding

and at the effective interest rate applicable.
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c. Provisions and other contingent liabilities : 
 
The reliable measure of estimates and judgments pertaining to litigations and the 
regulatory proceedings in the ordinary course of the Company’s business are 
disclosed as contingent liabilities. 
 
Estimates and judgments are constantly evaluated and are based on historical 
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events, that may have 
a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. 

 
 
4. Revenue Recognition : 
 
    a. Interest Income on Loans : 
 
        Interest income is recognized in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest 

method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The ‘effective interest 
rate’ is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts 
through the expected life of the financial instrument. 

 
        The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that 

are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs include incremental costs that 
are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset. 

 
        The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying 

amount of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset 
becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the 
effective interest rate to the net amortised cost of the financial asset, If the financial 
asset cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating 
interest income on a gross basis. 

 
  b.  Fee and Commission Income : 
 

    Fee based income are recognized when they become measurable and when it is    
probable to expect their ultimate collection. Commission and brokerage income earned 
for the services rendered are recognized as and when they are due. 

 
  c.  Interest Income on Investments : 
 
        Interest income from investments is recognized when it is certain that the   economic 

benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of Income can be measured reliably. 
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding 
and at the effective interest rate applicable.  
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d) Investments:

(a) The Company changed itsaccounting policy in respect of Investment in property

during financial year 2011-12.Investment in Capital Asset (i.e Land atKalburagi in

Karnataka) revalued and held as stock in trade effective 31•t March, 20 12,on thebasis

ofvaluation report given by approved valuer. This change in accounting policy resulted

into creation of revaluation reserve to the extent of Rs.381/58 lakhs in FY 2011-12,

which iscarried forward.

Land atKalburagi isagain revalued on 25/ 03/ 2024 forRs.3,85,00,000/- by registered

valuer.

(b) Long term unquoted investments in shares are stated at cost & provision for

diminution in the value ofLong Term Investments ismade only if, such decline is other

than temporary, in the opinion ofthe management.

(c) Investment in Land & Building at Vijayapura in Karnataka, acquired against partial

settlement of dues from commission agent at Vijayapura is treated as long term

investment and stated at cost.

The valuation of Investment in property at Vijaypura iscarried out by registered valuer

forRs.13,37,000/ -.

S. Property, Plant 8sEquipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental

expenses, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any, All

costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition foritsintended

use including financing costs are also capitalized.

Depreciation isprovided on WDV method on thebasis ofuseful life given under Schedule

II to the Companies Act, 2013 areasunder:

a. Office Equipments 5

b. Computer Hardware 3

c. Furniture & Fixtures 10

d. Vehicles 10

e. Computer Software :3

Property, Plant & Equipment isderecognized on disposal or when no future economic

benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the asset

is recognized in other income/ netted offfrom any loss on disposal in the Statement of

profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

6. Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated

impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets comprises of computer software which is
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 d)   Investments : 
 

     (a) The Company changed its accounting policy in respect of Investment in  property 
during financial year 2011-12. Investment in Capital Asset (i.e Land at Kalburagi in 
Karnataka) revalued and held as stock in trade effective 31st March, 2012, on the basis 
of valuation report given by approved valuer. This change in  accounting policy resulted 
into creation of revaluation reserve to the extent of Rs.381/58 lakhs in FY 2011-12, 
which is carried forward. 

 
     Land at Kalburagi is again revalued on 25/03/2024 for Rs.3,85,00,000/- by  registered 

valuer.  
 
 
       (b) Long term  unquoted investments in shares are stated at cost & provision for 

diminution in the value of Long Term Investments is made only if, such decline is other 
than temporary, in the opinion of the management.  

 
     (c) Investment in Land & Building at Vijayapura in Karnataka, acquired against partial 

settlement of dues from commission agent at Vijayapura is treated as long term 
investment and stated at cost. 

 
 

     The valuation of  Investment in property at Vijaypura is carried out by registered valuer 
for Rs.13,37,000/-. 

 
 
5. Property, Plant & Equipment : 

 
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including incidental 
expenses, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any, All 
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the working condition for its intended 
use including financing costs are also capitalized. 
 
Depreciation is provided on WDV method on the basis of useful life given under Schedule 
II to the Companies Act, 2013 are as under : 
a. Office Equipments   : 5 
b. Computer Hardware  : 3 
c. Furniture & Fixtures  : 10 
d. Vehicles            : 10 
e. Computer Software          : 3 
 
Property, Plant & Equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de recognition of the asset 
is recognized in other income / netted off from any loss on disposal in the Statement of 
profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognized. 
 
 

6. Intangible Assets : 
 
Intangible Assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment loss, if any. Intangible assets comprises of computer software which is 
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amortized over the estimated useful life. The amortization period is lower oflicense period

or5 years which isbased on management's estimates of useful life. Amortisation is

calculated using the straight line method towrite down thecost of intangible assets over

their estimated useful lives.

7. F'izzazzcia1 Izzstrumezzts:

a. Recogzzitiozz azzd Izzitia1 measuremezzt

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when theCompany becomes

a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and

financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities of FVTPL) are added to

or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as

appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized

immediately in Statement ofprofit and loss.

b. Classification and Subsequent measurement offinancial assets:

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

Amortised cost

FVOCI — debt instruments

FVOCI — equity instruments

FVTPL

Amortised Cost:

The Company's business model isnot assessed on an instrument by instrument basis,

but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios being the level at which they are managed.

The financial asset is held with the objective to hold financial asset in order to collect

contractual cash flows as per the contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to

cash flows that are solely payment ofprincipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount

outstanding. Accordingly, the Company measures Bank balances, Loans, Trade

receivables and other financial instruments at amortised cost.

FVOCI — debt Instruments:

The Company measures its debt instruments at FVOCI when theinstrument is held

within a business model, the objective of which isachieved by both collecting contractual

cash flows and selling financial assets; and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset

meet theSPPI test.

FVOCI — equity Instruments:

The Company subsequently measures allequity investments at fair value through profit

or loss, unless the Company's management has elected to classify irrevocably some ofits

equity instruments at FVOCI, when such instruments meet thedefinition of Equity under

Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments and are not held fortrading. Financial assets are not

reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period of the
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amortized over the estimated useful life. The amortization period is lower of license period 
or 5 years which is based on management’s estimates of useful life. Amortisation is 
calculated using the straight line method to write down the cost of intangible assets over 
their estimated useful lives. 

 
7. Financial Instruments : 

 
a. Recognition and Initial measurement  

 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes 
a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and 
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities of FVTPL) are added to 
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as 
appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the 
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized 
immediately in Statement of profit and loss. 
 
 

b. Classification and Subsequent measurement of financial assets : 
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at 
- Amortised cost 
- FVOCI – debt instruments 
- FVOCI – equity instruments 
- FVTPL 

 
 
    Amortised Cost : 

    The Company’s business model is not assessed on an instrument by instrument basis, 
but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios being the level at which they are managed. 
The financial asset is held with the objective to hold financial asset in order to collect 
contractual cash flows as per the contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to 
cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount 
outstanding. Accordingly, the Company measures Bank balances, Loans, Trade 
receivables and other financial instruments at amortised cost. 

 
FVOCI – debt Instruments : 

The Company measures its debt instruments at FVOCI when the instrument is held 
within a business model, the objective of which is achieved by both collecting contractual 
cash flows and selling financial assets; and the contractual terms of the financial asset 
meet the SPPI test. 
 
FVOCI – equity Instruments : 
 
The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit 
or loss, unless the Company’s management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its 
equity instruments at FVOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under 
Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments and are not held for trading. Financial assets are not 
reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period of the 
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Company changes itsbusiness model formanaging financial assets. All financial assets

not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI aremeasured at FVTPL. This

includes all derivative financial assets.

Subsequent measurement offinancial assets:

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest

Income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in statement

ofprofit and loss. Any gain and loss on de-recognition isrecognized in Statement ofprofit

and loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI aresubsequently measured at fair value. Interest income

under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are

recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in

OCI. On depreciation, gains and losses accumulated in OCI arereclassified to Statement

ofprofit and loss.

For equity investments, the Company makes an election on an instrument-by-instrument

basis to designate equity investments as measured atFVOCI. These elected investments

are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value

recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the reserves. The

cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to statement of profit and loss on disposal of

the investments. These investments in equity are not held fortrading. Instead, they are

held for strategic purpose. Dividend income received on such equity investments are

recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss.

Equity investments that are not designed as measured at FVOCI are designated as

measured atFVTPL and subsequent changes infair value are recognized in Statement of

profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL aresubsequently measured atfair value. Net gains and losses,

including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss.

C. f'izzaztciaI liabilities azzd equity izzstrumeztts:

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company areclassified as either financial

liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance ofthe contractual arrangements

and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument isany contract that evidence a residual interest in the assets of an

entity after deducting allof itsliabilities. Equity instruments issued by Company are

recognized at the proceeds received. Transaction costs of an equity transaction are

recognized as a deduction from equity.
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Company changes its business model for managing financial assets. All financial assets 
not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. This 
includes all derivative financial assets. 
 
Subsequent measurement of financial assets : 
 
Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest 
Income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in statement 
of profit and loss. Any gain and loss on de-recognition is recognized in Statement of profit 
and loss. 
 
Debt investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income 
under effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are 
recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in 
OCI. On depreciation, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to Statement 
of profit and loss. 
 
For equity investments, the Company makes an election on an instrument-by-instrument 
basis to designate equity investments as measured at FVOCI. These elected investments 
are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value 
recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the reserves. The 
cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to statement of profit and loss on disposal of 
the investments. These investments in equity are not held for trading. Instead, they are 
held for strategic purpose. Dividend income received on such equity investments are 
recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 
 
Equity investments that are not designed as measured at FVOCI are designated as 
measured at FVTPL and subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of 
profit and loss. 
 
Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, 
including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

 
 
c. Financial liabilities and equity instruments : 
 

Classification as debt or equity : 
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial 
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements 
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 
 
Equity Instruments : 
 
An equity instrument is any contract that evidence a residual interest in the assets of an 
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by Company are 
recognized at the proceeds received. Transaction costs of an equity transaction are 
recognized as a deduction from equity. 
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Financial Liabilities:

Financial Liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL.A financial

liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held fortrading or it is a derivative or

it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other financial liabilities are subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and

foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss. Any gain

or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in Statement ofprofit and loss.

d. De-recognitions

Financial Assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when thecontractual rights to the cash flows

from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash

flows in a transaction in which substantially allof the risks and rewards ofownership of

the financial asset are transferred or in which theCompany neither transfers nor retains

substantially all of the risks and rewards ofownership and does not retain control of the

financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its

balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially allof the risks and rewards of the

transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognized when theobligation in respect of the liability is

discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between thecarrying value ofthe financial

liability and the consideration paid isrecognized in Statement ofprofit and loss.

e. Impairment ofFinancial Instruments:

Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind AS 109, on financial

instruments.

The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (ECL) when there has been a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and when the financial

instrument is credit impaired. If the credit risk on the financial instrument has not

increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures theloss allowance

forthat financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of

whether lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant increases in the

likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition. 12 month ECL represents

the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial

instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

When determining whether credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since

initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers

reasonable and supportable information that isrelevant and available without undue cost

or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,

including on historical experience and forward looking information.
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Financial Liabilities : 
 
Financial Liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial 
liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading or it is a derivative or 
it is designated as such on initial recognition. Other financial liabilities are subsequently 
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and 
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. Any gain 
or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in Statement of profit and loss.  

 
d. De-recognition :  
 

Financial Assets : 
 
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows 
from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash 
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of 
the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the 
financial asset. 
 
If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its 
balance sheet, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the 
transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognized. 
  

    Financial Liabilities : 
 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation in respect of the liability is 
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying value of the financial 
liability and the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 
 

e. Impairment of Financial Instruments : 
 

Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind AS 109, on financial 
instruments. 

 
The Company recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (ECL) when there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and when the financial 
instrument is credit impaired. If the credit risk on the financial instrument has not 
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance 
for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of 
whether lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant increases in the 
likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition. 12 month ECL represents 
the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial 
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

 
When determining whether credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since 
initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers 
reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost 
or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, 
including on historical experience and forward looking information.       
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The Company recognizes lifetime ECL for trade and other receivables. The expected credit

losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the

Company's historical credit loss expenses, adjusted for factors that are specific to the

debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment ofboth the current as well as

the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money

where appropriate. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from

all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

Loss allowances forfinancial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the

gross carrying amount oftheassets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is

recognized in OCI and carrying amount ofthefinancial asset isnot reduced intheBalance

Sheet.

1 1.

1 1.

8. Finance Costs

Finance Costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate

on respective financial instruments measured atamortised cost. Financial instruments

include bank term loans, non-convertible debentures, fixed deposits mobilized,

commercial papers, subordinated debts and exchange differences arising from foreign

currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest

cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement ofprofit and loss.

9. Cash 8sCash Equivalents

Cash and Bank balances include Cash inhand, Bank Balances, Bank Deposits and

Corporate deposits, if any.

10. Cash Flow Statements

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted

forthe effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or

future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated

with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the Company aresegregated.

Taxes on Income:

Taxexpenses comprise current tax, deferred taxes and prior period taxes.

Current income tax at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in

accordance with Income Tax Act.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact ofthe current year timing differences between

taxable income and accounting income fortheyear. Deferred tax ismeasured based on

current tax rates.

Provisions & Contingencies:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized

when there isa present obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that there will

be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made oftheamount ofthe
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The Company recognizes lifetime ECL for trade and other receivables. The expected credit 
losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix based on the 
Company’s historical credit loss expenses, adjusted for factors that are specific to the 
debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as 
the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money 
where appropriate. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from 
all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 
 
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the 
gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss allowance is 
recognized in OCI and carrying amount of the financial asset is not reduced in the Balance 
Sheet. 

 
8. Finance Costs :  

 
Finance Costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate 
on respective financial instruments measured at amortised cost. Financial instruments 
include bank term loans, non-convertible debentures, fixed deposits mobilized, 
commercial papers, subordinated debts and exchange differences arising from foreign 
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest 
cost. Finance costs are charged to the Statement of profit and loss. 

 
9. Cash & Cash Equivalents : 

 
Cash and Bank balances include Cash in hand, Bank Balances, Bank Deposits and 
Corporate deposits, if any. 

 
 
10.  Cash Flow Statement : 

 
 Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted 
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or 
future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated 
with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and 
financing activities of the Company are segregated.    

 
11.  Taxes on Income : 

 
Tax expenses comprise current tax, deferred taxes and prior period taxes.  
 
Current income tax at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in 
accordance with Income Tax Act. 
 
Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of the current year timing differences between 
taxable income and accounting income for the year. Deferred tax is measured based on 
current tax rates. 
 

11.  Provisions & Contingencies : 
 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized 
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that there will 
be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the 
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IS.

obligation. The Company does not provide for a contingent liability but discloses its

existence in the financial statement.

12. Earnings per equity shares

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number ofequity shares

outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's

earnings per share isthe net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends

and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number ofequity

shares outstanding during the period and forallperiods presented isadjusted forevents,

such as bonus shares, sub-division of shares etc., that have changed the number of

equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change inresources. For the purpose

ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable

to equity shareholders is divided by the weighted average number ofequity shares

outstanding during the period, considered for deriving basic earnings per share and

weighted average number ofequity shares that could have been issued upon conversion

ofalldilutive potential equity shares.

Employee Benerts:

{a}ESI & EPF Contribution : The company had taken registration with employees

provident fund department from September, 2023 onwards and thecompany isstill

in the process of taking registration with employees state Insurance department.

{b}Provision for Retirement Benefits: Since the management oftheCompany does not

provide any kind of post retirement benefits to any of its employees, provision for

retirement benefits is not made bytheCompany.

14.Impairment ofAssets:

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are

reviewed forimpairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable

amount ofsuch assets isestimated and impairment is recognized, if the carrying

amount ofthese assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is

thegreater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value inuse isarrived at by

discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate

discount factor. When there isindication that an impairment loss recognized foran

asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such

reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss, except in

case ofrevalued assets.

15. Repossessed Hypothecated Stocky

The repossessed stock has been valued at year end at market value & accounted in the

books of accounts of the Company. The Company maintained separately a Seized

Vehicles Register, recording the date of seizure of vehicle, release of vehicle and sale of

Seized Vehicle & accounted profit /loss on sale of seized vehicles, wherever applicable.
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obligation. The Company does not provide for a contingent liability but discloses its 
existence in the financial statement. 
 

12.  Earnings per equity share : 
 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s 
earnings per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends 
and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, 
such as bonus shares, sub-division of shares etc., that have changed the number of 
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose 
of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 
to equity shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the period, considered for deriving basic earnings per share and 
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion 
of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 
 

13.  Employee Benefits : 
 

(a) ESI & EPF Contribution : The company had taken registration with employees 
provident fund department from September, 2023 onwards and the company is still 
in the process of taking registration with employees state Insurance department. 

(b) Provision for Retirement Benefits : Since the management of the Company does not 
provide any kind of post retirement benefits to any of its employees, provision for 
retirement benefits is not made by the Company.  

 
14. Impairment of Assets : 
 

The carrying values of assets/ cash generating units at each balance sheet date are 
reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable 
amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognized, if the carrying 
amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is 
the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by 
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate 
discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an 
asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such 
reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in 
case of revalued assets. 

 
15.  Repossessed Hypothecated Stock : 
 

The repossessed stock has been valued at year end at market value & accounted in the 
books of accounts of the Company. The Company maintained separately a Seized 
Vehicles Register, recording the date of seizure of vehicle, release of vehicle and sale of 
Seized Vehicle & accounted profit /loss on sale of seized vehicles, wherever applicable. 
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B. NOTESONACCOUNTS

1. The outstanding balances of Trade receivables (Debtors) & Trade payables (Creditors),

Loans and Advances given/ taken are subject to confirmation from theparties.

2. Auditors remuneration includes the following: (Amount inRs.)

(a)Statutory Audit Fees

(b)Tax Audit & Tax matters

(c)Company Law matters

(d)Other services

(e)Reimbursement ofexpenses

T O T A L

As on 31/3/2024

60000.00

60000.00

40000.00

40000.00

NIL

200000.00

As on 31/ 3/ 2023

60000.00

60000.00

40000.00

40000.00

NIL

200000.00

3. During theyear, as and when required, Unsecured Loans and advances are given to and

taken from the Directors/ Companies/ firms and other parties, in which Directors are

interested. Since the accounts were operated as current accounts, repayable on demand,

it is impossible forthe Management toquantify the maximum amountofunsecured loans

given and taken. However, Balance receivable outstanding atthe yearend under thesame

management does not exceeds the limit prescribed under section 185 & 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 & under RBI Directions to NBFC's.

4.Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ recast/ rearranged/ reclassified, wherever

required.

5. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

(to the extent not provided for)

A. Contingent Liabilities

a. Claims against the Company notacknowledged as debt -

1. Disputed Income Tax Liability for A.Y.2017- 18 Rs.20,5 1,022/-

(on account ofaddition u/s 68 on deposit ofcash inBanks during demonetisation

period)

b. Guarantees: NIL

c. Other Money forwhich theCompany iscontingently liable: - NIL

B. Commitments

a.Estimated amount ofcontacts remaining to be executed on capital account and

not provided for: - NIL

b. Un called liability on shares and other investments partly paid: - NIL

c. Other Commitments: - NIL

6. In the opinion of the management, there is no material diminition in the value of

investments made in Immovable Properties / Unquoted shares, held as long term

investments.  
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B.  NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
 
1. The outstanding balances of Trade receivables (Debtors) & Trade payables (Creditors), 

Loans and Advances given / taken are subject to confirmation from the parties. 
                                                           
2.   Auditors remuneration includes the following : (Amount in Rs.) 
 

                      As on 31/3/2024             As on 31/3/2023 
____________________________________________________________ 
(a)Statutory Audit Fees                  60000.00                      60000.00 
(b)Tax Audit & Tax matters                      60000.00                           60000.00 
(c)Company Law matters                         40000.00           40000.00 
(d)Other services                              40000.00           40000.00 
(e)Reimbursement of expenses                    NIL               NIL 
                                                              -------------           ------------  
    T O T A L                               200000.00                   200000.00 
                             ========            ======= 
 
3.  During the year, as and when required, Unsecured Loans and advances are given to and 

taken from the Directors / Companies/ firms and other parties, in  which  Directors  are  
interested. Since the accounts were operated as current accounts, repayable on demand, 
it is impossible for the Management to quantify the maximum amount of unsecured loans 
given and taken. However, Balance receivable outstanding at the yearend under the same 
management does not exceeds the limit prescribed under section 185 & 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 & under RBI Directions to NBFC’s. 

 
4. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / recast / rearranged / reclassified, wherever 
required. 
 
5. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 

(to the extent not provided for) 
 
A. Contingent Liabilities 

   a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt : -  
1. Disputed Income Tax Liability for A.Y.2017-18 Rs.20,51,022/- 
(on account of addition u/s 68 on deposit of cash in Banks during demonetisation 
period) 
 

b. Guarantees : NIL 
 

   c. Other Money for which the Company is contingently liable : - NIL  
               

      B. Commitments 
  a. Estimated amount of contacts remaining to be executed on capital account and     

not provided for : - NIL 
  b. Un called liability on shares and other investments partly paid : - NIL 
  c. Other Commitments : - NIL 
      
6.  In the opinion of the management, there is no material diminition in the value of 

investments made in Immovable Properties / Unquoted shares, held as long term 
investments.  
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7. In the opinion of the Board, the realisable value of the Current Assets, Loans and

Advances, inthe ordinary course ofbusiness would notbe less than theamount atwhich

they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

8. Loans/Investments/ Guarantees/ Securities taken together to single group of parties

i.e. Firms & Companies under the same management arewithin the limits prescribed

under section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. Earnings per share (Amount inRs.)

Particulars

Net Profit after tax

Weighted average number ofequity shares (Nos)

Earnings/(Loss) per share (INR) (Basic)

Earnings/(Loss) per share (INR) (Diluted)

Nominal Value ofEquity Shares (INR)

3 1/ 03/ 24 31/03/23

17046370 15164028

14049200 14049200

1.21 1.08

1.21 1.08

Rs.5 Rs.5

10. As per Companies Indian Accounting Standard-12 on “Income Taxes” issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia, provision against deferred tax Liability/ asset

has not been made inview ofamount involved isnot material.

11. Related Partv Disclosures :-

Party where thecontrol Exists

1. Key Managerial Personnel

a)Managing Director

b) Director

c) Chief Executive Officer

d) Chief Financial Officer

e) Company Secretary

2. Enterprises owned / significantly

influenced by KMP

Name ofRelated Party

Rajgopal Gilada

Sampath Kumar Gilada

Sangeeta Gilada

Pallavi Gilada

Mohita Agrawal

1. Gita Refractories Pvt Ltd

2. Rajvaibhav Enterprises Pvt Ltd

3. Sahyadri Renewable Energy PvtLtd

4.Prestress Steel LLP

5. Whitefield Refractories Pvt Ltd

6. Vijayalakshmi Hydro Power PvtLtd

7.Shankarlal Gilada & Sons PvtLtd

8.Krishna Valley Power PvtLtd

9.Srishakthi Land Developers & Constructions

Pvt Ltd

10. Vikramaditya Renewable Energy PvtLtd

11.SRM Power PvtLtd

12.Suyash Udyog {P) Ltd.

13. Samrat Wires (P) Ltd.

14. Yash Proteins (P) Ltd.

15. Siddhi Ferrous {P) Ltd.

16. Kagina Cements (P) Ltd.

17. SPI KEEL Private Limited.

18. Sagar Power (NeeruRatte) (P) Ltd.

19. Sidhi Components (P) Ltd.
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7. In the opinion of the Board, the realisable value of the Current Assets, Loans and 

Advances, in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which 
they are stated in the Balance Sheet.  

 
8. Loans/Investments / Guarantees / Securities taken together to single group of parties 

i.e. Firms & Companies under the same management are within the limits prescribed 
under section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
9. Earnings per share (Amount in Rs.) 
 

Particulars 31/03/24 31/03/23 
Net Profit after tax 
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos) 
Earnings/(Loss) per share (INR) (Basic) 
Earnings/(Loss) per share (INR) (Diluted) 
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (INR)  

17046370 
14049200 

1.21 
1.21 
Rs.5 

15164028 
14049200 

         1.08 
         1.08 

Rs.5 
                           
10. As per Companies Indian Accounting Standard-12 on “Income Taxes” issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, provision against deferred tax Liability/asset 
has not been made in view of amount involved is not material. 

 
 
11. Related Party Disclosures :- 
 

 Party where the control Exists Name of Related Party 
1. Key Managerial Personnel 
a) Managing Director 
b) Director 
c) Chief Executive Officer 
d) Chief Financial Officer 
e) Company Secretary 

 
Rajgopal Gilada 
Sampath Kumar Gilada 
Sangeeta Gilada 
Pallavi Gilada 
Mohita Agrawal  

2. Enterprises owned / significantly 
influenced by KMP 

1. Gita Refractories Pvt Ltd 
2. Rajvaibhav Enterprises Pvt Ltd 
3. Sahyadri Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd 
4. Prestress Steel LLP 
5. Whitefield Refractories Pvt Ltd 
6. Vijayalakshmi Hydro Power Pvt Ltd 
7. Shankarlal Gilada & Sons Pvt Ltd 
8. Krishna Valley Power Pvt Ltd 
9.Srishakthi Land Developers & Constructions 
Pvt Ltd 
10. Vikramaditya Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd 
11. SRM Power Pvt Ltd 
12. Suyash Udyog (P) Ltd. 
13. Samrat Wires (P) Ltd. 
14. Yash Proteins (P) Ltd. 
15. Siddhi Ferrous (P) Ltd. 
16. Kagina Cements (P) Ltd. 
17. SPIKEEL Private Limited. 
18. Sagar Power (Neerukatte) (P) Ltd. 
19. Sidhi Components (P) Ltd. 
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Sl No

1

Related Party

Rajgopal Gilada

(Managing Director)

2 Sangeeta Gilada

(Chief Executive

Officer)

Iswariya Rajan

(Company Secretary)

Gita Refractories (P)

Limited

5 Prestress Steel LLP

6 Rajvaibhav

Enterprises Private

Limited

7 Mohita Agrawal

(Company Secretary)

Pallavi Gilada

(Chief Financial

Officer)

9 Sahyadri Renewable

Energy PvtLtd

10 Vikramaditya

Renewable Energy (P)

Ltd.

11 Sampath

(Director

Gilada

Nature

20. Manasvita Developers & Builders LLP.

2 1. Gilada Industrial Enterprise LLP.

22. Sidhi Ferrous LLP.

(Amount inRs.)

of 3 1/ 03/ 24 3 1/ 03/ 23

Transaction

Remuneration 1200000/- 1200000/ -

Unsecured Loan 2609200/- 2474200/ -

O/ S

Salary

Salary

2040000/— 2040000/—

25319/- 641255/-

Unsecured Loan 33139182/- 15226875/-

0/S Dr. Dr

Interest Received 3308249/- 6420961/-

Unsecured Loan NIL NIL

O/S 209368/- 682504/-

Interest Received

Unsecured Loan

O/S

Interest Received

Salary

Salary

NIL

NIL

703165/—

NIL

362564/—

17252/—

600000/- 600000/-

Unsecured Loart 4885146/- 4304093/ -

O/S 645614/- 32326/-

Interest Received

Unsecured Loan 39058144/-

0/S 5078963/-

Interest Received

Unsecured Loan 1249600/-

O/ S 24000/-

Interest Paid 500000/-

Incentive Paid

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

12.A separate schedule tothe Balance sheet as required under NBFC (RBI) Directions, 1998

isgiven in Annexure — A & Annexure - B.

13. Reconciliation of Movement inBorrowings tocash flows from financing activity (Amount

inRs.)

Borrowings

Opening Balance

Cash flows (Net)

Amortisation ofloan origination costs

Closing Balance

31/03/24 31/03/23

65655579 7017530

54287068 58638049

NIL NIL

119942647 65655579

 

 

 
 
 

121 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

20. Manasvita Developers & Builders LLP. 
21. Gilada Industrial Enterprise LLP. 
22. Sidhi Ferrous LLP. 

 
 (Amount in Rs.) 
 

Sl No Related Party Nature of 
Transaction 

31/03/24 31/03/23 

1 Rajgopal Gilada             
(Managing Director) 

Remuneration 
Unsecured Loan 
O/S 

1200000/- 
2609200/- 

1200000/- 
2474200/- 

2 Sangeeta Gilada                   
(Chief Executive 
Officer) 

Salary 2040000/- 2040000/- 

3 Iswariya Rajan                               
(Company Secretary)          

Salary 25319/- 641255/- 

4 Gita Refractories (P) 
Limited 

Unsecured Loan 
O/S  
Interest Received 

33139182/- 
Dr. 

3308249/- 

15226875/- 
Dr 

6420961/- 
5 Prestress Steel LLP Unsecured Loan 

O/S  
Interest Received 

NIL 
209368/- 

NIL 
682504/- 

6 Rajvaibhav 
Enterprises Private 
Limited 

Unsecured Loan 
O/S  
Interest Received 

NIL 
NIL 

 

NIL 
362564/- 

7 Mohita  Agrawal                           
(Company Secretary)          

Salary 703165/- 17252/- 

8 Pallavi Gilada              
(Chief Financial 
Officer) 

Salary 600000/- 600000/- 

9 Sahyadri Renewable 
Energy Pvt Ltd 

Unsecured Loan 
O/S  
Interest Received 

4885146/- 
645614/- 

4304093/- 
32326/- 

10 Vikramaditya 
Renewable Energy (P) 
Ltd. 

Unsecured Loan 
O/S  
Interest Received 

39058144/- 
5078963/- 

NIL 
NIL 

 
11 Sampath Gilada 

(Director 
Unsecured Loan 
O/S  
Interest Paid 
Incentive Paid 

1249600/- 
24000/- 
500000/- 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

 
12. A separate schedule to the Balance sheet as required under NBFC (RBI) Directions, 1998 

is given in Annexure – A & Annexure - B. 
 
13. Reconciliation of Movement in Borrowings to cash flows from financing activity  (Amount 

in Rs.) 
Borrowings 31/03/24 31/03/23 
Opening Balance 
Cash flows (Net) 
Amortisation of loan origination costs 
Closing Balance 

65655579 
54287068 
    NIL 
119942647 

7017530 
58638049 
    NIL 
65655579 
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14. Financial risk management objectives and policies: -

The company's principal financial assets/1iabi1ities comprise loans and borrowings, trade

and other payables. The main purpose ofthese financial assets/liabilities is to finance

and support company's operations. The company's principal financial assets include

loans, other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and refundable deposits/ Investment

in property that derive directly from itsoperations.

The company isexposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's

senior management oversees the management ofthese risks. The Board of Directors

reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized

below.

a) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument

will fluctuate because of changes in market price. Market risk comprises two types of

risk. Interest rate risk & other price risk such as commodity risk. Financial instruments

affected by market risk include loans & borrowings & refundable deposits. The sensitivity

analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31•t, 2024 & March

31•' 2023. The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis of the amount ofnet

debt & the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of debt. The sensitivity of the relevant

profit or loss item in the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This

isbased on thefinancial assets and financial liabilities held at March 31st 2024 & March

31*' 2023.

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate sensitivity on fixed and floating rate assets and liabilities with defining

maturity profiles is measured by using the duration gap analysis. The same iscomputed

monthly and sensitivity of the market value ofequity assuming varied changes ininterest

rates are presented and monitored by management.

c) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the company will incur a loss because its customers fail to

discharge their contractual obligations. The company hasa comprehensive framework

formonitoring credit quality of its all kinds of loans primarily based on days past due

monitoring, at period end. Repayment by individual customers and portfolio is tracked

regularly and required steps forrecovery are taken through follow ups and legal recourse.

In assessing the impairment offinancial loans under expected credit loss (ECL) model,

the assets have been segmented into three stages. The three stages reflect the general

pattern of credit deterioration of a financial instrument. The differences in accounting

between stages, relate to the recognition of expected credit losses and the measurement

ofinterest income.

The company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses

prescribed by Ind AS 109, which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision

for trade advances. The company has computed expected credit losses based on a

provision matrix which uses historical credit loss experience of the company
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14. Financial risk management objectives and policies:-  
 
 The company’s principal financial assets/liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade 

and other payables. The main purpose of these financial assets/liabilities is to finance 
and support company’s operations. The company’s principal financial assets include 
loans, other receivables, cash and cash equivalents and refundable deposits/ Investment 
in property that derive directly from its operations. 

 
 The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s 

senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Board of Directors 
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized 
below. 

  
a) Market Risk 

 
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate because of changes in market price. Market risk comprises two types of 
risk. Interest rate risk & other price risk such as commodity risk. Financial instruments 
affected by market risk include loans & borrowings & refundable deposits. The sensitivity 
analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31st, 2024 & March 
31st 2023. The sensitivity analysis have been prepared on the basis of the amount of net 
debt & the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of debt. The sensitivity of the relevant 
profit or loss item in the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This 
is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held at March 31st 2024 & March 
31st 2023. 

 
b) Interest rate risk  

 
Interest rate sensitivity on fixed and floating rate assets and liabilities with defining 
maturity profiles is measured by using the duration gap analysis. The same is computed 
monthly and sensitivity of the market value of equity assuming varied changes in interest 
rates are presented and monitored by management. 
 
c) Credit Risk 

 
Credit risk is the risk that the company will incur a loss because its customers fail to 
discharge their contractual obligations. The company has a comprehensive framework  
for monitoring credit quality of its all kinds of loans primarily based on days past due 
monitoring, at period end. Repayment by individual customers and portfolio is tracked 
regularly and required steps for recovery are taken through follow ups and legal recourse. 
 
In assessing the impairment of financial loans under expected credit loss (ECL) model, 
the assets have been segmented into three stages. The three stages reflect the general 
pattern of credit deterioration of a financial instrument. The differences in accounting 
between stages, relate to the recognition of expected credit losses and the measurement 
of interest income. 
 
The company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses 
prescribed by Ind AS 109, which permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision 
for trade advances. The company has computed expected credit losses based on a 
provision matrix which uses historical credit loss experience of the company 
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The table below summarises thegross carrying values and the associated allowances for

expected credit loss (ECL) stage wise forloan portfolio:

Particulars

Gross carrying Value

Allowance forECL

ECL Coverage Ratio

Particulars

Gross carrying Value

Allowance forECL

ECL Coverage Ratio

15. Loans written offas Bad debts

(Amount inRs.)

31/ 03/2024

StdAssets Sub—Std Assets Doubtful & Loss

Assets

285055230

884334

0.25%

10414399

1041439

10%

NIL

NIL

NIL

31/03/2023

StdAssets Sub-Std Assets Doubtful & Loss

Assets

187344959

442099

0.25%

5529701

552971

10%

175696

3S 139

20%

The gross carrying amount ofa financial asset is written off when there is no realistic

prospect of further recovery. This isgenerally the case when thecompany determines that

the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash

flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written

offcould still be subjected to enforcement activities under thecompany's

recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries

made arerecognized in profit or loss statement.

16. Capital Management

The company's policy isto maintain a stable capital base so as tomaintain investor, creditor

and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Management

monitors capital on the basis ofreturn on capital employed as well as the debt to total equity

ratio. For the purpose ofdebt to total equity ratio, debt considered islong-term and short-

term borrowings. Total equity comprise ofissued share capital and all other equity reserves.

The capital structure as of March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 isas follows: (Amount in

Rs.)

Particulars 31/ 03/ 202 31/ 03/ 202

Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders ofthe 181804746 164758373

compan

As a percentae oftotal capital

Borrowings

As a percentage of total capital

Total capital (equity and borrowings)

60.25% 7 1. 50%

119942647 65655579

39.75%| 28.50%

301747393| 230413952
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The table below summarises the gross carrying values and the associated allowances for 
expected credit loss (ECL) stage wise for loan portfolio :  
 
                                                                                                     (Amount in Rs.) 

Particulars 31/03/2024 
Std Assets Sub-Std Assets Doubtful & Loss 

Assets 
Gross carrying Value 285055230 10414399 NIL 
Allowance for ECL 884334 1041439 NIL 
ECL Coverage Ratio 0.25% 10% NIL 

 
Particulars 31/03/2023 

Std Assets Sub-Std Assets Doubtful & Loss 
Assets 

Gross carrying Value 187344959 5529701 175696 
Allowance for ECL 442099 552971 35139 
ECL Coverage Ratio 0.25% 10% 20% 

 
 
15. Loans written off as Bad debts 
 
The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when there is no realistic 
prospect of further recovery. This is generally the case when the company determines that 
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash 
flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written 
off could still be subjected to enforcement activities under the company’s  
recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries 
made are recognized in profit or loss statement. 
 
16. Capital Management 
 
The company’s policy is to maintain a stable capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor 
and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Management 
monitors capital on the basis of return on capital employed as well as the debt to total equity 
ratio. For the purpose of debt to total equity ratio, debt considered is long-term and short-
term borrowings. Total equity comprise of issued share capital and all other equity reserves. 
 
 
 
The capital structure as of March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is as follows: (Amount in 
Rs.) 
Particulars 31/03/202

4 
31/03/202

3 
Total equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the 
company 

181804746 164758373 

As a percentage of total capital 60.25% 71.50% 
Borrowings 119942647 65655579 
As a percentage of total capital 39.75% 28.50% 
Total capital (equity and borrowings) 301747393 230413952 
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17. Comparison of loss allowance under Ind AS with provisions required as per IRACP

(Income Recognition & Asset Classification) as on 31/03/2024

(Amount inRs.)

Asset Asset Gross Loss Net carrying Provision Difference

Classification as Classificatio carrying Allowance amount asper

perRBI Norms n as perInd amount as asperInd IRACP

AS perIndAS AS norms

Performing

Assets

Stage —1 285055230 884334 284170896 884334

Substandard Stage —2

Assets

Doubtful Assets Stage —3

Loss Assets Stage —3

Total

10414399 1041439 9372960 1041439

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

295469629 1925773 293543856 1925773

18.Details of accounts Restructured under RBI Directions

Particulars

a. Personal Loans

b. Corporate Loans of which

MSME's

c. Other Loans

Total

As on 31/ 03/ 2024 As on 31/03/2023

No ofAccounts Amount No ofAccounts Amount

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

19.Details of Loans orAdvances granted toPromoters, Directors, KMPS & therelated parties

without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

As on 31/03/2024

Type ofBarrower Amount of Percentage to

Loan or the total

advance in the Loans and

nature of loan Advances in

outstanding the nature of

loans

{Amount inRs.)

As on 31/03/2023

Amount of Percentage

Loan of Total

outstanding Loans

(1 Promoter NIL NIL NIL NIL

(2 Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL

(3 KMPS NIL NIL NIL NIL

(4Related Parties Rs. 77082472/- 26. 08% Rs. 19530908/— 10.12%

Total Rs.77082472/- 26. 08% Rs. 19530908/- 10.12%
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17. Comparison of loss allowance under Ind AS with provisions required as per IRACP 
(Income Recognition & Asset Classification) as on 31/03/2024        
 
                                                                                                           (Amount in Rs.) 
 

Asset 
Classification as 
per RBI Norms 

Asset 
Classificatio
n as per Ind 
AS 

Gross 
carrying 

amount as 
per Ind AS 

Loss 
Allowance 
as per Ind 

AS 

Net carrying 
amount 

Provision 
as per 
IRACP 
norms 

Difference 

Performing 
Assets 

Stage – 1 285055230 884334 284170896 884334 NIL 

Substandard 
Assets 

Stage – 2 10414399 1041439 9372960 1041439 NIL 

Doubtful Assets Stage – 3    NIL       NIL NIL   NIL NIL 
Loss Assets Stage – 3    NIL       NIL NIL   NIL NIL 
Total  295469629 1925773 293543856    1925773 NIL 

    
18. Details of accounts Restructured under RBI Directions 
 

 
          Particulars 

As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023 
No of Accounts Amount No of Accounts Amount 

a. Personal Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL 
b. Corporate Loans of which 

MSME’s 
NIL NIL NIL NIL 

c. Other Loans NIL NIL NIL NIL 
           Total NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
 
19. Details of Loans or Advances granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPS & the related parties 

without specifying any terms or period of repayment.         
 
                                                                                                       (Amount in Rs.) 
 

 As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023 
Type of Barrower Amount of 

Loan or 
advance in the 
nature of loan 
outstanding 

Percentage to 
the total 
Loans and 
Advances in 
the nature of 
loans 

Amount of 
Loan 
outstanding 

Percentage 
of Total 
Loans 

(1) Promoter NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(2) Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(3) KMPS NIL NIL NIL NIL 
(4) Related Parties Rs.77082472/- 26.08% Rs.19530908/- 10.12% 
Total Rs.77082472/-       26.08% Rs.19530908/-     10.12% 
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20. Details of Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment:

SlNo Particulars

1 Depreciation

2 Amortisation (Pre Exps., W/ O)

3 Net Impairment Provision

4 Reversal of Net Impairment

Provision

As on 31/03/24 As on 31/03/23

Rs.297206/-

Rs.260944/-

Rs.64000/-

Rs.895564/-

NIL

Rs.64000/ -

NIL

Rs, 1537358/-

21.Details of immovable properties not held in the name ofthecompany: NIL

22.Fair value of investment property disclosed based on valuation by registered

valuer under theCo's Act. (Amount

inRs.)

(a) Property at Kalburagi valued & disclosed at Market Value (Rs.38500000/ -).

(b) Property at Vijaypura valued & disclosed at Market Value. (Rs. 1337000/—)

23. Details of Benami Property held: NIL

24. Details as wilful defaulter declared: NIL

25. Quarterly returns of current asset filed by the company with Bank oranyother

lender tallies with books ofaccounts or not: Not Applicable

26. Details of relationship with struck offCompanies: NIL

27. Details of pending Registration of charges or Satisfaction of charges with

Registrar of Companies: NIL

28.Analytical Ratios: -

S1 Particulars Numerat Denomi As on As on % Reason for

No or nator 3 1/03/2 3 1/03/2 Varianc Variance (if

024 023 e above 25%)

1 Capital to 1713684 2727024 62.84% NA

risk 94 34

weighted

assets

ratio

(CRAR)

1831802 2391213

49 94

2 Tier 1 1484556 2727024 54.44%

CRAR 58 34

76.61% (—

) 17.97%

(-

67.40% ) 19.22%

NA
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20. Details of Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment : 
 

Sl No Particulars As on 31/03/24 As on 31/03/23 
1 Depreciation         

Rs.260944/- 
Rs.297206/- 

2 Amortisation (Pre Exps., W/O)       Rs.64000/-            
Rs.64000/- 

3 Net Impairment Provision        
Rs.895564/- 

NIL 

4 Reversal of Net Impairment 
Provision 

                NIL Rs,1537358/- 

 
21. Details of immovable properties not held in the name of the company : NIL 

 
22. Fair value of investment property disclosed based on valuation by registered 
valuer under the Co’s Act. :                                                                        (Amount 
in Rs.) 
(a) Property at Kalburagi valued & disclosed at Market Value (Rs.38500000/-). 
(b) Property at Vijaypura valued & disclosed at Market Value. (Rs.1337000/-) 
 
23. Details of Benami Property held : NIL 

 
24. Details as wilful defaulter declared : NIL 

 
25. Quarterly returns of current asset filed by the company with Bank or any other 
lender tallies with books of accounts or not : Not Applicable 
 
26. Details of relationship with struck off Companies : NIL 

 
27. Details of pending Registration of charges or Satisfaction of charges with 
Registrar of Companies : NIL  
 
28. Analytical Ratios : -  
 
     
Sl 
No 

Particulars Numerat
or 

Denomi
nator 

As on 
31/03/2

024 

As on 
31/03/2

023 

% 
Varianc

e 

Reason for 
Variance (if 
above 25%) 

1 Capital to 
risk 
weighted 
assets 
ratio 
(CRAR) 

1713684
94 
 

1831802
49 

2727024
34 
 

2391213
94 

62.84% 
 
- 

- 
 

76.61% 

 
 

(-
)17.97% 

NA 
 
- 

2 Tier I 
CRAR 

1484556
58 
 

2727024
34 
 

54.44% 
 
- 

- 
 

67.40% 

 
(-

)19.22% 

NA 
      
      - 
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1611629 2391213

78 94

3 Tier II 2291283 2727024 8.40%

CRAR 5 34

2201727 2391213

1 94

4 Liquidity 6583270 6937679 0.95

Coverage times

Ratio 3106473 2079000

7

(—

9.2 1% )8.79%

NA

(— Due to

)93.64% decrease in

14.94 liquid assets

times & increase

in exps.

29. Details of borrowings used forother than specific purposes: NIL

30.Details of lending ofborrowed funds & share premium toother Intermediary who

shall lend or invest or provide any guarantee, security on behalf of the Company (ie

ultimate beneficiaries): NIL

31. Details of any fund received from funding party to lend or invest or provide any

guarantee, security on behalf ofthe funding party (ie ultimate beneficiaries). NIL

32. Details of undisclosed income surrendered or disclosed as income on search,

survey or any other income taxassessments. NIL

33. Details of Crypto Currency orVirtual Currency traded or invested.: NIL

34.Detai1s of Non-Performing Assets & Provisions against NPA's

Ixzans, Gross NPA's & Net As ozz3 1/03/2024

Particulars

Vehicle Loans

Business/Personal Loans

Commodity Loans

Mortagage Loans

Intercorporate Loans

Personal Loans

Gross NPA's

Less: Provision for Bad & Doubtful

debts & Std., Assets

Net NPA

(Amount inRs.)

As on 31/03/2023

Principal Amt. Percentage Principal Amt. Percentage

Rs. Rs.

Outstanding Outstanding

168195900 117579386

43678081 44487705

0 8841212

438950 3641355

77082472 19530908

8000000 NIL

10414399 3.52% 5705397

1925774 1030210

8488625

126

2.87% 4675187

2.96%

2.42%
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1611629
78 

2391213
94 

3 Tier II 
CRAR 

2291283
5 
 

2201727
1 

2727024
34 
 

2391213
94 

8.40% 
 
- 

- 
 

9.21% 

 
(-

)8.79% 

NA 
 
- 

4 Liquidity 
Coverage 
Ratio 

6583270 
 

3106473
7 

6937679 
 

2079000 

0.95 
times 

 
- 

- 
 

14.94 
times 

(-
)93.64% 

 
- 

Due to 
decrease in 
liquid assets 
& increase 

in exps. 
 
 
29. Details of borrowings used for other than specific purposes : NIL 

 
30. Details of lending of borrowed funds & share premium to other Intermediary who 
shall lend or invest or provide any guarantee, security on behalf of the Company (ie 
ultimate beneficiaries) : NIL 

 
31. Details of any fund received from funding party to lend or invest or provide any 
guarantee, security on behalf of the funding party (ie ultimate beneficiaries). : NIL 
 
32. Details of undisclosed income surrendered or disclosed as income on search, 
survey or any other income tax assessments. : NIL 

 
33. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency traded or invested. : NIL 
 
34.Details of Non-Performing Assets & Provisions against NPA’s 
 
                                                                                                            (Amount in Rs.) 
 
 

(A) Loans, Gross NPA’s & Net 
NPA’s 

     As on 31/03/2024 As on 31/03/2023               

Particulars Principal Amt. 
Rs. 
Outstanding 

Percentage Principal Amt. 
Rs. 
Outstanding 

Percentage 

Vehicle Loans 168195900  117579386  
Business/Personal Loans 43678081  44487705  
Commodity Loans 0  8841212  
Mortagage Loans 438950  3641355  
Intercorporate Loans 77082472  19530908  
Personal Loans 8000000  NIL  
Gross NPA’s 10414399 3.52% 5705397 2.96% 
Less : Provision for Bad & Doubtful 
debts & Std., Assets 

1925774  1030210  

Net NPA 8488625 2.87% 4675187 2.42% 
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Total Loan Assets 295469629

(B) Classification of Total As on 3 1/03/2024

NPA's & Total Provision

against NPA's

Non Performing Assets

Sub Std Asset

Doubtful Asset

Loss Assets

193050356

As on3 1/03/2023

Principal Total Principal Amt., Total

Amt., Provision Outstartdirtg(Rs.) Provision

Outstartdirtg Required Required

(Rs.) (Rs.)

10414399.00 1041439.00 5529701.00 552971.00

NIL NIL 175696.00 35 139.00

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 10414399.00 1041439.00 5705397.00 588110.OO

As perour report of even date attached.

For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FR No.4 19S

(BENNURNAGARAJA)

PROPRIETOR

M.No: 024163

Place: Bangalore

Date : 24th May, 2024

UDIN: 24024163BKCJVI2887

For and on Behalf of Board ofDirectors

{RAJGOPAL GILADA)

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00307829

(SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA}

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02 144736

{SANGEETA GILADA}

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PAN: AIDPG1236B

{PALLAVI GILADA}

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PAN: BGDPM7347E

{MOHITA AGRAWAL}

COMPANY SECRETARY

PAN: AJUPA7962Q
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Total Loan Assets 295469629  193050356  
 

 
(B) Classification of Total 
NPA’s & Total Provision 
against NPA’s 

      As on 31/03/2024      As on 31/03/2023               

Non Performing Assets Principal 
Amt., 
Outstanding 
(Rs.) 

Total 
Provision 
Required 

Principal Amt., 
Outstanding(Rs.) 

Total 
Provision 
Required 
(Rs.) 

Sub Std Asset 10414399.00 1041439.00 5529701.00 552971.00 
Doubtful Asset NIL NIL 175696.00 35139.00 
Loss Assets NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total 10414399.00 1041439.00 5705397.00 588110.00 
 
As per our report of even date attached. 
 

  For BENNUR NAGARAJA & CO                       For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
FR No. 419S 
 
 
 
 
_________________                              _____________________  
(BENNUR NAGARAJA)                 (RAJGOPAL GILADA)  
PROPRIETOR                          MANAGING DIRECTOR  
M.No: 024163            DIN: 00307829 
                                          
         ___________________________  
Place : Bangalore                (SAMPATHKUMAR GILADA)                         
Date  : 24th May, 2024   DIRECTOR                                      
UDIN : 24024163BKCJVI2887         DIN: 02144736 
                                  
                     _________________________ 
        (SANGEETA GILADA) 
        CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
        PAN: AIDPG1236B 
 
 
 
        (PALLAVI GILADA) 
        CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  
        PAN: BGDPM7347E 
 
 
                                                     (MOHITA AGRAWAL) 
        COMPANY SECRETARY 
        PAN: AJUPA7962Q 
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No.

Sl.

No.

ANNEXURE-A:

Schedule to the Balance Sheet ofa Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(asrequired in terms ofParagraph 13 ofNon Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting

or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007)

51. Particulars

Liabilities Side:

1. Loans & Advances availed by the NBFC's inclusive

of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a) Debenture: Secured

. Unsecured

{Other than falling within the meaning

ofpublic deposits)

{b) Deferred Credits

(c) Term Loans

(d) Inter corporate loans & borrowing

(e) Commercial Paper

(fJ Other Loans {specify nature)

Loan from Directors

Agents Deposits

Particulars

Assets Side:

2. Break-up ofLoans & Advances including bills receivables

(Other than those included in (3) below):

{a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

3. Break-up ofleased Assets & stock on hire and other

(Rs. In lakhs)

Amount Amount

Outstanding Overdue

NIL

NIL

NIL

1173—33

NIL

NIL

26-09

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Amount

Outstandin

NIL

770—82
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                                                 ANNEXURE - A :    

     

     
     Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company 

     (as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting 

      or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007) 

     

     
                (Rs.  In lakhs) 

Sl. Particulars   Amount Amount 

No.     Outstanding Overdue 

          

  Liabilities Side :       

1. Loans & Advances availed by the NBFC's inclusive     

  of interest accrued thereon but not paid :       

          

  (a) Debenture : Secured   NIL NIL 

                           : Unsecured   NIL NIL 

                            (Other than falling within the meaning      

                              of public deposits)       

          

  (b) Deferred Credits   NIL NIL 

  (c) Term Loans   1173-33 NIL 

  (d) Inter corporate loans & borrowing   NIL NIL 

  (e) Commercial Paper   NIL NIL 

  (f) Other Loans (specify nature)       

  Loan from Directors   26-09 NIL 

  Agents Deposits   NIL NIL 

          
 
 

Sl. Particulars     Amount 

No.       Outstanding 

  Assets Side :      

2. Break-up of Loans & Advances including bills receivables     

  (Other than those included in (3) below) :      

  (a) Secured    NIL 

  (b) Unsecured    770-82 

         

3. Break-up of leased Assets & stock on hire and other      
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assets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial lease

(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire

(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

4. Break-up ofInvestments:

(A) Current Investments:

1.Ouoted :

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

{b) Preference

(ii) Debentures & Bonds

(iii) Units ofmutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

{b) Preference

(ii) Debentures & Bonds

(iii) Units ofmutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

{v) Others (please specify)

(B) Long Term Investments:

1. Ouoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures & Bonds

(iii) Units ofmutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others {please specify)

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

5—00

2 203—12

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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  assets counting towards AFC activities      

   (i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :   
 
   

       (a) Financial lease    NIL 

       (b) Operating lease    NIL 

  (ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :   

        (a) Assets on hire    NIL 

        (b) Repossessed Assets    NIL 

  (iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities     

        (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed    5-00 

        (b) Loans other than (a) above    2203-12 

         

4. Break-up of Investments :      

(A) Current Investments :      

  1. Quoted :      

              (i) Shares : (a) Equity    NIL 

                                  (b) Preference    NIL 

             (ii) Debentures & Bonds    NIL 

            (iii) Units of mutual funds    NIL 

            (iv) Government Securities    NIL 

             (v) Others (please specify)    NIL 
         

  2. Unquoted :      

              (i) Shares : (a) Equity    NIL 

                                  (b) Preference    NIL 

             (ii) Debentures & Bonds    NIL 

            (iii) Units of mutual funds    NIL 

            (iv) Government Securities    NIL 

             (v) Others (please specify)    NIL 

         

(B) Long Term Investments :      

  1. Quoted :      

              (i) Shares : (a) Equity    NIL 

                                  (b) Preference    NIL 

             (ii) Debentures & Bonds    NIL 

            (iii) Units of mutual funds    NIL 

            (iv) Government Securities    NIL 
            (v) Others (please specify)     NIL 
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2. Unquoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures & Bonds

(iii) Units ofmutual funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (please specify)

5. Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3)

above:

Category

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies inthesame group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

Amount

(Net of

provisions)

NIL

NIL

NIL

5—90

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Secured Unsecured Total

2078—51

TOTAL 2078—51

NIL NIL

770—82 770—82

NIL NIL

105-36 2183-87

876-18 2954-69

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current & long term) in

6. shares &

securities (both quoted & unquoted)

Category

1. Related Parties

(a) Subsidiaries

(b) Companies inthesame group

(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

TOTAL

Market Value/ Break

up orfair value or

NAV

NIL

NIL

NIL

590

5-90

Book

Value

(Net of

Provisions)

NIL

NIL

NIL

5-90

5-90
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  2. Unquoted :       

              (i) Shares : (a) Equity    5-90 

                                  (b) Preference    NIL 

             (ii) Debentures & Bonds    NIL 

            (iii) Units of mutual funds    NIL 

            (iv) Government Securities    NIL 

             (v) Others (please specify)    NIL 

        

5. Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3)    

  above :      

    

        Amount 
(Net of 
provisions)     

  Category Secured Unsecured Total 

  1. Related Parties       

      (a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL 

      (b) Companies in the same group NIL 770-82 770-82 

      (c) Other related parties NIL NIL NIL 

         

  2. Other than related parties 2078-51 105-36 2183-87 

                                                                  TOTAL 2078-51 876-18 2954-69 

        

6. 
Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current & long term) in 
shares &   

  securities (both quoted & unquoted) :      

      Market Value/ Break  
Book 
Value 

  Category      up or fair value or  (Net of 

                  NAV Provisions) 

         

  1. Related Parties       

      (a) Subsidiaries                 NIL NIL 

      (b) Companies in the same group                 NIL NIL 

      (c) Other related parties                 NIL NIL 

         

  2. Other than related parties 5-90   5-90 

                                                                  TOTAL 5-90   5-90 
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8. Other Information:

Particulars

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties

(b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

Amount

NIL

104—14

NIL

84-88

NIL

 

 

 
 
 

131 
   

 

GILADA FINANCE AND INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CIN: L65910KA1994PLC015981          

30thAnnual Report, 2023-24 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8. Other Information :      

  Particulars     Amount 

    (i) Gross Non-Performing Assets      

        (a) Related parties    NIL 

        (b) Other than related parties    104-14 

         

   (ii) Net Non-Performing Assets      

        (a) Related parties    NIL 

        (b) Other than related parties    84-88 

  (iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt     NIL 
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ANNEXURE-B

(Applicablefor annuaIJnnncinI statements ofNBFC-BE, NBFC-

MW null NBFC-US)

A)EXPOSURE

1)EXPOSURE TOREAD ESTATE SECTOR

i) Direct exposure

Category

(Amount inI crore)

Current Previous

year Year

a)Residential Mortgages—

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential
- ‹

property

thatisorwillbeoccupiedbytheborrowerorthatisrented.Expo

surewouldalsoinclude non-fund based (NFB)limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate—

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate

(office buildings, retail space, multi purpose commercial

premises, multi family residential buildings, multi

tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse

space, hotels, land acquisition, development and

NIL

construction, etc.).Exposure would also include non-fund
NIL

based (NFB) limits.

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities {MBS) and

other securitized exposures—

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Rea1 Estate

ii)/ndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National

Housing Bank andHousing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure toReal Estate Sector

NIL

0—24

0-36

NIL

NIL

NIL

0-36
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                                               ANNEXURE - B 

(Applicable for annual financial statements of NBFC-BL, NBFC-
ML and NBFC-UL) 

 
A) EXPOSURE 

 

1) EXPOSURE TO REAL ESTATE SECTOR 
 

(Amount in ₹crore) 

Category 
Current 

year 

Previous 

Year 

i) Direct exposure 
 
a) Residential Mortgages– 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential 

property 

thatisorwillbeoccupiedbytheborrowerorthatisrented.Expo

surewouldalsoinclude non-fund based (NFB)limits. 

 
b) Commercial Real Estate– 

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate 

(office buildings, retail space, multi purpose commercial 

premises, multi family residential buildings, multi 

tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 

space, hotels, land acquisition, development and 

construction, etc.).Exposure would also include non-fund 

based (NFB) limits. 

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and 

other securitized exposures– 

i. Residential 

ii. Commercial Real Estate 
 
 
ii)Indirect Exposure 

Fund based and  non-fund-based exposures on National 

Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies. 

 
 
 
 

0-24 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

 
 
 
 

0-36 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NIL 

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 0-24 0-36 
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2) EXPOSURE TO CAPITAL MARKET

Particularsl

i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible

bonds, convertible debentures and units of

equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of

which isnot exclusively invested incorporate

debt

ii) Advances against shares/ bonds/ debentures

orother securities or on clean basis to

individuals for investment in shares (including

IPOs / ESOPs),convertib1e bonds, convertible

debentures ,and units of equity oriented

mutual funds

iii) Advances forany other purposes where shares

or convertible bonds or convertible debentures

or units of equity oriented mutual funds are

taken as primary security

iv) Advances forany other purposes to the extent

secured by the collateral security of shares or

convertible bonds orconvertible debentures or

units ofequity oriented mutual funds i.e. where

the primary security other than shares

/ convertible bonds/ convertible debentures/

units of equity oriented mutual funds does not

fully cover the advances

v) Secured and unsecured advances to stock

brokers and guarantees issued on behalf of

stock brokers and market makers

(Amount inI crore)

Current Previous

Year Year

0-06

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

0-06

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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2) EXPOSURE TO CAPITAL MARKET 
 

(Amount in ₹crore) 
 

Particulars1 
Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

i)   Direct investment in equity shares, convertible 

bonds, convertible debentures and units of 

equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of 

which is not exclusively invested incorporate 

debt 

 
0-06 

 
0-06 

ii)   Advances against shares / bonds / debentures 

orother securities or on clean basis to 

individuals for investment in shares (including 

IPOs / ESOPs),convertible bonds, convertible 

debentures ,and  units of equity oriented 

mutual funds 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

iii)    Advances for any other purposes where shares 

or convertible bonds or convertible debentures 

or units of equity oriented mutual funds are 

taken as primary security 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

iv)   Advances for any other purposes to the extent 

secured by the collateral  security of shares or 

convertible bonds or convertible debentures or 

units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where 

the primary security other than shares 

/convertible bonds / convertible debentures / 

units of equity oriented mutual funds does not 

fully cover the advances 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

v)  Secured and unsecured advances to stock 

brokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 

stock brokers and market makers 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 
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Particulars
Current Previous

Year Year

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the
NIL

security of shares / bonds/ debentures or

other securities or on clean basis for meeting

promoter's contribution to the equity of new

companies Inanticipation of raising resources

Total

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected

equity flows/ issues

NIL

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the
NIL

NBFCs inrespect of primary issue of shares

or convertible bonds orconvertible debentures

or units of equity oriented mutual funds

Financing to stock brokers formargin trading
NIL

x) Allexposures toAlternative Investment

Funds:

(i) CategoryI

(ii) Category II

(iii) Category III

exposure to capital market

134

NIL

0-06

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

0-06
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Particulars

1 

Current 

Year 

Previous 

Year 

vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the 

security of shares / bonds / debentures or 

other securities or on clean basis for meeting 

promoter’s contribution to the equity of new 

companies In anticipation of raising resources 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected 

equity flows/ issues 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the 

NBFCs  in respect of primary issue of shares 

or convertible bonds or convertible debentures 

or units of equity oriented mutual funds 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

ix) Financing to stock brokers for margin trading NIL NIL 

x) All exposures to Alternative Investment 
Funds: 

(i) Category I 

(ii) Category II 

(iii) Category III 

 
 

NIL 

 
 

NIL 

Total exposure to capital market 0-06 0-06 
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3) SECTORAL EXPOSURE

Sector

s

1. Agriculture and

Allied Activities

Sector

s

2.Industry

i. Business Loans

Others

Total of Industry

{i+ii+...+OthersJ

3.Services

Others

Total of Services

{i+ii+...+OthersJ

4. Personal Loans

Others

Total of

personal Loans

{i+ii+...+OthersJ

5. Others ,if any

{please specify)

Vehicle Loans

TOTAL

(7crore)

Current Year

Total

Ezposure{includes

on balance sheet and

off-balance sheet

exposure)

NIL

Percentage of

jypg$ total exposure

Jicrore) OR that sector

NIL

Current Year

Total Exposure

{includes on balance

slteet and off-balaace

sheet exposureJ

(7crore)

12.07

NIL

0.80

16.87

29.74

NIL

Percentage of

Gross Gross ?fPAs to

jypg$ total exposure

Jtcrore) in that SeCtof

0.23 1.90%

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

0.81 4.80%

1.04 3.49%

Previous Year

Total

Exposure

{includes on

balance sheet

and off-balance

sheet

exposure)

{lcrore}

NIL

Total

Exposure

{includes on

balance sheet

and off-balance

sheet

exposure)

{lcrore}

Percentage

Gro of Gross

g fPAs tO

NPA total

g exposure in

J¿g that sector

ore}

NIL NIL

Previous Year

Percentage

Gro of Gross

g NPAs to

jypg total

S
exposure in

(¿
C

that sector

oreJ

7.29 0.25 3.43%

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

11.75 0.32 2.72%

19.40 0.57 2.94%
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3) SECTORAL EXPOSURE 

 
 
 
 
 

Sector
s 

Current Year Previous Year 
Total 

Exposure(includes 
on balance sheet and 

off-balance sheet 
exposure) 
(₹crore) 

 
 
 

Gross 
NPAs 

(₹crore) 

 

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
total exposure 
in that sector 

Total 
Exposure 

(includes on 
balance sheet 

and off-balance 
sheet 

exposure) 
(₹crore) 

 
 
 

Gro
ss 

NPA
s 

(₹cr
ore) 

 

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 
total 

exposure in 
that sector 

1. Agriculture and 
Allied Activities 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
NIL 

 
 
 
 

Sector
s 

Current Year Previous Year 
Total Exposure 

(includes on balance 
sheet and off-balance 

sheet exposure) 
(₹crore) 

 
 
 

Gross 
NPAs 

(₹crore) 

 

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
total exposure 
in that sector 

Total 
Exposure 

(includes on 
balance sheet 

and off-balance 
sheet 

exposure) 
(₹crore) 

 
 
 

Gro
ss 

NPA
s 

(₹cr
ore) 

 

Percentage 
of Gross 
NPAs to 
total 

exposure in 
that sector 

2. Industry       
i. Business Loans 12.07 0.23 1.90% 7.29 0.25 3.43% 
Others       
Total of Industry 
(i+ii+…+Others) 

      

3.Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
i…       
ii…       
Others       
Total of Services 
(i+ii+…+Others) 

      

4. Personal Loans 0.80 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 
i…       
ii…       
Others       

Total of 
personal Loans 
(i+ii+…+Others) 

      

5. Others ,if any 
(please specify) 
Vehicle Loans 

 
 

 
      16.87 

 
 
 

0.81 

 
 
 

4.80% 

 
 
 

11.75 

 
 
 

0.32 

 
 
 

2.72% 
TOTAL 29.74 1.04 3.49% 19.40 0.57 2.94% 
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Items

4) INTRA—GROUPEXPOSURES

As on31/ 03/2024 As on31/ 03/2023

i) Total amount ofintra-group exposures 7.70 Cr 1.95 Cr

ii) Total amount oftop20 intra-group exposures 7.70 Cr 1.95 Cr

iii) Percentage ofintra-group exposures to total exposure ofthe NBFC on

borrowers/ customers 25.89% 10.05%

5)UN HEDGEDFOREIGN CURRENCYEXPO!SURE

B)RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

Related

Party

Borrowings'

Deposits”

Placement of

deposits'

Advances”

Investments”

Purchase of

fixed/ other

assets

Sale offixed

/other

assets

Interest paid

Interest

received

Others”

(a) MD Salary

(b) CEO Salary

(c) CS Salary

(d) CFO Salary

Parent(a

sper

Ownership or

control)

Subsidiaries
Associates/ Key

Jointventures Management

Personnel

(Directors)

NIL NIL

(Amount inI crore)

Relativeso f Others*

Key (KMP Other

Management than

Personnel Directors)

Total

curre rrevio curre rrevio curre rrevio curre rrevio curre rrevio curre rrevio curre rrevio
nt us nt us nt us nt us nt us nt us nt us
Year year Year Year year Year year year year year year Year Year year

0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25

0.12 0. 12

136

7.70 1.95

92.49 0.75

7.70 1.95

92.49 0.75

0.12 0.12

0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20

0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07

0.06 0.06 0.06 0.06
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4) INTRA-GROUP EXPOSURES 
 

                               As on 31/03/2024          As on 31/03/2023 

i)     Total amount of intra-group exposures      7.70 Cr    1.95 Cr 

ii) Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures  7.70 Cr    1.95 Cr 

iii) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on 

borrowers/ customers         25.89%    10.05% 

 
5) UN HEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE          NIL            NIL 

 

B) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 

 

(Amount in ₹ crore) 
Related 

Party 
Parent(a

sper 
Ownership or 

control) 

 
Subsidiaries 

Associates /  
Jointventures 

Key 
Management 
Personnel@ 

(Directors) 

Relatives o f 
Key 

Management 
Personnel@ 

Others* 
(KMP Other 
than 
Directors) 

 
Total 

Items Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
Year 

Curre
nt 
year 

Previo
us 
year 

Borrowings#       0.25 0.25     0.25 0.25 

Deposits#       - -     - - 
Placement of 
deposits# 

      - -     - - 

Advances#         7.70 1.95   7.70 1.95 
Investments#               

Purchase of 
fixed/ other 
assets 

      - - - -   - - 

Sale of fixed 
/other 
assets 

      - - - -   - - 

Interest paid       - - - -   - - 
Interest 
received 

      - - 92.49 0.75   92.49 0.75 

Others* 
 

(a) MD Salary 
 
(b) CEO Salary 
 
(c) CS Salary 

 
(d) CFO Salary 

 
 

       
 

0.12 
 
 

 
 

0.12 

   
 
 
 

0.20 
 

0.07 
 

0.06 

 
 
 
 

0.20 
 

0.07 
 

0.06 

 
 

0.12 
 

0.20 
 

0.07 
 

0.06 
 

 
 

0.12 
 

0.20 
 

0.07 
 

0.06 
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C)DISCLOSUREOFCOMPLAINTS

a.Summn in#ormntion on complaints received bu the NBFCS (rom customers and

(roin the O[pce:s o(Onibud:sman

Particula

FS

Complaints received by the NBFC from its customers

1. Number ofcomplaints pending atbeginning ofthe

year

2. Number ofcomplaints received during the year

3. Number ofcomplaints disposed during the year

3.1 Of which, number ofcomplaints rejected by the

NBFC

Currezzt Previous

Year vear

0

0

0

0

4. Number ofcomplaints pending atthe end oftheyear

5.*

6.’

Maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman

5.1

Particulars

Number ofmaintainable complaints received by the

NBFC from Office of Ombudsman

Of5,number ofcomplaints resolved in favor of the

NBFC byOffice of Ombudsman

Of5,number ofcomplaints resolved

5.+ through conciliation/ mediation/ advisories

issued by Office of Ombudsman

5.3
Of5,number ofcomplaints resolved after passing of

Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the NBFC

Number ofAwards unimplemented within the

stipulated time(other than those appealed)

137

0

1

1

0

0

Current Previous

Year Year

0 0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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C) DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS 

a. Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers and 

from the Offices of Ombudsman 

 

Sr.No 
 

Particula
rs 

Current 
Year 

Previous 

Year 
 Complaints received by the NBFC from its customers 

1.  Number of complaints pending at beginning of the 
year 

0 0 

2.  Number of complaints received during the year 0 1 

3.  Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 1 

 3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 
NBFC 

0 0 

4.  Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0 

 
 
 

 Maintainable complaints received by the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman 

Sr.No 
 

Particulars Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year 

5.* 
 Number of maintainable complaints received by the 

NBFC from Office of Ombudsman 
0 0 

 
5.1
. 

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favor of the 
NBFC by Office of Ombudsman 

0 0 

  
5.2 

Of 5, number of complaints resolved 
through conciliation/ mediation/ advisories  
issued by Office of Ombudsman 

0 0 

 
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 

Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the NBFC 
0 0 

6.* 
 Number of Awards unimplemented within the 

stipulated time(other than those appealed) 
0 0 
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b. Top fireprounds2 ofcomplaints received by the NBFCS from customers

Grouzzds of

coznp1aizzts,(i.e

. coznp1aizzts

re1atizzg to)

1

Ground-1

Ground-2

Ground-3

Ground-4

Ground-5

Others

Total

Ground-1

Ground-2

Ground-3

Ground-4

Ground-5

Others

Total

°o

Number Number of increaseJ Number of

of cO22ipl£¥lS¥tS decrease COS22@lä122tS

complain received in the pending at

ts during the number of theend of

pending year complaints the year

at the received

beginni2lQ over the

ofthe precious

year year

0

0

0

1

138

Current Year

NA

Prevous
Year

50%

decreased

0

0

Of 5,

number of

complaints

pending

beyond 30

days

0

0
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b. Top five grounds2 of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers 

 
 

Grounds of 
complaints,(i.e
. complaints 
relating to) 

 
Number 

of 
complain

ts 
pending 
at the 

beginning 
of the 
year 

 
Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year 

% 
increase/ 
decrease 

in the 
number of 
complaints 

received 
over the 
previous 

year 

 
Number of 
complaints 
pending at 
the end of 
the year 

Of 5, 
number of 
complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days 

1 2 3 4 5 6 
 Current Year 
Ground- 1      
Ground- 2 0 0 NA 0 0 
Ground- 3      
Ground- 4      
Ground- 5      
Others      
Total      
 Previous 

Year 
Ground- 1      
Ground- 2 0 1 50%  

decreased 
0 0 

Ground- 3      
Ground- 4      
Ground- 5      
Others      
Total      
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GR0Uf'

kelioble

Responsible

NOTES
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NOTES 
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